
 

Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA. 
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive 
 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD  NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

PWYLLGOR GWAITH 
 

 

THE EXECUTIVE 
 

 

DYDD LLUN,  

18 CHWEFROR, 2013 

  10.00 o’r gloch   

 

MONDAY,  

18 FEBRUARY 2013 

  10.00 am   

SIAMBR Y CYNOR – SWYDDFEYDD Y 
CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI 

COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL 
OFFICES, LLANGEFNI 

Rheolwr Gwasanaethau 
Pwyllgor 

Mr John Gould 
 (01248) 752 515 

 

Committee Services 
Manager 

 
Annibynnol Gwreiddiol/Original Independent 
R Ll Hughes, K P Hughes, O Glyn Jones, B Owen and G O Parry MBE 
 
Plaid Cymru/The Party of Wales 
T Ll Hughes and R G Parry OBE 
 
Plaid Lafur/Labour Party 
 W J Chorlton 
 
 
COPI ER GWYBODAETH  /  COPY FOR INFORMATION   
 
I Aelodau'r Cyngor Sir  /  To the Members of the County Council 
 
Bydd aelod sydd ddim ar y Pwyllgor Gwaith yn cael gwahoddiad i’r cyfarfod i siarad (ond nid i bleidleisio) os ydy o/hi wedi 
gofyn am gael rhoddi eitem ar y rhaglen dan Reolau Gweithdrefn y Pwyllgor Gwaith. Efallai  bydd Bwrdd y Comisiynwyr 
yn ystyried ceisiadau gan aelodau sydd ddim ar y Pwyllgor Gwaith i siarad ar faterion eraill. 
 
A non-Executive member will be invited to the meeting and may speak (but not vote) during the meeting, if he/she has 
requested the item to be placed on the agenda under the Executive Procedure Rules.  Requests by non-Executive 
members to speak on other matters may be considered at the discretion of the Board of Commissioners.  
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declarations of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of 
any item of business. 
  
 

2    URGENT MATTERS CERTIFIED BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR HIS 
APPOINTED OFFICER   

 No urgent matters at the time of dispatch of this agenda.  
 

3    2012-13 REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING REPORT - 
QUARTER 3  (Pages 1 - 20) 

 Revenue 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Service (Finance) 
 
Capital 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Service (Finance)  
 

4    BUDGET 2013-14 AND IMPROVEMENT PRIORITIES  (Pages 21 - 208) 

 (a)Consultation on Budget Proposals 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Service (Policy) on the outcome of 
consultations on the budget proposals. 
 
(Members are requested to retain their copy of the above report which will be 
considered at the County Council meeting on 5th March, 2013). 
 
(b)Scrutiny Observations and Feedback on the Budget Proposals for 2013-14 
 
To submit the report of the Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee. 
 
(c)Budget 2013-14 and the Medium Term Revenue Strategy 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Function (Resources) on the final budget 
proposals to the County Council. 
 
(ch)Capital Plan and Treasury Management 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Function (Resources) 
 
(d)Improvement Priorities 2013-14 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Service (Policy)  
 
 
 



 
 

5    (A)  HOUSING RENT HRA 2013-14  (Pages 209 - 220) 

 To submit the report of the Head of Service (Housing) 
 
(B) HRA Budget 2013-14 
 
To submit the report of the Head of Service (Finance)  
 

6    CHANGES TO THE COUNCIL CONSTITUTION  (Pages 221 - 248) 

 Changes to the following parts of the Constitution:- 
 

1. Committee Structure 
2. Member Officer Protocol 
3. Multi Member Ward Protocol 
4. Compulsory Training 

 
To submit the report of the Head of Function (Legal and Administration) 
 
(Members are kindly requested to retain their copy of their report which will 
be considered at the County Council Meeting on 5th March, 2013).  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page | 1  

 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

DATE 18 FEBRUARY 2013 

SUBJECT 
BUDGET MONITORING 2012-13 
REVENUE BUDGET THIRD QUARTER 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER(S) 
 

COUNCILLOR JOHN CHORLTON 

LEAD OFFICER(S) HEAD OF SERVICE (FINANCE) 

CONTACT OFFICER EINIR WYN THOMAS  (EXT. 2605) 

 

Nature and reason for reporting  
 

Revenue Budget Monitoring: responsibility for corporate level budget monitoring and taking decisions 
of virement or to rectify overspends within the Authority delegated by the County Council lies with the 
Executive. 
 

 
 

A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
 

 
This is the third quarter progress report on the 2012-13 revenue budget, relating to the position at 
31 December 2012 with updated projections on corporate and corporate risk budgets. 

 

The table at Appendix A summarises expenditure against the profiled revenue budget for each 
Service, for the third quarter of the year. This is further broken down in Appendix B (expenditure) 
and C (income). Budget virements requiring approval by the Committee are detailed in Appendix 
Ch. 
 

The report emphasises the position on corporate accounts and budgets and draws attention to 
significant items or trends within Service budgets. It also provides a projection of out-turn for 
2012-13. 
 

 

 
 

B – Considerations 
 

 

 

1. SERVICE BUDGETS 
 

The following show the trends relating to the Services. 
 

1.1 Education 
As in previous years, there is significant pressure on the secondary school integration 
budget. There is an overspend of £399k against the profiled budget at the end of Quarter 3, 
and, whilst work is underway to reduce staffing levels, an overspend of £500k is anticipated 
by the end of the year as the benefits of this work will not be evident until the fourth quarter 
with the full year effect in 2013-14. This forecast includes £60k in respect of redundancy 
costs which are to be borne by the Education Department. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Page | 2  

 

 
The primary integration budget is also overspending (£102k at Quarter 3). Work had been 
done to bring this expenditure back into line, however, further efficiency savings that were 
applied during the 2012-13 budget cycle will not be achieved. It is expected that this budget 
will be overspent by the sum of the efficiency saving of £150k. Work is now underway to 
bring this budget back into line. 
 

In addition, there is an anticipated overspend on school meals (£100k), partly offset by a 
forecasted underspend on the Youth Service (£20k). A further overspend on education 
welfare staff (£44k) is likely to be funded as part of the recovery programme for Education. 
 

This gives a total forecast overspend of £774k, which is receiving attention to ensure that 
the position does not recur next year. This is £150k more than forecast at the end of the 
second quarter. 
 

 

1.2 Waste Management 
The service forecasts an underspend of £190k by the end of the year slightly more than the 
£170k reported in Quarter 2. 
 

There are forecast underspends of £30k on waste disposal (refuse collection and landfill 
tax), £32k on refuse collection and the purchase of wheelie bins, £55k on general costs of 
the Penhesgyn Refuse Disposal site, £80k on Penhesgyn Gas Management and £20k on 
the Cleansing Service. 
 

As a consequence of previous decisions, the forecast surplus of £80k on Penhesgyn Gas 
Management will be used to make additional payments against the outstanding loans. This 
was an ‘invest to save’ type scheme where the intention was to repay the £1.087m 
unsupported borrowing over the life of the project, with interest.  

 

1.3 Highways 
The service is forecasting an overspend of £35k at Quarter 3, a slight improvement on the 
£40k reported in Quarter 2. 
 

Car park income will be underachieved by £55k. This is partly offset by staff savings of £30k 
on School Crossing Patrols plus other small variances. As reported previously, the service 
should be able to manage within resources. 

 

1.4 Social Services 
 

There are significant pressures in several services within the Social Services budget and 
the Quarter 2 report highlighted the risk that the overspend at year end would be substantial 
(up to £1.9m) unless urgent action was taken to mitigate the position. 
 

Detailed scrutiny of spending proposals, improved year end forecasting, closer budget 
monitoring together with the implementation of various cost saving initiatives have all 
contributed to a substantial reduction in the projected net overspending , which is forecast 
to be around £0.5m at 31st March 2013. 
 
There are, however, a number of very significant underlying pressures within the service 
and the department continues to implement a number of initiatives to address the areas that 
are currently overspending. Those areas of greatest concern are as follows:- 
 

Adult Services  - There is a significant overspend in respect of the provision of residential 
accommodation in the private sector for elderly clients (£525k) and for clients with mental 
health needs (£286k), although this is partially offset by savings of £205k on services for 
those clients with learning difficulties. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Page | 3  

 

 
 

Children’s Services - Non-Standard placements for Looked-After Children. Additional  
numbers of children and young persons being cared for by the Authority will result in a 
projected overspend of £732k by the 31st March 2013 although a number of actions are 
being taken to minimise the financial pressure including: 
 
- Recruitment of additional foster carers; 
- Establishing a Senior Accommodation Panel to assess all non-standard and out of 

county care packages; 
- Renegotiating contracts with providers. 

 
A major restructuring within the service and the appointment of a number of permanent staff 
has reduced the reliance upon agency staff. A budget review, which is on-going, has 
already identified a number of savings arising from changes in provision which partially 
offset the additional expenditure on Looked-After Children. 
 
Provider Unit - a number of staffing savings and a review of budgets in the Provider Unit of 
the department has already identified savings projected to be £112k at year end. 
 

 

1.5 Leisure and Culture Service 
The service is forecasting a deficit of £103k by the end of the year mainly due to the non 
achievement of the saving for the year from the parks and open spaces budget (£40k) and  
an expected shortfall in income, including the golf course (£53k), archives (£40k) and 
museums and galleries (£25k). This is partly offset by improved income on leisure centres 
(£20k) as a result of increased usage as a result of the Olympic Games. 
 
This is an improvement on Quarter 2 of £68k mainly due to a reduction in the forecast 
income shortfall on museums and galleries (now £25k rather than £50k in Quarter 2) and 
the improved income on the leisure centres (£20k). 
 

1.6 Property 
Once again this year, there are significant savings from the internalising of the cleaning 
contract, which will become formal efficiency savings in next year. 

 
1.7 Other Services 

The other services are generally forecasting small variances which should, in most cases, 
be brought back into line by remedial action including the use of service reserves where 
they exist. This is a change to previous years where there was a pattern of under spending. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 

 
 

Page 3



Page | 4  

 

 
 

 
 
 

2. CORPORATE AND CORPORATE RISK BUDGETS 
 

  
Original 

£000 

Year End 
Projection 

£000 

Explanation 

Out of County Placements – 
Social Services 

1,559 0 Expected to be within budget 

Out of County Placements –
Education 

1,028 0 Expected to be within budge 

Homelessness 307 net -60 Full effect of Welfare Reform yet to be 
seen, net of £40k overspend on Private 
Sector Leasing 

Benefits 20,721 gross 
28 net 

+145 Effects of revised benefit rules re 
homelessness and changes to previous 
year benefit claims 

Interest and Debt Charges 
 

7,077 0 Expected to be within or slightly above 
budget 

Corporate & Democratic Costs 
 

4,910 -150 Members allowances saving (£100k) 
plus External Audit grant fees saving 
(£50k) 

Council Tax 26,704                
300 

Anticipated deficit on tax base and 
collection  

Projected overspend  235  
 
 
 

2.1 The Homelessness budget is expected to show a surplus of £60k due to the transition 
applied during the introduction of Welfare Reform, which means that demand has yet to 
reach the feared levels.  However, there will be legislative changes with effect from the 
fourth quarter, the effects of which are difficult to quantify. This is slightly less than the £70k 
underspend reported in Quarter 2 due to a £10k increase in the overspend on Private 
Sector Leasing to £40k. 

 

2.2 Social Services and Education Out of County placements are expected to be contained 
within budget, as in Quarter 2. 

 

2.3 There is expected to be a shortfall between benefits paid and subsidy received of £173k, 
£145k worse than the original budget. The main reason arises from the changes in welfare 
benefit rules around bed and breakfast accommodation for homeless people. The use of 
bed and breakfast accommodation has been highlighted as a performance issue that needs 
to be addressed. The variance also includes audit changes in subsidy claims. 

 

2.4 The Corporate & Democratic Budget is expected to be underspent by £150k at the end of 
the year mainly due to an underspend on members allowances (£100k), caused by the 
return to paying responsibility allowances being later than anticipated, and a reduction in 
fees charged by external audit (£50k) for grants audit as a consequence of reduction in 
grant schemes. There is an anticipated shortfall of around £300k on council tax income 
because of the deficit on the tax base and collection arising because of delays in completion 
and occupation of new properties. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Page | 5  

 

 
 

3. SAVINGS PROGRAMMES AND CONTINGENCIES 
 

3.1 As reported previously, two corporate savings targets will not be achieved this year. The 
Employees’ Terms and Conditions saving of £230k is now deferred into 2013-14 at a 
reduced level. The Procurement savings target of £150k has been partly achieved and is 
likely to be achieved in full next year. 

 

3.2 Contingencies were included in the budget for the current year. These are relatively small in 
view of the risks to the achievement of savings targets. The main contingencies are: 

 

· Contingency for slippage on savings programme - £334k; 

· Contingency for retendered contracts and other items of uncertainty at the time the 
budget was  set - £306k; 

· General contingency - £243k. 
 

Unbudgeted savings and clawback from services are added to the general contingency. 
 

During the year to date, the call on the contracts contingency has been £172k. There has 
also been an unbudgeted saving of £70k from the part year effect of the retendering of the 
insurance programme. 
 

Virements for these items are included in Appendix Ch. 
 

3.3    As the Quarter 2 report identified potential significant overspends, a review was undertaken 
of all current year reserves and budgets.  A unallocated budget of £1m has been identified 
in the capital budget which could be released. This is backed by cash from previous years 
revenue contributions and can, by decision of the County Council, be released to support 
the revenue budget. 
 

3.3 Redundancies: A one off contingency of £1.2m was approved in the 2012-13 budget. This is 
being controlled by the Senior Leadership Team and current projections are that 
redundancies required by the approved savings programme will be managed within the 
available contingency. Currently the call on this contingency is £742k for redundancy, lump 
sum pension payments and pay in lieu of notice leaving £458k which, as things stand, can 
be made available in 2013-14. 

 
 

Contingency 
 

Original Sum Used Comments 

Slippage £334k All: £90k set against cost of 
delayed redundancy; remainder 
against corporate savings 

Set against slippage 

Contracts £306k £172k see Appendix Ch Remainder to be set 
against overspend 

General £269k £136k see Appendix Ch 
£190k clawed back from 
service budget (App Ch) 

Remainder to be set 
against overspend 

Severance £1,200k £742k used £458k remains 
available 

 

 

4. FURTHER FINANCIAL RISKS AND PRESSURES 
 
4.1 Financial risks are being discussed regularly by management.  

 

4.2 Outcome Agreement Grant has been paid at a reduced level over the last two years due to 
partial achievement of the Outcome Agreement with Welsh Government. The outcome for 
last year has now been confirmed at 100% achievement – an improvement of £180k on the 
75% achievement in the budget. 

Page 5



Page | 6  

 

 

 
 

4.3 The action plan in response to the recent Estyn inspection is being prepared and will lead to 
additional expenditure. It is anticipated that a contribution from the performance 
contingency, funded from Outcome Agreement Grant, will be made available. 

 

4.4 As part of the implementation of new financial systems, an exercise is being undertaken to 
review and writeoff ageing debt on the sundry debts system. It is expected that the write off 
will be contained within existing bad debt  provisions. 
 

4.5 A grant of £92k has now been confirmed for the current year to cover the cost of 
implementation of the Council Tax Support Scheme.  The grant will be taken up by work 
already underway on the IT system, modelling work and consultancy. 
 

5. OVERALL POSITION 
 

5.1 There are now risks of overspending four service budgets which could be so much as £1.4m 
as a worse case. There is also an overspend of about £300k as a result of non achievement 
of corporate savings. 

 

5.2 Corporate risk budgets are forecast to be overspent by £235k. This is worse than the £75k 
overspend reported in Quarter 2 due to the anticipated underspend on members allowances 
(£100k) and a saving on External Audit fees for the reduced volume of grant work (£50k). 

 

5.3 The overall projection is an overspend of £1.9m across a number of service and corporate 
budgets, reduced by slippage contingency, unused contingencies and budgets clawed back, 
giving a projected deficit for the year of £1.0m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C – Implications and Impacts  
 

1 Finance / Section 151 Comments included in the report 

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer  

3 
 

Human Resources 
 

 

4 
 

Property Services  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

5 
 

Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT)  

6 
 

Equality 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

7 
Anti-poverty and Social 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

8 
 

Communication 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

9 
 

Consultation 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

 

10 
 

Economic  

11 
 

Environmental 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

12 
 

Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

Page 6



Page | 7  

 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  
 

 

13 
 

 

Outcome Agreements  
 

 
 

CH – Summary 
 

 
The projected deficit for the year is up to £1.0m as set out in paragraph 5. 
 
Action is being taken to reduce the potential deficit and this will continue to be monitored and 
brought back to Members on a regular basis. 
 

 

D –   Recommendation 
 

 
 

To note the report and the improved projections for the year and to confirm the Virements in 
Appendix Ch. 

 
 

NAME OF AUTHOR OF REPORT:   EINIR WYN THOMAS 
JOB TITLE:   HEAD OF SERVICE (FINANCE) 
DATE:  4 FEBRUARY 2013 
 

Appendices: 
 

A –    Revenue Budget Monitoring 2012-13 – Summary. 
B –    Revenue Budget  Monitoring 2012-13  –  Analysis  by  Services  and  Expenditure Group –  
         Expenditure against Profile Budget. 
C –    Revenue Budget  Monitoring 2012-13  –  Analysis  by  Services  and  Expenditure Group –  
         Income against Profile Budget. 
Ch –  Budget Virements. 
 

Background papers 
 

 
 
 

Page 7



 

 

Page 8



 

CYLLIDEB PROFFIL

CYLLIDEB HYD YMA CYLLIDEB PROFFIL

BUDGET PROFILED PAYMENT AGAINST PROFILED 

2012-13 BUDGET TO DATE BUDGET

£'000 £'000 £'000

Dysgu Gydol Oes / Lifelong Learning (Excluding Schools/ Eithrio Ysgolion)
Ysgolion /Delegated Schools- 36,638 26,336 25,852 -484

Gwasanaeth Addysg/ Education Service 12,157 9,417 10,901 1,483

Dirprwy Prif Weithredwr / Deputy Chief Executive
Gwasanaeth Cyllid/ Finance Service 672 1,971 2,085 115

Gwasanaeth Technolog Gwybodaeth a Chyfathrebu/Information  Comm Technology Service 286 1,196 1,067 -129

Gwasanaeth Adnoddau Dynol / Human Resources Service 25 565 650 85

Gwasanaeth Archwilio/ Audit Service 1 166 188 22

Gwasanaeth Polisi/ Policy Service -315 440 712 272

Gwasanaethau Pwyllgorau a Chyfreithiol/ Committee and Legal Services 222 961 984 23

Tìm Uwch Reolaeth /Senior Management Team 1,024 765 730 -35

Datblygu Cynaliadwy/ Sustainable Development

Gwasanaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod Y Cyhoedd/ Planning & Public Protection Service 3,300 2,341 2,196 -146

Gwasanaethau  Rheoli Gwastraff / Waste Management Services 8,469 7,091 6,073 -1,018

Gwasanaeth Eiddo/ Property Service 1,031 1,535 1,133 -402

Gwasanaeth Priffyrdd a Thrafnidiaeth/ Highways and Transportation Service 11,184 8,976 8,827 -149

Gwasanaeth Datblygu Economaidd/ Economic Development Service 1,448 772 1,428 656

 Cymuned/ Community 

Gwasanaeth Tai/ Housing Service 927 1,888 3,679 1,791

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/ Social Services 22,792 17,719 18,187 468

Gwasanaethau Gofal Môn/ Môn Care Services 3,510 1,371 1,720 349

Gwasanaeth Hamdden / Leisure Service 1,980 1,305 1,263 -41

Gwasanaeth Diwylliant/ Culture Service 2,111 1,269 1,279 10

Cyllidebau sy'n Risg Corfforaethol/ Budgets treated as Corporate Risks

All Sirol Addysg/ Out of County Education 1,028 544 496 -48

All Sirol Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/ Out of County Social Services 1,559 1,069 871 -198

Budd-daliadau/ Benefits 28 -43 -18 25

Digartrefedd/ Homelessness 307 115 453 338

Costau Corfforaethol a Democrataidd / Corporate and Democratic Costs  5,059 2,281 1,808 -473

Cynnal a chadw Adeiliadau /Building Maintenance 25 0 43 43

115,468 90,050 92,606 2,556

YCHWANEGU / ADD

Cyllido Cyfalaf a Llog / Capital Financing and Interest -46

Rhyddhad Dewisol o'r Dreth /Discretionary Rate Relief 35

Cronfeydd Wrth Gefn / Contingencies 1,935

Cytundeb Canlyniad / Outcome Agreement -412

Ardollau / Levies 3,223

Arbedion Corfforaethol /   Corporate savings 0

Cyfraniad o falansau / Contribution from balances -1,200

Trosglwyddiadau o falansau / Transfers from balances 31

119,034

Cyfnod i 31 fed o Ragfyr 2012 / Period to 31st of December 2012

                  ATODIAD A / APPENDIX A 

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2012-13
REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2012-13

EXPEDNITURE

£'000

Crynodeb  Gwrthrychol / Objective Summary

TALIADAU GWARIANT YN ERBYN 

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
1 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. …………….. 
 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
REPORT TO: 
 

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

DATE: 
 

18 FEBRUARY 2013 

SUBJECT: 
 

BUDGET MONITORING REPORT THIRD QUARTER 2012-13 - 
CAPITAL 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 
 

COUNCILLOR JOHN CHORLTON 

LEAD OFFICER: 
 

EINIR WYN THOMAS 

CONTACT OFFICER: 
 

EINIR WYN THOMAS 
                                                                                          (TEL: 2605) 

 

Nature and reason for reporting  
 

To enable the Executive to be responsible for monitoring of budgets at a corporate level. 
 

 
A -   Introduction / Background / Issues 
 

1. BACKGROUND  
 

1.1 This is the capital budget monitoring report for the third quarter of the financial year. 
Appendix A is a summary of expenditure against the budget up to the end of 
December.  

 

1.2  During the last two years, several major programmes were under review, including 
the residential homes programme and the leisure centre rationalisation programme 
which require a new direction. This has meant that related capital budgets have not 
been allocated (including a budget of £1.2m earmarked for residential homes).  

 
2. PROGRESS 

 

2.1 Expenditure to the end of December is £8.7m on general schemes, which equates 
to 45% of the total budget.  This is on a par with the same time last year (£6.7m, 
44%).  This is because a number of larger schemes this year, as with last year, are 
weighted towards the year end.  This year, for example, the relocation of Ysgol y 
Bont and the Penhesgyn Civic Amenities site enhancements and the Three Towns 
(Convergence) project are weighted towards the end of the year.  Additionally, two 
large grant funded schemes have recently commenced (the Sustainable Travel 
Centre Initiative grant and the Streetscape Works grant).  Last year a number of 
larger schemes, such as the Three Towns (Convergence) project, the Affordable 
Housing loan scheme and the preliminary works on the relocation of Ysgol y Bont 
were weighted towards the year end. 

 
2.2 Expenditure to the end of September on housing schemes is £7.5m, which is 63% 

of the total budget. This is at a similar level as for this period last year (£6.4m, 
56%).  This is mainly due to the HRA works progressing at the same rate as last 
year.  The WHQS works are now complete and slippage is anticipated on the 
planned maintenance and fuel switching works. 

 
2.3    Total expenditure to the end of September is 52% of the budget.  This is due to the 

two thirds of the capital programme being on non-housing schemes, containing 
large schemes weighted towards the year end.  

 
 

Page 15



 
2 

 

 
2.4    These reports normally focus on grant aided schemes and other projects where 

there can be considerable risk if projects slip or over-run the budget. As previously 
reported, the number of grant aided projects has reduced following cuts in Welsh 
Government budgets although there are some large European Grant aided projects 
underway.  There are also currently five Welsh Government aided projects 
underway, one of which is the relocation of Ysgol y Bont.    

 
2.5  The budget for Ysgol y Bont is £6.2m for 2012-13 out of a total approved project 

budget of £10.9m.  It has previously been reported that it was anticipated that 
expenditure on the scheme would amount to £5.0m by the year end.  Due to delays 
suffered during the inclement weather, the construction works are currently six 
weeks behind programme.  The project is expected to catch up during the next 
year and be completed as scheduled, in late summer 2013.  There is a risk t this 
year’s grant funding but officers are currently working to ensure that this risk is 
minimised.        

 
2.6 Additionally, it has been reported previously that, in light of delayed and reduced 

capital receipts from the sales of smallholdings, the Property Service is working to 
revised plans for the remaining period of the smallholdings improvements 
programme.  These revised plans are progressing well but, due to the continuing 
market situation, income from sales receipts remains depressed from earlier 
expectations.  The Portfolio holders for Property and Finance have now been 
presented with the options for sales to support the programme.  Their decision on 
the options was called in by the Corporate Scrutiny Committee, and the reaffirmed 
decision was published in January 2013.  

 

 

B -   Considerations 
 

3. RESOURCES 
 

3.1 The Council's bids have already been approved for Convergence funding, both 
direct and indirect, and the match funding has already been earmarked for these 
schemes.  No further bids are currently possible.  There is the possibility that 
additional funding becomes available; if this was to happen the options would be 
reviewed. 

 

3.2 The budgeted usable capital receipts for this year, after the effect of 2011-12 out-
turn and the receipts to date, are as follows:- 

 

  Original Budget 
£’000 

Received to Month 9 
£’000 

 Housing HRA 
       Right to Buy Sales 
       Land Sales 
  
Private Sector Housing 
       Sales of plots 
       Repaid charges 
       Repaid grants 
 

Other: 
      Smallholdings 
      General 
      Industrial 

 
100 
Nil 

 
 
 

}                 200    
 
              
                

                [250] 
 

}                 800                 

 
70 
Nil 

 
 
 

133 
 
 

 

389* 
 

363 

* Smallholdings income against indicative budget.  
The shortfall in last year’s capital receipts is not reflected above.  The effect of that is being received as part of the 
asset rationalisation plans.    
 

The Authority’s funding in the year for the relocation of Ysgol y Bont is derived from the anticipated capital receipts 
from the future sale of the Ysgol y Graig site. 

 

Page 16



 
3 

 

 
At this stage, it is anticipated that further general and industrial capital receipts will 
amount to between £100k and £200k.  Receipts could, therefore, fall short of the 
budgeted level.  This is due to current market conditions, with the timing and level 
of receipts becoming less favourable than initially anticipated. 

 
4.  CHANGES AND POTENTIAL CHANGES THIS YEAR  
 

4.1  There are no changes or potential changes that have come to light, other than 
those reported in the previous quarters. 

 

4.2 Unallocated contingencies are as follows:- 
 

  
B/fwd 

2011-12 
£’000 

 
Budget 
2012-13 

£’000 

 
Allocated 

2012-13 
£’000 

Total 
Available 

2012-13 
£’000 

Match funding/ Regeneration 848 Nil 113 735 

Leisure Improvements Reserve 195 Nil Nil 195 
Unsupported borrowing contingency Nil 1,000 Nil 1,000 

Unallocated contingency (residential 
homes) 

1,202 Nil Nil 1,202 

Unallocated 
Feasibility Studies 

1,000 
460 

800 
100 

Nil 
30 

1,800 
530 

 

The revenue based unallocated budgets are clawed back. 
  

5.  FINANCIAL RISK 
 

5.1  The main financial risks for the current year are the risks relating to the larger 
European Funded projects.  Looking to the future there are risks relating to the 
delivery of the 21st Century Schools programme.     
 

5.1.1  The Coastal Project and the Three Towns Programme include complicated 
construction projects with compliance issues and potential for over-runs.  
These two projects are being managed with project management 
techniques overseen by the Director of Sustainable Development. 

 
5.1.2 It has previously been reported that officers have commenced a process of 

options appraisal with regard to the Council’s asset rationalisation 
programme.  Work is in progress with Local Partnerships to review a range 
of proposals aligned with the transformation of services, delivery options 
and associated asset requirements. A report will be presented to the 
Executive for decisions in due course when the options appraisal work has 
been concluded. 

 
5.1.3 It has previously been reported that the 21st Century Schools Band A 

scheme (new primary school in Holyhead) was progressing, with Strategic 
Outline Case (SOC) due for submission by the year end.  During the 
quarter, the Education Department presented a report to this committee, 
entitled ‘Modernising Primary Schools on Anglesey - Holyhead and Central 
Anglesey’.  Following the report, this committee made a number of 
resolutions, including the formal consultation option for primary school 
closures relating to this project, the location of the new school and that prior 
to going out to consultation, a report is presented to the Executive 
Committee covering a number of matters, including land ownership, road 
safety and affordability.  The SOC is therefore on hold for the time being. 

      
 

Page 17



 
4 

 

 

C -  Implications and Impacts  
 

1 Finance / Section 151 
 

Comments included in the report 
 

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
 

 

3 Human Resources 
 

 

4 Property Services  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT) 

 

6 Equality 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

7 Anti-poverty and Social 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

8 Communication 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

9 Consultation 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

10 Economic 
 

 

11 Environmental 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

12 Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

13 Outcome Agreements  
 

 

 
 

CH - Summary 
 

 

The expenditure on general schemes to the end of December was £8.7m (45% of total 
budget).  Housing schemes incurred expenditure of £7.5 (63% of total budget) to December.  
The overall expenditure was 52% of total budget, as many of the larger schemes, such as 
the relocation of Ysgol y Bont, are weighted more towards the end of the year. 
 

Total capital receipts to the end of December were £0.6m (excluding ring fenced small 
holdings receipts).  General and industrial capital receipts are expected to reach £0.5 to 
£0.6m by year end.  Smallholdings capital receipts, which are ring fenced for the 
smallholdings improvement programme, are expected to be £2m behind expenditure by 
year end, but to catch up in the following year. 
 

In light of the current revenue budget position and projected outturn, it may be necessary to 
scale back the potential use of the unallocated contingencies. 
 
The main financial risks relate to the Convergence Schemes, which are being overseen by 
the Director of Sustainable Development, and the delivery of the 21st Century Schools 
programme, which is running concurrently with the asset rationalisation programme.  Work 
is in progress with Local Partnerships to review a range of proposals aligned with the 
transformation of services, delivery options and associated asset requirements. A report will 
be presented to the Executive for decisions in due course when the options appraisal work 
has been concluded. It has previously been reported that the he 21st Century Schools Band 
A scheme (new primary school in Holyhead) was progressing, with Strategic Outline Case 
(SOC) due for submission by the year end.  During the quarter, the Executive Committee 
resolved to investigate a number of areas surrounding this project and the SOC is, 
therefore, on hold for the time being   
 

 

Page 18



 
5 

 

 

D -   Recommendation 
 

To note progress of expenditure and receipts against the capital budget. 
 

 

Name of author of report: Einir Wyn Thomas 
Job Title: Head of Service (Finance) 
Date: 6 February 2013 

 

Appendices: 
 

Appendix A: Capital Budget 2012-13 – Summary: December 2012 
 

 

Background papers 
 

None 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EINIR W THOMAS 
HEAD OF SERVICE (FINANCE)                          6 FEBRUARY 2013 

 

Page 19



 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

  

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 2

01
2-

13
 :

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
2 

  
 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

20
1

2-
13

 
S

lip
p

a
g

e 
20

1
1-

12
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
  

£'
00

0
 

£'
00

0
 

£'
00

0
 

£'
00

0
 

%
 

  

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
11

,0
40

 
91

2
 

11
,9

52
 

7,
53

1
 

63
 

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
H

o
u

se
s 

  
9
,8

0
0

 
0
 

9
,8

0
0

 
6
,7

2
8

 
6
9

 

W
o
rk

s
 a

re
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
 a

s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

A
s
 s

c
h

e
d
u
le

d
, 

th
e
 W

H
Q

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 D

e
c
e

m
b
e
r.

  
U

ti
lit

y
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 c
o

n
n
e

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 f

u
e
l 

s
w

it
c
h
in

g
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d

 a
t 

3
 l

o
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 d

u
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e

 
d
u
ri

n
g
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

3
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 2

0
1
3

-1
4
. 

S
lip

p
a
g
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
e

d
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e
 w

o
rk

. 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
e

x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
io

n
 o

f 
£
8

.0
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
H

R
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

P
ri

va
te

 -
  
G

ra
n

ts
  

1
,2

0
0

 
4
5
8

 
1
,6

5
8

 
6
0
0

 
3
6

 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ra
n
ts

 p
o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 a

d
o
p

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
  

e
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 o
n

 g
ra

n
ts

/l
o

a
n
s
 i

s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 Y
e
a
r 

e
n

d
 s

lip
p

a
g
e
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 o

n
 p

a
r 

w
it
h
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r.

 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

4
0

 
4
5
4

 
4
9
4

 
2
0
3

 
4
1

 
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

7,
45

6
 

1,
00

8
 

8,
46

4
 

3,
60

4
 

43
 

 

Y
sg

o
l 
y

 B
o

n
t 

- 
R

e
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 

 
6
,1

1
0

 
9
3

 
6
,2

0
3

 
2
,5

8
1

 
4
2

 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
la

y
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 s

lip
p
a

g
e
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

 I
t 

is
, 

h
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 e
x
p
e

c
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 c
a
tc

h
 u

p
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

in
g
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 s

c
h
e

d
u
le

. 
  

 E
x
p

e
n
d
it

u
re

 b
y
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

to
 b

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g
io

n
 o

f 
£
4
 -

 £
4
.5

m
. 

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 W
G

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 r
is

k
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 
  
  

  
  

  

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 :

 O
th

e
r 

1
,3

4
6

 
9
1
5

 
2
,2

6
1

 
1
,0

2
3

 
4
5

 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 m

in
o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

o
ta

lli
n

g
 £

1
.4

m
 a

n
d
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 o

f 
£
0

.9
m

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 2

1
s
t 

C
e
n

tu
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
ls

 c
o
s
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 m

in
o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d
. 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 

7,
39

0
 

-3
6

1
 

7,
03

0
 

3,
38

0
 

48
 

 

E
co

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t:
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 -
 S

it
e

s 
a

n
d

 P
re

m
is

e
s 

1
5
0

 
0
 

1
5
0

 
0
 

0
 

A
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

, 
a
 p

ro
je

c
t 
o
ff

ic
e

r 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
. 

 

E
co

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
: 

O
th

e
r 

 
5
4
5

 
7
2
1

 
1
,2

6
5

 
2
0
9

 
1
6

 
T

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

lip
p

a
g

e
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 f
u
n

d
in

g
. 

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 i

n
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 i
s
 g

a
in

in
g

 
m

o
m

e
n
tu

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
. 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

: 
C

o
a

st
a

l 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
5
0
2

 
0
 

5
0
2

 
4
3
2

 
  
 8

6
 

A
ll 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

 F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 B

e
a
u
m

a
ri

s
 P

ie
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
. 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y:

 S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 

  
5
3
5

 
-1

,0
8
1

 
-5

4
6

 
6
5
8

 
-1

2
1

 

T
h
e
 r

e
v
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
 a

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
 a

re
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
in

g
 w

e
ll 

b
u

t,
 d

u
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

s
it
u
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 s
a
le

s
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 d

e
p
re

s
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
a
rl
ie

r 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 d

e
fi
c
it
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

is
 n

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 i

n
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 

A
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
d
ra

ft
in

g
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

, 
a

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 i

s
 a

w
a
it
e
d
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 s

a
le

s
 o

f 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

 h
o
ld

in
g
s
 i

n
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

s
e
 a

re
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3

/1
4

. 

W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t:

 C
iv

ic
 A

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

S
it

e
 -

 P
e

n
h

e
sg

y
n

 

 
1
,0

0
0

 
0
 

1
,0

0
0

 
2
3
0

 
2
3

 
W

o
rk

s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
 t

h
is

 S
e

p
te

m
b
e
r.

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
a

s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 b

y
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
. 

 D
u
e
 t

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 w

e
a

th
e

r,
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 n
o

w
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
is

 A
p

ri
l.
  
T

h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 f
in

a
l 
c
o
s
t 

is
 £

1
5

0
k
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
b
u

d
g
e
t.

  
 

P
h

ys
ic

a
l 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 (
3

 T
o

w
n

s)
 

 
1
,6

0
1

 
0
 

1
,6

0
1

 
7
3
9

 
4
6

 
T

h
e
 v

a
s
t 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

s
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

re
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 H

o
ly

h
e
a

d
 T

o
w

n
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 

s
o
m

e
 g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e

n
 

a
p
p

ro
v
e
d
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

: 
Lo

ca
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 I
n

it
ia

ti
ve

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
1
,7

0
0

 
0
 

1
,7

0
0

 
8
6
6

 
5
1

 
W

o
rk

s
 a

re
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 
  

It
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

th
e

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 b

y
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

: 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 T

ra
ve

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

 I
n

it
ia

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
4
8
0

 
0
 

4
8
0

 
2
5

 
5
 

T
h
e
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 R

id
e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 (

L
la

n
fa

ir
p

w
ll)

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 L

ô
n
 L

a
s
 C

e
fn

i 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
 a

s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

: 
S

tr
e

e
ts

ca
p

e
 a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

W
o

rk
s 

G
ra

n
t 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
5
8
5

 
0
 

5
8
5

 
1
3

 
2
 

A
ll 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a

v
e
 e

it
h

e
r 

b
e

e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
r 

a
re

 o
n
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 :
 S

a
fe

 R
o

u
te

s 
in

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
G

ra
n

t 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
 

2
9
3

 
0
 

2
9
3

 
2
0
8

 
7
1

 
W

o
rk

s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 b

e
fo

re
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
. 

O
th

er
 

2,
88

6
 

80
9

 
3,

69
5

 
1,

67
4

 
45

 
 

Le
is

u
re

: 
H

e
a

t 
R

e
co

ve
ry

 U
n

it
s 

2
1
7

 
1
1
7

 
3
3
4

 
3
3
2

 
9
9

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 n
o

w
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 
  

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 :
 O

th
e

r 
9
0
0

 
5
9

 
9
5
9

 
5
4
6

 
5
7

 
T

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 m

a
in

ly
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e

w
a

y 
re

s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
, 

w
o

rk
s
 o

n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
. 

E
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 i

s
 p

ro
c
e

e
d
in

g
 a

s
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

lip
p
a

g
e
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e
 m

in
im

a
l.
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y:

 O
th

e
r 

6
5
3

 
5
7
6

 
1
,2

2
9

 
5
3
1

 
4
3

 
W

o
rk

s
 a

re
 p

ro
c
e
e

d
in

g
 a

s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

O
th

e
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
S

ch
e

m
e

s 
1
,1

1
6

 
5
7

 
1
,1

7
3

 
2
6
5

 
2
3

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

2
8
,7

7
2

  

2
,3

6
9

  

3
1
,1

4
1

  

1
6
,1

8 8
  

5
2

  
 

Page 20



1 

 

 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Report to Meeting of the Executive 

 
Date 18th February, 2013 

 
Subject Consultation on budget proposals 2013-14 

 
Portfolio Holder(s) John Chorlton 

 
Lead Officer(s) Richard Parry Jones 

 
Contact Officer Huw Jones 2108 

 
Nature and reason for reporting  
 
This paper provides feedback with regards to the consultation exercise (which 
ended on the 4th February 2013) on budget proposals and summarises feedback 
received.  
 

A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
 

1.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  

This report sets out the detailed findings of the Budget 2013/14 consultation.   

2.   APPROACH TO THE CONSULTATION  
 

The Budget consultation had three strands:  

· Consultation on the Council’s key priorities and areas for improvement 

· Consultation on the Council’s financial strategy for the next three years 

· Budget proposals for 2013/14 

Initial consultation on the budget began back in August 2012 at the Anglesey Show 
when the public were asked to fill in a questionnaire regarding their key priorities over 
the next three years where they had £120 to spend and 26 priorities to choose from.  
The feedback from this exercise fed into the budget planning process. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



2 

 

On December 2 2012, a report on the updated Budget Strategy and Initial Draft 
Revenue Budget 2013/14 was considered by the Executive. 
 
On January 7 2013, the Executive resolved to approve the Initial 2013-14 Budget 
Proposals for formal consultation and to delegate to the Head of Function  
(Resources) in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Resources, the authority to 
finalise the budget consultation document. 
 
The Budget consultation consisted of a consultation document which was available 
online, by email or by post and face to face engagement with key stakeholders details of 
which are provided below. 
 
In terms of promoting the Budget Consultation, the following actions were taken: 
 

- Two press release issued to media contacts (press coverage/interviews 
achieved) 

- Note to all council staff & reminder 
- Messages on Council Facebook page 
- Regular tweets from Council Twitter account 
- Front page article on Anglesey Council website & splash page for period of 

consultation 
- Item in Economic Development Spring Newsletter to business database 

 
The budget consultation received widespread coverage in the local newspapers and 
other media. 
 
See Appendix 1 for examples. 
 
The consultation document was also displayed in the following locations: 
 

- Council building’s main reception (at main doors) 

- Elected Members’ lounge 

- Public libraries 

- Leisure centres 

Face to face engagement took place with: 

- The Destination Anglesey Partnership Board (24/1/2013) 

- Anglesey Tourism Association 

- Voluntary Sector Liaison Committee (22/1/2013) 

- Town and Community Councils (29/1/2013) 

Page 22



3 

 

- Schools Forum (4/2/2013) 

- The Democratic Services Committee (4/2/2013) 

- Anglesey Regeneration Partnership (7/2/2013) 

Feedback from these sessions can be found in Appendix 3. 

A separate report on the Budget 2013/14 will be submitted by the Scrutiny Committees. 

Views were sought on the entire improvement/budget package, but we asked 

stakeholders for particular feedback on: 

· Increasing the social services budget so as to avoid major cuts to current activity 

levels 

· Maintaining the leisure budget to allow time for changes to provision 

· Prioritising growth in Childrens’ Services and the Energy Island Programme 

· Further assumptions we should make in medium term financial planning 

· Your priorities for the Capital Plan 

· The proposed 5% increase in Council tax (86p per week for the average Band D 

property) to help protect key Council services 

· Any other suggestions you may have on efficiency savings or sevice 

transformation to achieve the best outcomes for Anglesey residents 

· There may be scope for us to work in partnership in some areas to transfer the 

management of some services (e.g. public conveniences) to partner 

organisations or local communities.  We would welcome your views on proposals 

of this nature as part of this consultation 

3. SUMMARY OF KEY FINDINGS 

The Budget Consultation received a total of 34 responses including those from 

representatives groups therefore due to the small sample size the overall findings 

should be treated with caution. 

A summary of the key findings is Attached as Appendix 2.  The results will be used to 

inform the development of next year’s Corporate Business Plan and service plans, 

improvement priorities and final proposals for the Budget 2013/14. 

Copies of all responses received are reproduced in Appendix 3.  

Suggestions from the public for improvements to next year's budget consultation 

process included: 

· a clear breakdown of staff costs 

Page 23



4 

 

· clear breakdown of growth bids and what the money will be spent on 

· data on current performance of service areas 

· improve overall level of detail in the document 

· need to ensure Town and Community Councils are brought into the decision-

making process at the outset 

 

B – Considerations 
The Executive are requested to consider the observations received from partners, 

stakeholders and the general public in response to Budget 2013/14 proposals and the 

headline messages summarised in this report.  

 

 

 
C – Implications and Impacts  
1 
 

Finance / Section 151  

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
 

 

3 Human Resources 
 

 

4 Property Services  
(see Notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

5 Information and Communications 
TechNo.logy (ICT) 
 

 

6 Equality 
(see Notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

7 Anti-poverty and Social 
(see Notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

8 Communication 
(see Notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

9 Consultation  

Page 24



5 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  
(see No.tes – separate  
document) 
 

10 Economic 
 
 

 

11 Environmental 
(see Notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

12 Crime and Disorder  
(see Notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

13 Outcome Agreements  
 
 

 

 
 
 

CH – Summary 
 

Feedback provided on Budget Consultation as detailed above. 

 

D – Recommendation 
 

The Executive to consider responses to the Budget Consultation as part of finalising 

budget proposals to the Council.  

 
 
Name of author of report –  Huw Jones  
Job Title –     Head of Service - Policy  
Date -     07.02.13 
 
Appendices: 
 

1 – Promotion of Budget Consultation 2013/14 

2 – Responses (Containing appropriate redactions of personal information) 

 
Background papers 
 

 

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



APPENDIX 2  

SUMMARY OF KEY FINDINGS 

Page 41



 

Themes 

 

Number of 

responses 

Summary of Key Messages 

The proposed 5% 
increase in 
Council Tax (86p 
per week for the 
average Band D 
property) to help 
protect key 
Council services;  

 

 

 

 

11 Respondents opposed the increase on the 
following grounds: 

· These are hard economic times for the 

people of Anglesey and incomes remain 

static  

· Shows little regard for the local economic 

situation and level of deprivation on 

Anglesey 

· wrong and a soft option 

· masks inefficiencies 

· avoids scrutiny of budgets by department 

heads 

· savings should offset any need to increase 

Council Tax 

· will have a disproportionate effect on 

people living in highly banded properties 

with a median income lower than Anglesey 

as a whole (see Beaumaris Town Council 

Response No. 8) 

· There should be a referendum if Council 

Tax increase above 2% 

There may be 
scope for us to 
work in 
partnership in 
some areas to 
transfer the 
management of 
some services 
(e.g. public 
conveniences) to 
partner 

10 Public toilets should be retained.  Various 
reasons put forward including: 

- essential for parents with young children 

and older people 

- because we are a tourist destination and 

toilets an important part of the necessary 

infrastructure to support that industry 

- some locations do not have cafes or other 

toilet facilities readily available 

Page 42



organisations or 
local 
communities.  We 
would welcome 
your views on 
proposals of this 
nature as part of 
this consultation. 

- Tourists already complain about lack of 

toilet facilities 

- minimal saving but maximum impact 

- would losing the toilets mean losing Blue 

Flag status 

- The closure of public conveniences would 

be contrary to the Council’s Destination 

Management Plan (Beaumaris Town 

Council: Town and Community Councils 

Liaison Meeting) 

- It was suggested that Community Councils 

could work in partnership with local 

organisations and apply for grants from the 

Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust to run 

public conveniences (Holyhead Town 

Council – Town and Community Councils 

Liaison Meeting) 

- Reference made to the option of 

communities entering into a 50-50 

partnership with the County Council – this 

is already operational in Beaumaris 

(Beaumaris Town Council, Town and 

Community Councils Liaison Meeting) 

- Need to look at introducing charges for 

using public conveniences 

(Llanfihangelesceifiog) 

- Need to simplify the process and shorten 

timescales for setting up and implementing 

social enterprises (Llangefni Town Council, 

Town and Community Councils Liaison 

Meeting) 

Other ideas: 

- all commercial premises with a retail 

element should provide toilet facilities for 

the public 

- improve signage in shops/cafes etc. which 

are part of Welsh Government toilet 

Page 43



facilities scheme  

Contracting out: 

- public toilets should be run by a 

commercial operator 

Partnerships with town and community 
councils: 

- need to provide partners with more 

detailed information about cost implications 

to help them make better-informed 

decisions as to whether or not it would be 

possible to take over the running of public 

conveniences (Town and Community 

Council Liaison Meeting) 

- The possibility of neighbouring community 

councils working together to run public 

conveniences (e.g. Valley and Holy Island 

areas) was raised – discussions could 

begin once detailed info on costs etc. was 

made available (Town and Community 

Council Liaison Meeting) 

Increasing the 
social services 
budget so as to 
avoid major cuts 
to current activity 
levels 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

For many people support from social services is a 

lifeline (see Response No. 4) 

The assertion that social services budgets are 

being increased to avoid major cuts to activity 

levels is not borne out by recent closure of 

Beaumaris Day Care Centre and the threat to the 

future of Haulfre Nursing Home (See Response 

No. 8) 

Ensure close links with Betsi Cadwaladr 

University Health Board/ Locality GP lead and 

Matron to further understand proposals. (See full 

response from Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 

Board Response No. 27) 

Maintaining the 
leisure budget to 
allow time for 
changes to 

1 

 

 

People do not use libraries in the way they used 

to.  Keep central library, reduce number of 

libraries. 

Concentrate resources and create one or two 

Page 44



provision  1 

 

1 

 

1 

 

1 

 

 

1 

 

 

1 

 

 

1 

 

1 

1 

'state of the art' leisure centres (See Response 

No. 9/20). 

Leisure and culture services are choices that 

people make whether to use them or not, should 

be run as commercial undertakings 

Leisure centres should be sold and taken off the 

estate once and for all 

Welcomes more time to consider but would prefer 

that Beaumaris Leisure Centre remains a County 

Council funded facility (see Response 8 from 

Beaumaris Town Council for detailed reasons) 

The local community is being asked to fund 

facilities that are of wider island benefit and all 

leisure centres should be treated equally (See 

Response No. 8 from Beaumaris Town Council) 

Other authorities have moved all leisure services 

to a leisure trust which is run on a profit-making 

basis this should be considered (See Response 

No. 16) 

Maintain leisure budgets proven to assist in 

health, look at charging health authority for 

services provided, have day clinics at leisure 

centres, make greater use of facilities 

Increase the charge for OAPs to attend leisure 

centres (Response No. 25) 

Concerns raised by Betsi Cadwaladr University 

Health Board on unintended impact on people 

accessing leisure opportunities which could 

reduce usage and benefits of services (See Betsi 

Cadwaladr University Health Board Response 

No. 27) 

Cut in youth 
services 

2 Opposed on the grounds that: 

young people are the future and need to be 

encouraged to use their time and energy in 

constructive ways 

One young person who becomes criminalised will 

Page 45



have short term negative employment issues and 

will be too many 

Vital places where young people can get together 

occupy themselves under supervision 

Taking the service away would cost the Council 

more money in vandalism and danger to rest of 

the community  

Further comments: 

Youth service needs to be critically reviewed 

Prioritising 
growth in children 
services and the 
Energy Island 
Programme 

1 

 

4 

Children's Services: 

No specific comments 

Energy Island 

- future development in the hands of major 

industrial companies, can initiative be 

justified (See Response No. 6) 

- Not a statutory function (See Response 

No. 7) 

- needs to be balanced by a reasonable 

proportion of funds for economic 

development being used to support and 

maintain the facilities and services which 

support tourism (See Response No. 8) 

Further 
assumptions we 
should make in 
medium term 
financial planning 

1 

 

3 

 

1 

The council needs to make huge efficiency 

savings and follow a green agenda as we are 

seeing the effects of climate change 

Tourism should be recognised further in budget 

proposals 

Farming should be supported – including limiting 

plans to concrete over viable farmland which also 

affects the environment and tourism (See 

Response No. 9) 

Your priorities for 
the Capital Plan 

3 

 

Management of schools estate and school places 

– rationalisation must take place urgently with 

clear timelines (Response No. 2) 

Page 46



1 

 

 

 

1 

 

1 

 

1 

 

1 

 

Libraries' role is changing and they are now 

places where people without home computer 

access can use these facilities – they should be a 

fundamental part of multi-purpose public buildings 

If Beaumaris Leisure Centre is being handed over 

to the community all leisure centres should be 

handed over to their communities (See 

Beaumaris Town Council Response No. 8) 

Sell off golf course at Oriel Mon for development 

(See Response No. 12) 

Move housing stock to a housing trust – have 

access to funding lines that councils do not have 

(See Response No. 16) 

Saddened to see buildings in good state of repair 

being underused – make use of them (See further 

detail in Response No. 19) 

Any other 
suggestions you 
may have on 
efficiency savings 
or service 
transformation to 
achieve the best 
outcomes for 
Anglesey 
residents. 

3 

 

 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Changes in Bus Services 

Change size of buses running on the island from 

40 seaters to 9-12 seaters (Response No. 1) 

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board Locality 

Team should be involved with the detail of any 

changes at early stage (See Response No. 27) 

Staffing  

All staff: 

All jobs need to be reviewed from very top to 

bottom to decide if they are essential and graded 

correctly. 

Can the Council afford the current structure of a 

multitude of small sections, needs to be leaner 

and flatter, needs review 

Vacant posts – should be deleted unless in 

frontline teaching or social care (See Response 

No. 8) 

Reduce number of beach wardens (See 

Page 47



 

 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

2 

 

 

 

1 

 

5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

 

 

Response No. 12) 

Consider volunteers (See Response No. 16) 

Consider extending unpaid leave/duvet days and 

delegation (Response No. 23) 

1% reduction in council staff in 2013 and again in 

2014 with a review of a similar reduction in 

2015,5-10% reduction in salaries above £30K, 

No. annual increments in salaries above £20K for 

at least 5 years, a significant reduction in 

entertainment budget (See Responses No. 18/19) 

Senior Management 

Pay in excess of other larger authorities 

Revise further r4ecruitment of “high fliers” at the 

expense of ordinary council workers (See 

Response No. 9) 

Less Consultants 

- staff should already hold necessary 

qualifications 

Partnership working 

Extend cooperation with neighbouring authorities  

Combine IT dept with another authority (See 

Response No. 16) 

Discuss fully and impartially with voluntary sector 

when looking at opportunities to provide services 

differently (See Response No. 24 from Medrwn 

Môn) 

Questions raised by Betsi Cadwaladr University 

Health Board regarding Voluntary Sector SLA 

costs (See Response No. 27) 

 

Parking: 

Introduce free parking.  Holyhead appeared to 

flourish during Christmas free parking period and 

Page 48



 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

 

1 

 

 

1 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

2 

 

2 

 

may have suffered due to lifting of one hour free 

parking (See Response No. 4) 

If raising parking charges, consider the effects of 

the increase (See Response No. 23) 

 

Other Fees and charges 

Review fees and charges (See Response No. 6) 

Scrap Boat Registration Scheme 

Consider fee for submitting wind turbine 

developments (see Response No. 27) 

Consider charging pensioners for bus journeys 

(Response No.. 25) 

Corporate democratic costs 

Seem excessive (see Response No. 7) 

More joined-up thinking 

Don't close public toilets and make toilet provision 

a priority in the Destination Management Plan 

(See Response No. 8) 

Better performance management/budget 
control 

(See Response No. 8) 

Winter maintenance 

(gritting etc) volunteers within individual 

communities could help clear pathways, estate 

roads etc in partnership with the local authority 

(Llangefni Town Council, Town and Community 

Councils Liaison Meeting) 

Moratorium on further road improvements  

(See Response No. 9/20) 

Grass-cutting 

Stop offering service to the elderly/certain other 

Page 49



 

 

 

 

2 

 

 

 

1 

 

1 

council house residents and start charging (See 

Response No. 11) 

Stop collecting grass cuttings and install public 

waste bins in villages for garden waste (See 

Response No. 12) 

Bilingual Policy 

Stop printing bilingual materials, use whichever 

language most appropriate and alternative 

available for download only (See Response No. 

12) 

Consider how many people need the bilingual 

service (See Response No. 14) 

Improve marketing of Oriel Mon (See 

Response No. 12) 

Reduce number of councillors further (See 

Response No. 25) 

Various options outlined by Pentraeth Community 

Council (Response No. 28) 

Members' 
allowances 

11 

 

 

Members should decline the rise in allowances 

because: 

Members allowances are too high.  

Increase gives a bad impression (Trearddur 

Community Council, Town and Community 

Councils Liaison Meeting). 

Refusing to accept the increase may start to 

change the impage of Anglesey councillors (See 

Response No. 23) 

Council tax increase being proposed and staff pay 

being frozen 

School Meals 1 Opposed to any cuts as: 

- any cutbacks would affect health and 

wellbeing of local population (See 

Response 4) 

Page 50



Education Budget 1 See Response No. 29 – comments from Schools 

Forum Meeting on Monday 4th February 2013. 

 

 

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 10 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  
[Not for publication by virtue of 
Paragraph(s) …… of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 
1972] 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Report to Meeting of the Executive 

Date 18th February 2013  

Subject Scrutiny observations and feedback on the Executive Initial 
Budget Proposal 2013-14 

Portfolio Holder(s) John Chorlton  

Scrutiny Lead Member  Cllr. I Williams, Scrutiny Champion and Vice-chair 
of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee.  

Lead & Contact Officer Bev Symonds, Scrutiny Manager (ext. 2078)  
 

Nature and reason for reporting  
1.1. This report has been prepared on behalf of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee, in response 
to the Executive’s draft Budget proposal for 2013-2014, outlined in their 7th January, report.  
 
1.2 The Ynys Mon/Isle of Anglesey County Council’s Constitution stipulates in relation to setting 
a  Budget Strategy: 4.3.2.1.3 the Executive’s initial budget proposals shall be referred to the 
Corporate Scrutiny Committee for further advice and consideration. The Committee shall 
canvass the views of other Committees or of local stakeholders if it considers it appropriate, and 
having particular regard not to duplicate any consultation carried out by the Executive. The 
Corporate Scrutiny Committee shall report to the Executive on the outcome of its deliberations 
within 8 weeks of the publication of the Executive’s initial proposals. 

1.3 The aim of the report will be to share the observations and feedback that have resulted from 
all the Scrutiny Committees, held during January, 2013, where all service directorates were 
questioned on their suggested savings and growth bids. This report is the collective view of 
Scrutiny with suggested areas that the Executive may wish to consider, prior to submitting their 
final 2013-2014 Budget to the Full Council.  
 

A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
February 2012 Scrutiny accepted the Interim 151 Officer/Director of Finance report on Financial 
issues which were scheduled to be scrutinised. The said officer made the following observations 
to the Members suggestions/comments:- 
1. Base Budget Reviews were not an option due to capacity issues and held  the view that this 

was not the way forward, rather, that it would be a much more beneficial use of time and 
resource, to risk assess those key areas where the benchmarks suggest that further scrutiny 
would be helpful; 

2. Scrutiny of the 2013/2014 budget should commence earlier in the year; 
3. Community Corporate Priorities submitted to the Improvement Board would be           

submitted to this Committee for scrutiny; 
4. Scrutiny should be risk focused and targeted – key areas of risk are wider than APP. 

 

Page 127



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 2 of 10 

 

This year, in line with suggestion 2 above; Scrutiny Members were involved sooner in 

consultation on the budget setting process, receiving copies of the Executives Consultation 

paper on their proposed Budget Strategy, as well as having the opportunities to attend Budget 

workshops, as part of contributing to planning the Budget Proposal, these were held;- 

 17th August, 20th November & 4th December, 2012 and 29th January, 2013.   

 

In  addition, to workshops and consultation, Scrutiny decided to base its formal role of 

scrutinising the Executive’s Initial Budget Proposal 2013-14, as set out in their 7th January 

Report, by inviting the relevant Service Directors in for questioning on their savings & growth bid 

proposals for 2013-14, to the appropriate aligned Scrutiny Committee, i.e. January 2013: 

Monday,  21st – Housing & Social services 

Tuesday, 22nd – Economic Dev. Tourism & Property 

Thursday 24th – Education & Leisure 

Friday,  25th    – Environmental & Tech services 

Monday , 28th – Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

 

The Scrutiny Chairs & Vice Chairs met on the 17th December, 2012. to prepare for Budget 

Scrutiny in the new year, they wished to present a more professional image and expedite 

proceedings at the public Scrutiny meetings.  Working with their Scrutiny Support officers they 

co-ordinate a line of questions based on the Budget Outturn Report for Q2, and last years 

budget scrutiny questions and recommendations. In addition, they formulated requests for 

further information, which they felt was required to assist scrutiny members’ consideration of the 

pending budget proposal. This was all gathered into a Table and sent to SLT and senior finance 

officers to assist with their preparation before attending the formal Scrutiny Meetings.  Each 

Chairman held briefing meetings for his scrutiny committee members to explain and share the 

above Table & information received. 

 

This said the Table or questions and further information requests, led to the construction of the 

attached Summary Table (Appendix A) which contains a summary of all the questions and 

answers received by Scrutiny.   It is from this Table and the Minutes of the meetings (which will 

be a public record) Scrutiny’s considerations are based.  So as not to duplicate the material in 

the Table or Minute record, the findings /considerations have been set out under the format 

headings of the Executives 7th January 2013 Initial Budget Proposal Report. 

B - Considerations 
1. THE COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT SCHEME 

A number of scrutiny members enquired whether £200k was enough, based on the current 

tax benefit caseload and a proposed 5% increase in council tax, to cover the Council Tax 

Support Scheme shortfall. They felt the collection rates would drop with the citizens being hit 

twice with a council tax increase.  The Officer explained the figure would be updated in the 

Quarter 3 report and the WG may not yet pass on the liability. 

 

2. STANDSTILL BUDGET AND BUDGET GAP 
Scrutiny accepted that the main areas of uncertainty are still:- 

Page 128



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 3 of 10 

 

2.1 Changes  
 Council Tax Support as outlined above; 

 Future of some hypothecated revenue grants to be announced over the next 
months; 

 Inflation on a small number of contracts; 

 Out-turn for the current year and its effect on the level of balances - Members 
sought an educated guess from finance for information (see answer Q38 in 
appendix A). 

2.2  Pressures – as follows;- 
 Looked after children 

 Pension Auto-enrolment 

 Welfare reform,  

 School Protection 
2.3  From Medium Term Revenue Budget Strategy –  

 Additional Job Evaluation Contingency 

 Additional Unsupported Borrowing Contingency 
Consequently, Scrutiny will need to keep a check on the above to be assured the Executive 
have amended any current proposed figures, if the areas of uncertainty change. 
 
3. BUDGET STRATEGY 
3.1 Savings Proposals 
3.1.1  Scrutiny understood not all savings proposals were achieved by all services against the 
7% targets set and understood achievability of these savings was mixed, and a number of 
services found it difficult to offer up sustainable savings and offered more realistic efficiency 
Savings in future years. 
3.1.2  The savings proposals outlined in the 7th January 2013 Executive report at Appendix C, 
had a long list of potential savings, which also showed a suggested amended target against 
each Saving based on the achievability of proposals - were discussed and questioned at the 
various Scrutiny Committees. 
3.2 Growth Bids 
3.2.1 In a period of cuts to external funding and shrinking budgets across all services, not all 
Scrutiny Members felt growth bids were appropriate. However, as they received assurance that 
all had been scrutinized and only key priorities accepted, and those invited were clear in the 
expectation that only limited growth can be allowed, they accepted it. They noted the main 
growth issues of demand and response to key pressures are considered separately. They also 
studied the list of bids as shown at Appendix Ch on the 7.1.13 agenda and noted that only 4 
were put forward  that is;- 

1. Adoption & Fostering Panel representation, and  
2. Court ordered Remands, both new burdens for the authority. 
3. Transition Working (pilot phase), and  
4. Energy Island Programme (EIP) – both coming to an end. 

Following some debate on each bid and confirmation that the EIP Bid was £300k p.a. for 3 
years thus 900k in total, they accepted it. Some members feeling the EIP is essential to growth 
on the island suggested maybe more should be allotted. However  as they recognised the 
financial burden of efficiency on other departments was biting - they supported the proposal for 
the 4 growth bids. 
3.3 School Budgets 
Scrutiny referred to their work since the Estyn report and that the Education Scrutiny Committee 
is already monitoring the departments’ post inspection action plan, accordingly.  There was a 

Page 129



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 4 of 10 

 

reluctance but acceptance for the need to rationalize schools due to decreasing pupil numbers, 
to protect the standards of provision for the majority in these hard economic times. Scrutiny 
Members acknowledged Officers comments re Anglesey’s LEA was more generous in 
comparison to other local authorities re their provision, this was noted and may give scope for 
consideration for efficiencies in future years.  
  
CONTINGENCIES, RESERVES AND BALANCES 
4.1 Contingencies 
4.1.1 Scrutiny noted the main assumptions for contingencies in the December report had been 
updated in the 7th January 2013 report. A number of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
Members were concerned with contingencies figures and the need for so much.  The Interim 
Finance Advisor explained the differences between a ‘contingency’ and a ‘reserve’, stating that 
these were measured amounts required in each budget line. Members acknowledged the 
difference in financial definition, however stated in lay person terms it was, all monies put aside 
for a rainy day that could be going on direct service delivery,  they  were not completely satisfied 
this was a fair figure in total. 

 
4.2 Reserves and Balances 
4.2.1 Scrutiny appreciated the annual report on reserves and balances, were considered by the 
Executive at its meeting on December 3rd, where it was suggested a small sum could be 
released from earmarked reserves and that a contribution to reserves would be required. It 
stated also that these aspects would be kept under review - which Scrutiny was asking they 
now do. They appreciate too that Reserves are an important component of councils' financial 
planning and that they are not a silver bullet solution to financial problems. However, Scrutiny’s  
judgments about reserves i.e. to what extent they should be used or set aside to meet either 
specific or unforeseen future liabilities - can only be made by councillors having regard to advice 
provided by Chief Finance Officers. The advice given;  
“We have to be extremely careful about using one-off reserves to fund shortfalls in recurring 
funding. Reserves are not a long term solution. At best they buy time to enable service changes 
to be planned and implemented in an orderly way. In these circumstances it is important that 
councils explain clearly to the public the actions and implications for services which are 
expected to follow in the medium and longer term” - is noted. 
 
5. MEDIUM TERM STRATEGY AND EFFICIENCY STRATEGY 
5.1 Medium Term Revenue Budget Strategy 
5.1.1 Scrutiny  welcomed the Strategy for the assumptions relating to inflation, which  brought 
the gap down to £10 million, to protect front line services by ensuring that real efficiencies are 
driven out of budgets over the three year period. Scrutiny acknowledged that as their priority 
was to maintain services then a Strategy to buy time to modernize the services, based on 
reprofiling and deferring contributions for time sensitive spending; applying for capitalization 
directions to spread the cost of equal pay compensation as appropriate; deferring contributions 
to earmarked reserves on a one off basis – was sensible. 
5.1.2  It noted  Ynys Môn is planning significant transformation for some of its services, 
particularly in response to demographic pressures and regulators reports and to improve the 
delivery of services for the future – Scrutiny feel it will be imperative that they take a much more 
active role in tracking and monitoring the progress of the Transformation Programme, through 
its individual committees, in comparison to sitting back when the  APP programme was rolled 
out 2 years a go. 
5.1.3  Scrutiny accept the decisions made in preparing the standstill budget and subsequently 

Page 130



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 5 of 10 

 

reducing the ‘gap’ that this would need to be re-visited and reviewed through 2013-14, and in 
preparing the budget for 2014/15, having allowed some time in 2013-14 to implement 
transformational change - This statement then, also supports the view of Scrutiny i.e. the need 
for Scrutiny to be monitoring at least quarterly the transformation progress v estimated budget 
savings. 
 
5.2 Efficiency Strategy 
5.2.1 Scrutiny acknowledges the on-going preparation of the 2013-14 budget, alongside 
a programmed of work, looking at the development of an efficiency strategy to cover a further 
three years to correspond with the term of the new Council. 
5.2.2 They note and agree, recent Service Reviews, undertaken on all services, that included 
Heads of Service, senior officers and politicians and finance and policy officers have been 
useful. The fact that the service reviews considered; the vision for each of the services, the 
transformation needed to deliver on the vision, opportunities for efficiencies, effectiveness and 
external collaboration and opportunities to work smarter and collaborate internally to improve 
delivery- will be a good ‘source’ to continue with scrutiny monitoring. Plus receipt of updates on 
the required further work mentioned in the report as needed to quantify some of the efficiencies 
to be gained from transformation and to deliver the level of savings needed for the next 4 years. 
 
5.3 Programme Management Arrangements 
5.3.1 Scrutiny welcomed that the Council had been working with a number of Partners to 
develop an Operating model to develop a Transformation Plan. They felt in not tracking APP 
more closely we incurred slippage, and we cannot afford for this to happen again, putting a 
further strain on budgets on already difficult budgets for year 2 & 3, Scrutiny feel it imperative 
that delivery of the Plan and thus agree with the suggestion of  setting up a Programmed 
Management Office. As stated in the 7th January 2013 report paragraph 5.3.2, which outlines 
the 2 initial ’90 day cycles,’ of intense programmes of work with tasks and accountabilities 
identified in detail and the proposed governance arrangements – Scrutiny would wish to monitor 
the work of the 3 proposed new Transformation Programme Boards, and the efficiency strategy, 
this will be managed through the Programmes. 
 
6. OPTIONS FOR A PROPOSED BUDGET PACKAGE 
The following are the draft recommendations taken from the draft Minutes of all 5 Scrutiny 
Committees consideration of the budget proposals.  
Note: these are draft Minutes until agreed at the next formal meeting of each of the relevant Scrutiny 
Meetings (next held between 25 Feb & 4 March, 2013).   

 
Monday,  21st – Housing & Social services Scrutiny Committee: 
IT WAS RESOLVED: – 

 To accept the Executive’s initial proposals for the 2013/14 budget as presented in the 
Budget consultation document. 

 To note and accept the Social Services proposals for identifying savings of £812k for 
2013/14. 

 To note and accept the Housing Services’ proposals for identifying savings of £66k for 
2013/14. 

 To accept and support the Social Services’ growth bids for 2013/14 as set out in the 
budget Consultation document. 

Page 131



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 6 of 10 

 

ACTIONS ARISING:- 

 Scrutiny Officer to collate the Committee’s views on the initial 2013/4 budget proposals 
for presentation to the Corporate Scrutiny Committee prior to its formulating definitive 
proposals. 

 Director of Community to liaise with the Communications Officer to arrange for publicity 
to highlight Home Carers’ commitment to their clients in the recent adverse weather. 

 Head of Function (Resources) to provide the Chair with a written response to the 
questions regarding service overspends and level of reserves. 

Chair - Councillor Lewis Davies. 

 

Tuesday, 22nd – Economic Dev. Tourism & Property Scrutiny Committee: 
IT WAS RESOLVED :- 

 To accept the Executive’s draft budget proposals that the Economic Development 
Service should find efficiency savings of £86k in 2013/14 and that the service’s growth 
bid for £300,000 (to contribute to the Energy Island Programme) be approved; 

 To agree that the Property Service should find efficiency savings of £239,000 in 2013/14 
and that the service growth bids should not be approved; 

 That the Executive should reassess the provision of public and private toilets on 
Anglesey. 

Chair - Councillor J.V. Owen 
 

 

Thursday 24th – Education & Leisure Scrutiny Committee : 

IT WAS RESOLVED:– 

 To note with reluctance, the savings proposals presented by the Lifelong Learning 
Department and the Leisure and Culture service of the  Community Department as set 
out in the Meeting the Challenges 2013/14 Budget Consultation document. 

 To convey to the Executive, the Committee’s grave concerns regarding the impact on 
the Library and Youth Services of budgetary cuts of 7% with the strong recommendation 
that those services are not required to implement savings at 7% in 2013/14 and that they 
are afforded budgetary protection in 2014/15. 

 In light of the financial pressures on local authority budgets, to ask the Executive to give 
clear support and direction to the Director of Lifelong Learning to continue with and 
expand upon the Schools Modernisation Programme into future years with a view to 
establishing subject to identifying the availability of resources, an educational strategy 
for Anglesey based on a reduced number of schools and a pattern of modern area 
schools. 

ACTIONS ARISING:- 

 Scrutiny Link and Support Officer to collate the Committee’s views regarding the initial 
2013/14 Budget proposals for presentation to the Corporate Scrutiny Committee at its 
meeting scheduled for 28 January, 2013. 

 Scrutiny Link and Support Officer to liaise with the Communications Officer to clarify with 

Page 132



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 7 of 10 

 

the public press the background to the savings proposals with particular reference to 
those presented by the Youth Service. 

Chair - Councillor Derlwyn Hughes. 

 
Friday,  25th  – Environmental & Tech Services Scrutiny Committee: 
IT WAS RESOLVED :- 

 To accept the draft proposals in respect of the 2013/14 budget but concerns were 
expressed to the reducing within the highway maintenance budget; 

 That the provision of public conveniences on the Island should be reassessed with 
Town/Community Councils, together with local organisations, encouraged to take over 
and manage the toilets.  Private businesses should also be encouraged to participate in 
the scheme to allow the public to use their public conveniences within their premises. 

Chair – Councillor Keith Evans. 

 
7. Minutes of the Executive 7th January Budget Proposal Report:  
7.1 Scrutiny noted the outcome of the Executives initial budget report meeting, the minutes 
agreed the standstill budget and other budget information for the final settlement so the budget 
gap became £2.845m for £ 2013-14 as opposed to the provisional sum of £3.45m referred to in 
the report. 

 
 
C – Implications and Impacts  
1 
 

Finance / Section 151  

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
 

 

3 Human Resources 
 

 

4 Property Services  
(see notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT) 
 

 

6 Equality 
(see notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

7 Anti-poverty and Social 
(see notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

8 Communication 
(see notes – separate  

 

Page 133



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 8 of 10 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  
document) 
 

9 Consultation 
(see notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

10 Economic 
 
 

 

11 Environmental 
(see notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

12 Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – separate  
document) 
 

 

13 Outcome Agreements  
 
 

 

 

CH - Summary 
1. The Scrutiny Members are supportive of the overall saving strategy.------------- 

 

2. They view the differential percentage savings rates being applied as fairer than a blanket 

% due to the differing sizes of the directorates and the amount of previous year’s 

efficiencies that were met.  The capacity of services with small budgets cannot continue 

to take salami-slicing cuts and as such Scrutiny supports the proposal to give time for 

transformation of these services. They also agree that more time be given for the high 

risk large statutory services to transform. They now hope these services will start making 

inroads into re-modelling service provision without affecting current service delivery and 

meeting expected increasing demand. The proposed Strategy is a hybrid process, 

looking for 7% across the board was to give options to enable flexibility and provide a 

strategic view. 

  

3. Scrutiny members on the whole agreed the proposal of allowing some services, namely; 

Education/ Leisure, Social Services and the Corporate centre the time in 2013/14 to 

transform, with the caveat that transformation projects must be closely monitored to 

ensure delivery.  

 

4. Scrutiny members believed that savings proposals put forward by the Sustainability 

Development Directorate covering road maintance, public conveniences and bus routes 

needed to considered carefully before implementing them. It was felt that cutting 

highway maintenance would lead to larger costs in the future as two bad winters have 

Page 134



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 9 of 10 

 

resulted in serious deterioration of the Island’s highways. 

 

5.  In addition, it was suggested a reduction in savings required of the Libraries and Youth 

Service be looked at again. 

 

6. With regard to the growth proposals Scrutiny agreed with the rejection of 17 bids and 

supported the 4 remaining bids proposed - Children Services (adoption & fostering 

panel), continued 3 years funding for Energy Island, Court Order Remands, and the I 

year Transformation transition working, total £383,890 this year 2013-14, and £300k in 

the following year 2 & 3.  

 

7. Scrutiny want to see a more long term strategic approach being developed to create a  

Capital Programme. This work should start immediately. Asking for members opinions 

on a list of areas for capital investment that have not been costed or prioritised by 

officers was not seen as proper consultation by members. A comprehensive bidding 

framework should be put in place that allows all stakeholders to have a meaningful input. 

Will a costed and prioritised capital budget be available for consultation this year? 

 

8. On the whole the suggested council tax rate increase was seen as a bit excesive and 

regrettable in an election year. The Budget Consultation document’s suggested that this 

5% was repeated for a further 2 years - Scrutiny do not  support this suggestion at this 

time.  A minority of Members suggested for this year a lower amount of 4.75% or 4.95% 

as a more palatable proposition. A few scrutiny members have requested further details 

on the reasoning behind putting £500,000 back into general reserves and how the Welsh 

Government’s u-turn on providing extra funding for council tax support will alter the draft  

budget.  

 

9. As mentioned above Scrutiny members would like it explained why officers are planning 

to put £500,000 back in general reserves, specifically in the light of Anglesey having the 

highest general reserves as a percentage of gross expenditure in 2010/11 out of all the 

Welsh L.A.s (Source: W.A.O., L.A. Reserves & Unsupported Borrowing – research 

paper for Welsh Government July, 2012). 

 

10. Other general areas raised/suggestions for future consideration by the Executive:-  

I. Make inroads into the debt on the authority’s books, long term borrowing currently at 
£96k. 

II. Undertake a piece of work to look at the option of prudential borrowing on the 
Smallholdings, as interest rates are current so low, use to bring the Estate up to repair 
and thus increasing future saleable prices. 

III. Undertake work to ensure we have good tracking and governance arrangements in 
place for the work of the Partnerships, we need to monitor performance re VFM, to 
protect Anglesey’s interests.  

Page 135



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 10 of 

10 

 

 

D - Recommendation 
Monday , 28th – Corporate Scrutiny Committee: 
RESOLVED – 

 To note the 2013/14 draft Budget proposals as presented. 

 To authorise the Chair in consultation with the Scrutiny Manager and Scrutiny Steering 
Group to formulate a formal scrutiny response to the Executive’s Budget proposals. 

ACTIONS ARISING: 

 Scrutiny Manager to co-ordinate the formal scrutiny response to the Executive’s initial 
2013/14 Budget proposals. 

 Head of Function (Resources) to circulate to the Members Quarter 3 data regarding 
the level of reserves and balances once the information is available. 

 Head of Function (Resources) to provide Members with a written explanation for the 
proposed £500k provision to replenish reserves. 

 
In the Chair: Councillor Ieuan Williams (Vice-Chair) 

This report contains the result of the ‘Actions Arising’ and presents the views of 
Scrutiny as a whole,as outlined in ‘CH – Summary’ above,  and commends this report 
to the Executive as its formal response to the executives initial Proposals for the 
2013-14 Budget. 
 

 
 
Name of author of report: Scrutiny Champion & Vice-Chair of Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee 
Job Title  (assisted by): Scrutiny Manger (BASymonds) 
Date 6th February, 2013 
 
 
Appendices: 
A  - Summary Table of all the questions and answers received by Scrutiny 

 
Background papers 
- Minutes of all the Scrutiny Committees held 21st – 28th January 2013. 

- IOACC Meeting the Challenges Budget Consultation 2013/14 

- Executive Meeting 7th January, 2013 – Initial budget proposal 2013-14 report  

- IOACC Statement of Accounts  ( past 3 years)  

- Council Constitution 

- IOACC Board of Commissioners – Quarter 1  Capital /Revenue reports  

- Executives – Quarter 2 Capital/Revenue Report. 

- General papers from budget workshops, service plans etc.   

 

Page 136



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 1

 

 R
E

F
: 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
  

[F
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e

t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

s
 1

9
/1

1
/1

2
 &

 
7
/1

/1
3
].

 
K

E
Y

 
Q

 =
 Q

U
E

S
T

IO
N

(s
)…

.O
R

 
R

 =
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

 F
O

R
 F

U
R

T
H

E
R

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 

C
R

O
S

S
-C

U
T

T
IN

G
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

A
T

E
 Q

U
E

S
T

IO
N

S
 &

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
S

 (
 

R
.1

-7
 &

 Q
.1

-1
4)

: 

Responsible 
officer:  

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 A

N
S

W
E

R
S

 
 

Q
1
 

R
1

 
A

t 
th

e
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
e
rs

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
L
e

a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

 W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 (

2
0

th
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

) 
a
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
, 
S

H
A

R
E

, 
C

H
A

L
L

E
N

G
E

 &
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

 w
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 t
h

e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 B

u
d
g
e

t.
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 w
e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
/i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 
Q

 -
 W

er
e 

th
es

e 
sh

ar
ed

 w
it

h
 M

em
b

er
s 

at
 t

h
e 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 h
el

d
 o

n
 

th
e 

4t
h

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
2?

 R
 -

 If
 n

o
t,

 c
an

 w
e 

se
e 

th
es

e?
 

All 

Y
e
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 t
h
e

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 4

th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
. 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
a

t 
to

o
k
 p

la
c
e

 w
a
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 b
u

n
d
le

 o
f 

re
q
u

e
s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

s
h
a
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 h
e
ld

 M
o
n

d
a

y
 2

8
th
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

, 
2
0

1
3
. 

R
2

 
A

t 
th

e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 o

n
 t
h
e
 4

/1
2

/2
0

1
2
, 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 e

a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
re

a
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

 4
-m

in
u
te

 o
u
tl
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 p
ro

p
o
s
in

g
 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
7
%

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 

th
e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
b

u
d
g

e
t.
 A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

ly
 t

h
e

y
 o

ff
e
re

d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

y
 

c
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e

 r
e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 (

w
h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 

in
 d

ir
e
c
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

u
ts

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

).
 

R
 -

 It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
fu

l f
o

r 
u

s 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

h
ar

d
 c

o
p

y 
o

f 
th

es
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
i.e

. w
ri

tt
en

 f
o

rm
 

All 

H
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
ly

 L
e
g
a

l 
&

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 
c
o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
e
rg

y
 I
re

la
n
d
 p

ro
fo

rm
a
 f

o
r 

a
 g

ro
w

th
 b

id
 o

f 
£
3
0
0
k
 p

.a
. 
fo

r 
3
 

y
e

a
rs

. 
IT

 W
A

S
 E

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

o
n
ta

in
e

d
 v

e
ry

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 c

u
ts

 &
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

u
s
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a

l.
  

A
ll 

th
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h

a
d
 

th
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 i
n
to

 p
a
rt

 I
I 
to

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n

ti
a

l 
m

a
te

ri
a

l.
 N

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t
o
o
k
 t
h
is

 o
p
ti
o

n
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
 t

h
e
 s

a
id

 
d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
. 
M

in
u

te
s
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 m
a
tt
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 r

e
c
o
rd

. 

R
3

 
A

 b
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
an

y 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 m

ad
e 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 d

et
ai

l 
b

eh
in

d
 a

n
y 

fi
g

u
re

s,
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

s 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

i.e
. 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

£1
.2

m
. 

All 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 p

ro
-f

o
rm

a
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 b

e
h
in

d
 e

v
e

ry
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l 
a
n

d
 t
h
e

 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 

R
4

 
C

a
n
 y

o
u

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 3

 y
e

a
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h
 

…
 

a
 –

 a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
re

n
d
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 o

ve
rs

p
en

d
 a

n
d
 

u
n

d
er

-s
p

en
d

, 
  

b
 -

 c
o
s
t 
o
f 

u
s
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
, 

c
 -

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

3
 y

e
a
rs

. 
(H

o
w

 
d
o
e
s
 t
h

is
 c

o
m

p
a
re

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
?

*)
. 

d
 -

 H
o

w
 m

u
c
h
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

e
d
u
n

d
a
n
c
ie

s
 c

o
s
t?

 H
o

w
 m

u
c
h

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
s
a
v
e
d

 i
n

 c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 i
.e

. 
s
a

v
in

g
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

, 
e
 -

 s
ta

ff
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

lin
e
 v

a
ri

a
n
c
e
s
. 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
..
.a

n
d

 a
d

d
e

d
 t
o
, 
fr

o
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

From Finance&/or HR data 
systems 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
;-

 
a
. 

A
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
u

tt
u

rn
: 
2
0
0

9
-1

0
, 

2
0

1
0
-1

1
, 
2
0

1
1

-1
2
. 

b
. 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 (
F

O
I 
re

p
o
rt

: 
2
0

0
5
/6

, 
2
0

0
6
/7

 2
0
0
7
/8

, 
2
0
0

8
/9

, 
2
0
0
9

/1
0
) 

c
. 

R
e
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r:

 2
0
1

0
/1

1
, 

2
0

1
1
/1

2
, 
2

0
1
2

/1
3

 
d
. 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 f
o
r:

 2
0

0
9
/1

0
, 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
, 
2
0

1
1
/1

2
. 

e
. 

N
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
 b

y
 d

e
p
t 

&
 t
o
ta

l 
fo

r 
o
n
e
 y

e
a
r 

f.
 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 (

L
e
g

a
l 
&

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
),

  
g
. 

L
e
g
a

l 
&

 A
d
m

in
.’
s
; 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ts

 l
o
s
t 

in
 p

a
s
t 
2

y
e

a
rs

, 
fe

e
s
 p

a
id

 e
x
te

rn
a

lly
 f

o
r 

le
g
a

l 
w

o
rk

 a
s
 o

p
p
o
s
e

 t
o
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
h
o
u
rl

y
 

ra
te

s
, 
&

 t
h
e

ir
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r.

 

Page 137



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 2

 

 R
5

 
*S

ta
ff

in
g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a

?
 

Dire
ctor

s 

A
s
 i
n
 (

e
.)

 a
b

o
v
e
. 

R
6

 
M

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
av

in
g

 o
r 

d
ir

ec
t 

cu
ts

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
an

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 r
is

k 
- 

ar
e 

w
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

e 
ri

sk
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 
ea

ch
 o

n
e 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 a

cc
ep

ti
n

g
 t

h
em

?
 (

W
e
 a

s
s
u
m

e
, 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 -

 s
e

e
 R

1
&

 l
in

k
e
d

 Q
2

).
 

Directors 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

o
n

 l
in

e
 f

o
r 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
a
ll 

ri
s
k
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a

d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
ir

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 f
ir
s
t 
w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 h

e
lp

e
d
 f

ra
m

e
 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 b

u
d
g
e

t.
  

R
7

 
C

a
n
 w

e
 p

le
a
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 t
o
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
a
n
d
 n

o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
?
 

Finance 

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

p
lit

 i
s
 n

o
t 
im

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

. 
T

h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
o
m

p
lic

a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
s
o
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

 b
o
th

 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 n

o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
e

v
e

n
 w

h
e
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 u

s
u
a

lly
 a

n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

d
is

c
re

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e

v
e

l 
to

 w
h

ic
h
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

It
 i
s
 w

o
rt

h
 n

o
ti
n

g
 

th
a
t 

b
o
th

 P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 
d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

Q
2
 

D
o
 a

ll 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
it
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

IO
A

C
C

?
 

Dire
ctors 

Y
e
s
. 

Q
3
 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b

le
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

?
 

Directors 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
–
 Y

e
s
, 

a
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
rn

e
rs

to
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

s
 –

 A
t 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 &

 S
S

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

 
s
ta

te
d
 I

t 
is

 a
c
c
e
p

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
h

a
v
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
u
tl
o

o
k
 f

a
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

it
 w

a
s
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
iz

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

a
s
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 i
n
 n

a
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 l
e

d
. 

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 a

n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
. 

Q
4
 

A
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 a

m
b
it
io

u
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
?

 

Directors 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 t
o

 b
e
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 b

y
 g

o
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 b

o
th

 a
m

b
it
io

u
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
. 
It

 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n

 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 

s
a
v
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 c
h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
, 

a
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 P
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

m
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

o
 £

8
1
2
,0

0
0
 u

n
d

e
r 

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4
 b

u
d

g
e
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 

Q
5
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
n

y
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
r 

b
e
n

e
fi
t 
to

 y
o
u
r 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

?
 

Directors 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 
n

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
/p

o
rt

fo
lio

 c
a
m

e
 u

p
 w

it
h
 a

 s
e
t 
o
f 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n

y
 n

o
t 

d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 a

s
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 s

ta
y
 o

f 
e
ff

ie
n
c
ie

s
. 

Page 138



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 3

 

 Q
6
 

R
e
: 

th
e
 7

%
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 b

u
d
g
e

t,
 d

o
e

s
 t
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

th
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

P
P

 o
r 

a
re

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 

to
p
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
P

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

?
 

Directors 

It
 d

o
e
s
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

P
P

 n
o

w
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 b

a
s
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
p

lu
s
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o

f 
£
4
8
0
k
 (

£
1
5
0
k
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 £
2
3

0
k
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
ra

v
e
l)
 w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 a
s
 a

 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
 l
in

e
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 R

e
p

o
rt

. 
S

in
c
e
 t
h

e
n
, 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
ie

s
, 
e

tc
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e

 t
h
e

 
s
ta

ff
 t
ra

v
e
l 
it
e
m

 t
o
 £

1
0
5
k
 i
n
 2

0
1
3

-1
4
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

fo
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 b
y
 £

2
5
0
k
. 

Q
7
 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 y
o

u
r 

A
P

P
 s

a
v
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

a
v
e
d
?

 

Direct
ors 

T
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
ta

il 
a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
[S

U
G

G
E

S
T

 W
E

 N
E

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

-W
O

R
D

 T
H

IS
] 

 

Q
8
 

H
o

w
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
P

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

r 
o
th

e
rw

is
e

 h
a

v
e
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 
tw

o
 y

e
a
rs

?
  

Direct
ors 

T
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
ta

il 
a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
[S

U
G

G
E

S
T

 W
E

 N
E

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

-W
O

R
D

 T
H

IS
] 

 

Q
9
 

H
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
P

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 y
o

u
 s

ti
ll 

p
u
rs

u
in

g
?
 A

re
 t

h
e

y
 

a
c
h
ie

v
a

b
le

?
  

Dire
ctors 

T
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
ta

il 
a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
[S

U
G

G
E

S
T

 W
E

 N
E

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

-W
O

R
D

 T
H

IS
] 

 

Q
1
0

 
H

a
s
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e

v
e
ls

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 t
o

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n

y
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
v
e
rs

ta
ff

in
g
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
?

 

Direc
tors 

T
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
ta

il 
a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 H

R
. 

Q
1
1

 
H

a
s
 a

 s
k
ill

s
 a

u
d
it
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
to

 a
llo

w
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 

in
te

rn
a
lly

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
?

 

Direct
ors 

 T
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n

ta
il 

a
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 p

ie
c
e

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 b
y
 H

R
 

Q
1
2

 
W

h
e
n
 w

o
u
ld

, 
a

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

a
n

y
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
?

  

Finance 

M
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 f
o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 1

s
t  A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
3
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

y
e

a
r 

e
ff

e
c
t 
to

 b
e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
d

 b
y
 3

1
.3

.1
4
. 

A
 s

m
a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

(e
g

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
M

e
a
ls

) 
a
re

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

 w
a

y
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 y

e
a
r.

 

Q
1
3

 
Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

a
p
 o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 b

id
s
 i
.e

. 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 a
m

o
u
n
t 

th
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 b

id
 

fo
r?

 

Finance 

N
o
, 
n

o
t 
a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

a
p
. 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

n
e
e

d
 &

 r
is

k
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
s
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a

l.
 I
n

 t
o
ta

l 
th

e
 b

id
s
 g

a
m

e
 t
o
 £

3
8
4
k
 p

.a
.,
 t

h
u
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 7
5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l.
 

Q
1
4

 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a
n
c
y
 t
o

le
ra

n
c
e
 l
e

v
e
l 
b
e
fo

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 
a
ff

e
c
te

d
?
 W

h
e
n
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h

e
s
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
?

 

Dire
ctor

s 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 s
h
o

w
 u

p
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 v

ia
 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 

Page 139



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 4

 

   Q
1
5

 

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

2
1

.1
.1

3
.(

1
1

a
m

) 
 

 W
h
a
t 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
o
n

-
p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

re
n
ts

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
o

rm
?

 

Dir. Com./ + Head Housing/ Finance 

  (T
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
H

o
u

s
in

g
) 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 

a
b
le

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n
 a

tt
e
n

d
a
n
c
e

 a
t 
th

e
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n

) 
 

 T
h
e
 W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 A

c
t 
w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 i
n
to

 f
o
rc

e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
c
t 

is
 t
h

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

(t
o
 b

e
 

re
p
la

c
e

d
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
),

 t
h
e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
lli

n
g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

a
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
re

d
it
 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
 

 In
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
re

d
ic

te
d
 a

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

 2
0

0
,0

0
0
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 
s
e
t 

a
s
id

e
 t
h

is
 s

u
m

. 
O

n
 t
h
e
 1

8
/0

2
/1

3
 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 f

u
n
d
 t
h
e

 f
u
ll 

c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 s

u
m

 s
e
t 
a
s
id

e
 c

a
n

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

 
 In

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 n

o
n

-p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
re

n
t 
d

u
e
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 A

c
t 

it
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

to
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 n

o
n

-p
a

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 s

u
m

 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n
t.
 

Q
1
6

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
/ H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
: 

-£
5
,0

0
0
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

h
o
to

c
o

p
ie

rs
 w

it
h
 m

o
re

 m
o
d
e
rn

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 'a

ll 
in

 o
n
e
 

m
a
c
h
in

e
s
' 
- 

w
h

y
 i
s
n
't 

th
is

 b
e
in

g
 r

u
n
 o

u
t 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
h

o
to

c
o
p

ie
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
?

 A
re

 t
h
e
s
e

 c
h
e

a
p
e
r 

in
 t
h

e
 

lo
n

g
 t
e
rm

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
o

n
e

rs
 e

tc
.?

 

Director 
Com.Head 

Housing  

(T
h
e

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
H

o
u

s
in

g
) 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 

a
b
le

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n
 a

tt
e
n

d
a
n
c
e

 a
t 

th
e
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n

).
 

 It
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o

le
 i
s
 a

n
x
io

u
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

  Q
1
7

 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
&

 T
e
c
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

tt
e

e
 –

 2
5
/1

/1
3

, 
(1

0
:3

0
a
m

) 
 Is

 t
h
e
re

 a
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

to
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h
 a

n
y
 l
e
g

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 l
a
te

 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 w

in
d

 t
u

rb
in

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
?
  

Dir.Sustain 
-able Dev. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 5

6
 d

a
y
s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
p

p
e
a

l 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

to
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

a
n

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p
e
a

ls
 l
o
d
g

e
d
 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

n
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

w
in

d
 t

u
rb

in
e
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
H

a
s
n
’t
 r

e
a
lly

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 –

 a
d

v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
n
’t
 

a
 b

ig
 e

n
o
u

g
h
 r

is
k
 t
o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 b
u

d
g
e

t.
  

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 h

o
ld

er
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 b

e
lie

v
e
s
 t
h

a
t 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
o
f 

th
e
 2

4
/1

/2
0
1
3

 t
h
e

 r
is

k
 h

a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 

 

Page 140



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 5

 

 Q
1
8

 
H

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

lo
s
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
ile

ts
 b

e
e

n
 s

o
ld

?
 H

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 w

e
re

 g
a

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 t
h
is

 m
o
n
e

y
 g

o
n
e
?

 

Director 

6
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
ile

ts
 c

lo
s
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n
e

l 
re

v
ie

w
 –

 1
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
in

 B
ry

n
s
ie

n
c
y
n
 t

o
 b

e
 r

u
n
 a

s
 a

 t
o

ile
t 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
r 

is
 d

e
la

y
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

y
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

m
it
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

le
a
s
e
. 

T
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

5
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 s

o
ld

 (
n
o
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
in

 L
la

n
e
rc

h
y
m

e
d
d
; 

2
0
 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 f

o
r 

M
e
n
a

i 
B

ri
d

g
e
 P

ie
r;

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 i
n

 o
n
 S

o
u
th

 
S

ta
c
k
 –

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 f

e
tc

h
 £

1
0
0
k
 o

n
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t)

 
 O

f 
th

e
 t
o
ile

ts
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
re

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 c

lo
s
e
d

 (
3
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
) 

th
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

o
m

e
 

in
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
ile

t 
in

 A
m

lw
c
h
. 

 
 A

n
y
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 g

a
in

e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
t 
in

to
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
p
o
t.

 
 D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 B

e
a
u

m
a
ri
s
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 C

A
D

W
 r

e
: 
C

a
s
tl
e
 

to
ile

t;
 

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
g
ra

n
t 
a
s
 a

 s
p
e
n

d
 t
o

 s
a
v
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 w

ill
 s

p
e

n
d
 £

3
0
k
 

o
n
 r

e
n

o
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
to

ile
ts

 a
t 

C
e
m

a
e
s
 B

a
y
 (

B
e
a
c
h
) 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

th
e
n
 h

a
p

p
y
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 r

u
n
n

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ile

t 
o
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

 

Q
1
9

 
G

iv
e

n
 t
h

a
t 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
h
a
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
a

lly
 b

e
e
n

 u
n
d
e
r 

s
p

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t
o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 7
%

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 l
e

a
n
 

b
u
d
g

e
t/
e
x
p

e
n
d

it
u
re

?
  

Director/ 
Finance 

H
ig

h
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

w
h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
.e

. 
S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
. 

 

H
is

to
ri
c
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 h

a
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 d

u
e

 t
o
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
-c

y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

Q
2
0

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
/ P

u
b

lic
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
: 
-£

1
0
0
,0

0
0

 -
 P

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 -

 h
o

w
 a

re
 t
h
e

y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
-s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d

?
 H

o
w

 m
a
n

y
 

p
o
s
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

 f
o
r 

re
d
u
n
d
a

n
c
y
?

 B
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 

Director 
/HP&PP 

S
a

v
in

g
 f

o
u
n

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 i
n
 w

a
y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 i
.e

. 
fo

c
u
s
e
d
 v

is
it
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 o

n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 b

a
s
is

. 
A

n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
s
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e

 r
e
d
u

n
d
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
 a

m
a
lg

a
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
  

  Q
2
1

 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
,T

o
u
ri
s
m

 &
 P

ro
p
e

rt
y
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

tt
e
e
 –

 2
2

/1
/1

3
 (

1
0
:3

0
a
m

) 
 

 G
R

O
W

T
H

 B
ID

S
/ 

E
n

er
g

y 
Is

la
n

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(E
IP

) 
-£

3
0
0
k
 -

 H
o
w

 i
s
 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t?

  

Head Ec.Dev 

T
h
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 E

n
e
rg

y
 I

s
la

n
d
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
. 

M
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

th
 b

id
 p

ro
 f

o
rm

a
. 

T
h
e
 b

id
 i
s
 f

o
r 

a
 3

 y
e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o

d
 (

2
0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
 t

o
 2

0
1
5

/2
0

1
6

).
 

(T
h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
e

rg
y
 I
s
la

n
d
 G

ro
w

th
 b

id
 w

a
s
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
d
 b

y
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

. 
S

o
m

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
in

g
 i
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 w

a
s
 h

ig
h
 e

n
o
u
g

h
).

 

Page 141



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 6

 

 Q
2
2

 
Is

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
c
tu

a
lly

 n
e
e
d

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
c
o
m

in
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 W

y
lf
a
 N

u
c
le

a
r 

n
e

w
 b

u
ild

 h
a
p
p

e
n
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e

 A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

p
e
n

d
s
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
£

0
 o

r 
£

1
m

 o
n
 t
h

e
 E

IP
?

 

Head Ec.Dev/ 
Director 

T
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
s
k
e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
sk

ed
 in

 2
9.

1.
13

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

.  
A

n
sw

er
: 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 b
id

 p
ro

fo
rm

e
r 

w
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

M
e

m
b
e
rs

. 
It
  

d
e
ta

ile
d

 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 p

a
s
s
 p

o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
jo

b
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
n
g

le
s
e

y
, 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 

b
e
 a

 d
e
re

lic
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 

to
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

a
 m

a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
b

e
in

g
 s

it
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

Is
le

, 
a

n
d
 s

ta
rt

 t
o
 p

la
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 e

tc
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 o

f 
A

n
g

le
s
e

y
 n

o
t 
to

 b
e
 l
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r.

  
  

Q
2
3

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
/ P

ro
p

er
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

: 
-£

1
0
9

,5
8

0
 -

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
T

ea
m

 R
es

tr
u

ct
u

ri
n

g
 –

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 v
e
ry

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 f
ig

u
re

 s
u

g
g
e
s
ti
n
g
 

p
ro

p
e
r 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
?

 H
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 

re
d
u
n

d
a
n
c
ie

s
?
 B

re
a
k
d
o

w
n
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 

Head of Property 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 w

ill
 l
e
a

d
 t

o
 t
h
e

 d
e

le
ti
o
n

 o
f 

v
a
c
a

n
t 

p
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

 

w
it
h
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
  

  
re

d
u
n
d

a
n
c
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

m
a
lg

a
m

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

te
a
m

s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

   

  Q
2
4

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 L
e

is
u
re

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

 2
4

/1
/1

3
 (

2
p
m

) 
 

 S
h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 S

h
e
ll 

fu
n
d
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

O
ri
e
l 
M

ô
n
?
 C

a
n
 i
t 
b
e

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

A
m

lw
c
h

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e/

L
ib

ra
ry

 t
h

u
s
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
?

 

Finance 

N
o
t 
e

lig
ib

le
 

Q
2
5

 
T

h
e 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 o

n
 a

 r
eg

io
n

al
 b

as
is

 w
a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
s
 s

a
v
in

g
 £

5
0
k
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 –

 I
s
 t
h

is
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
d
?
  

Lifelong 

Learning 

T
h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
a

b
le

 a
n
d
 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
is

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n
t 

th
a
t 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
 w

ill
 

b
e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
d

 

Q
2
6

 
S

ch
o

o
l r

at
io

n
al

iz
at

io
n

 –
 H

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 s

a
v
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 s

o
 f

a
r?

 H
a
s
 t

h
e
re

 b
e

e
n
 a

n
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

re
d
u
n

d
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

lo
s
u
re

s
 a

t 
H

o
ly

h
e
a

d
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 
E

a
s
t 

A
n
g

le
s
e

y
?
 H

o
w

 d
o
e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

 t
o
 t
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 m

a
d
e
?

 
“ 

n
/a

 

Q
2
7

 
A

re
 t
h

e
re

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 P

o
st

 E
st

yn
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
?
 H

o
w

 h
a

v
e
 t
h

e
s
e
 b

e
e
n
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 i
n

?
 

“ 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 a

re
a
s
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 i
n
c
u
r 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

: 
1
 n

e
w

 p
o
s
t 
to

 a
s
s
is

t 
in

 r
a

is
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 (

3
 y

e
a
rs

 p
o
s
t)

 =
 £

80
k

 (
B

ee
n

 
ag

re
ed

 t
o

 c
o

m
e 

fr
o

m
 c

en
tr

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

g
ra

n
t)

; 
1
 n

e
w

 p
o
s
t 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

tt
e

n
d
a
n
c
e

 r
a
te

s
 (

W
e
lf
a
re

 O
ff

ic
e
r)

 =
 £

40
k

 
T

o
ta

l =
 £

12
0k

 

Q
2
8

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
/ L

ei
su

re
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

re
 -

£
4
8
,0

0
0
 -

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

ra
is

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
: 
'D

ra
w

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 L

ig
h
t',

 S
ir
 K

y
ff

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s
 a

n
d
 

V
e
n

ic
e
, 
2

0
1

3
 e

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 -

 H
o

w
 h

as
 t

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 b
ee

n
 a

rr
iv

ed
 a

t?
 Is

 it
 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c 

K
yf

fi
n

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
ex

h
ib

it
io

n
 in

co
m

e?
  

 

Dir. LL +H 

of Leisure 

O
ri
e
l 
M

ô
n
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 p

ilo
t 
c
h

a
rg

in
g
 v

is
it
o
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
 6

 m
o
n
th

 

p
e
ri
o

d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 a
 b

ig
 e

x
h
ib

it
io

n
. 

 

Page 142



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 7

 

 Q
2
9

 
H

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 i
s
 t
h
e
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 B

o
ar

d
 c

o
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

?
  

Lifelong 

Learning 

5
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n

d
 1

 S
u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

H
o
ld

in
g
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 –

 T
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

tr
a
v
e

l 
a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 c

ir
c
a
 £

15
0k

  

  Q
3
0

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

 2
8
/1

/1
3
 (

2
p
m

) 
 

 L
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e
e
 t

h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o

 d
a
te

 o
n
 r

a
ti
o
n

a
liz

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
 I

T
 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 
e
.g

. 
h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 p

ri
n
te

rs
 n

o
w

 p
ri

n
t 

b
o
th

 s
id

e
s
, 
 h

o
w

 m
a
n

y
 i
n
 

to
ta

l 
h
a

v
e

 w
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

 b
y
?

 

DCE/ 
Head I.T.  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

2
8
.1

.1
3

 

R
8
 &

 
Q

3
1

 
H

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 h

a
s
 t
h
e
 o

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 h

ea
lt

h
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
c
o
s
t 

u
s
?
 H

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 

h
a
s
 t
h
e

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
?
 (

to
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
is

 n
e
e
d
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 

fo
r 

p
a
s
t 
c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 

y
e

a
rs

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
).

  

DCE
/ 

Hea

“ 
=

 

Q
3
2

 
S

h
o

u
ld

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 b

e
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 o

f 
th

e
 A

P
P

?
 

 

“ 
 =

 R
e
fe

r 
to

 a
n
s
w

e
r 

fo
r 

q
u

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 7

-9
. 

Q
3
3

 
W

h
a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 r

in
g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
?

 

“ 

“ 
  

=
 D

e
p
e

n
d
s
 o

n
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
‘r
in

g
 f

e
n
c
e

d
’,
 t

h
e
 M

in
is

te
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 h

e
 

w
is

h
e
d

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

y
e

a
r.

 E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
o

v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 b

u
d
g
e

t 
&

 h
a
s
 h

a
d
 f

o
r 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

, 
if
 t
h
is

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 i
t 

w
ill

 a
b
s
o
rb

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

ff
o
rd

e
d
 t

o
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

. 
 T

h
u
s
, 
a
ll 

a
re

a
s
 w

e
re

 e
x
a
m

in
e
d
. 

N
o
 o

n
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
d
e
 t
h

e
 7

%
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
. 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 c
a
m

e
 t
h
e
 c

lo
s
e

s
t.
 W

it
h
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

ll 
m

a
k
in

g
 b

id
s
 f

o
r 

le
s
s
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e
. 

Q
3
4

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
/ D

ep
u

ty
 C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 -
£
2

0
,0

0
0
 -

 
R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

' A
llo

w
a

n
c
e
s
 (

e
n
d

 o
f 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
/r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

) 
- 

T
h
e
 f

ig
u
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 l
o
w

 
g
iv

e
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y
 1

0
 i
.e

. 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e

 i
s
 c

ir
c
a
 £

1
3
,5

0
0
 (

b
a
s
ic

),
 m

u
lt
ip

lie
d
 b

y
 1

0
 t
h

is
 

e
q
u
a

te
s
 t
o
 £

1
3

5
,0

0
0
 -

 w
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
£

1
1
5

,0
0
0
 g

o
n
e

?
 

“ 

“ 
 =

 N
o

te
: 
T

h
e
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

R
e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 P
a
n
e

l 
fo

r 
W

a
le

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

 

m
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

s
e
tt
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a

n
c
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 

y
e

a
r 

 A
n

g
le

s
e

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
 a

 s
c
h
e

m
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

1
3
%

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 M

a
y
 E

le
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 d

o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 4
0
 t

o
 3

0
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
It
 i
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

to
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 a

n
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e

. 
 

Q
3
5

 
A

s
 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 I

n
it
ia

l 
p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
3

-1
4
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 
v
a
ri

o
u
s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

, 
d
o
e
s
 t
h

is
 m

e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 P
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 n

o
w

 l
a
p
s
e
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

s
u
p
e
rs

e
d
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
a

v
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 o
n
c
e
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 b

y
 

th
e
 f

u
ll 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

o
n

 5
 M

a
rc

h
 1

3
?
  

“ 

“ 
 =

 N
o

 

Q
3
6

 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0
1
2

-2
0
1

3
?

 

Finance 

“ 
 =

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

3
 B

u
d
g

e
t 
re

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 o

n
 1

4
th
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
in

g
 f

in
a

liz
e

d
, 
b

u
t 

w
ill

 s
h
o

w
 a

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d
 

o
v
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t
h

a
t 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 f

o
r 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

2
. 

Page 143



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

c/
m

y
 d

o
cs

/
B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
/

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 Q
’s

 –
 R

e
p

li
e

s 
V

2
(I

W
)+

 T
F

 v
e

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 8

 

 Q
3
7

 
W

ill
 a

n
y
 o

v
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 b

e
 o

ff
s
e
t 
a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
?

 

“ 

“ 
 =

 Y
e
s
. 
D

e
p
e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

c
c
u
rs

 i
n
, 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
it
 m

a
y
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 E
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 s
o
u
rc

e
 

o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
b

a
la

n
c
e
s
. 

Q
3
8

 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
re

v
e
n

u
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2

-1
3
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r?

 

“ 

“ 
=

 A
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

4
.4

m
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
o

w
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

C
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 b
u
d

g
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 £
0
.5

m
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

re
p
le

n
is

h
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

f 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

0
.1

m
. 

 N
B

: 
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 A
N

S
W

E
R

s 
to

 a
ll 

th
e 

ab
o

ve
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

to
 b

e 
ad

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

T
ab

le
 a

ft
er

 a
ll 

th
e 

re
le

va
n

t 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
h

av
e 

m
et

.  
 

Page 144



 

 

 AGENDA ITEM NO.  
 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Report to MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE 
 

Date 18 FEBRUARY  2013 
 

Subject MEDIUM TERM REVENUE BUDGET STRATEGY AND 
FINAL REVENUE BUDGET PROPOSALS FOR 2013-14 

Portfolio Holder(s) COUNCILLOR JOHN CHORLTON (FINANCE 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER) 

Lead Officer(s) CLARE WILLIAMS 
HEAD OF FUNCTION (RESOURCES) 

Contact Officer CLARE WILLIAMS/GILL LEWIS 
   

Nature and reason for reporting: 
 

To present the revenue budget proposals for 2013-14. 

 
A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
 

See Section 3 of the report. 
 

B – Considerations 
 

See Section 2 of the report. 
 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  

1 Finance / Section 151 
 

 

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
 

 

3 Human Resources 
 

 

4 Property Services  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT) 

 

6 Equality 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

7 Anti-poverty and Social 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

8 Communication 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

9 Consultation 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

10 Economic  

11 Environmental 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

12 Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

13 Outcome Agreements  
 

 

 

Page 145



 

 

 
CH – Summary 

 
 

D – Recommendation 
 
See Section 2 of the report. 
 

 
Name of author of report:  Clare Williams, Head of Function (Resources) 
Date:    18 February 2013 

 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 Summary of proposed budget 2013-14 
Appendix 2 Final savings proposals 
Appendix 3 Summary of pressures 
Appendix 4 Summary of proposed growth 
Appendix 5 Proposed Budget 2013-14 – change from 2012-13 
 

Background papers 
 
 
 

Page 146



 

1 

 

 
1. MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN AND 2013-14 BUDGET 

 
1.1 Purpose  

 
1.1.1 The Executive has to agree a number of key 2013-14 budget matters, for 

recommendation to full Council on the 5th March. These are:- 
 

· the Council’s revenue budget and resulting  Council Tax for 2013-14; 
· the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy  

 
 and to note 
 

· The Council’s approach to the Medium Term Financial Plan; 
· The use of one off funds to support the budget currently forecasted which is 

subject to regular monitoring to the Executive;  
· The Council’s Capital Programme for 2013-14. 

 
1.2 Summary  

 
1.2.1 This paper shows the detailed revenue budget proposals requiring final review and 

agreement for 2013-14 and the resulting impact on the Isle of Anglesey County 
Council’s budget.  These are matters for the Council to agree and the Executive is 
asked to make final recommendations to the Council.  

 
It also updates the latest Medium Term Financial Strategy which provides a context for 
work on the Council’s future budgets. 

 
2. REVENUE BUDGET AND COUNCIL TAX 2013-14 RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
The Executive is requested: 

 
· To note the formal consultation meetings on the budget as outlined in paragraph 4.1;  
 

· To note the equalities impact assessment summary on the budget proposals in Section 7;  
             

· To agree that, within the proposed budget, schools are given an increase in budget which 
meets the Welsh Government’s pledge for schools’ funding as detailed in paragraph 4.1.3; 

 

· To agree the final details of the Council’s proposed budget, investments, pressures and 
savings as shown in Appendices 1-5; 

 

· To note the Section 151 Officer’s recommendations that minimum General Fund Balances be 
maintained at £5m, the confirmation of the robustness of the estimates underlying the 
proposals and the adequacy of the General Reserves in the context of other earmarked 
reserves; 

 

· To recommend a net budget for the County Council and resulting Council Tax to Council, 
noting that a formal resolution including the North Wales Police and Community Councils’ 
precepts will be presented to Council on the 5th March; 

 

· To authorise the Section 151 Officer to make such changes as may be necessary before 
submission to the Council. 

 

Page 147



 

2 

 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 A ‘joined up approach’ 
 

3.1.1 A number of different reports for 2013-14 are being presented to the Executive in 
addition to the main revenue budget report.  These separate reports are on the 
monitoring of the revenue budget 2012-13, Council’s Treasury Management and 
Capital activities. Whilst the detail behind these was always ‘joined up’, bringing them 
together gives a clear picture of their connectivity and the inter-relationships between 
each and crucially, how they meet the needs of ensuring that Council funding is 
allocated to meet its priorities. In reality, the revenue budget is where the financial 
impacts of each come together as the following exemplification shows: 

 

· The financing costs of the capital programme depend on the Council’s Minimum 
Revenue Provision policy and the scale of the Capital Programme itself. The 
financing costs are a discrete budget in the Council’s overall revenue budget; 

 

· The Council’s Treasury activities are affected by a number of issues; in particular 
its borrowing requirements which in turn depend on the scale of the Capital 
Programme as well as the Treasury policies around how the capital programme is 
to be funded, from a ‘cash’ perspective. In turn, these have an effect on the 
Council’s borrowing interest costs and investing activities which earn interest 
which, again, are discrete budgets in the Council’s overall revenue budget; 

 

· The revenue budget in general has been largely driven by the Council’s Medium 
Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) which highlighted the key drivers across Welsh 
Government grants, capital financing costs, costs of key corporate priorities and 
the resulting need for budget savings.   

 
3.1.2 Therefore, we are asking the Executive to consider the key budget issues together and  

 

· recommend an overall revenue budget and resulting Council Tax to the Council; 
 

· recommend the Council’s treasury management and Investment policies, plus its 
Prudential Indicators to the Council; 

 

· To note the current position on the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy 
(MTFS); 

 

· To note the current position on the 2012-13 budget. 
 
4. THE COUNCIL’S REVENUE BUDGET AND COUNCIL TAX 
 

4.1 Consultation 
 

4.1.1 During the summer of 2012, Elected Members and Directors/Heads of Service 
approved a budget strategy for 2013-14 and the medium term revenue financial 
strategy (MTRFS). In the Autumn the assumptions that had been approved were 
further reviewed and refined in the light of more up to date information, and detailed 
budget proposals within parameters agreed by the Executive were reported in 
December 2012. In January 2013, the Executive approved the detailed Draft budget 
proposals with an updated MTRFS which have been consulted on as follows: 
 

· With all elected members through two separate workshop sessions in December 
2012 and January 2013; 

· With all Scrutiny Committees  in their January/February 2013 meetings where 
Subject Scrutiny Committees reviewed their discrete parts of the budget and 
Corporate Scrutiny summarised all those views and scrutinised the budget 
proposals as a whole package; 
 

Page 148



 

3 

 

· With the Schools’ Forum on 3 December 2012 and 4 February 2013; 

· With the Town and Community Councils on 29 January 2013; 

· With the economic forum on 7 February 2013; 

· With the public, via the Council’s website as per consultation report to be 
presented to Executive on 18 February 2013. 

 
In summary, there was general acknowledgement of the financial pressures facing the 
Council. Whilst comments were made on a wide range of budget proposals, the main 
focus of comments was as follows: 

 
4.1.2 Public consultation 

 
· Public conveniences; 

· Protection for social care; 

· Leisure services given the opportunity to transform provision; 

· Support for growth bids. 
 

4.1.3 Schools Forum 
 

· Acknowledgment of the cash increase of 2.08% in accordance with the WG 
commitment. and a positive response to the offer of support to the schools to 
develop spend plans for schools with sufficient reserves and those in or facing a 
deficit position. 

 
4.1.4 Town and Community Councils 

 

· Expressed an interest in exploring the possibility of working in collaboration to 
deliver services to the citizens of Anglesey, and wanted to commence the dialogue 
early in 2013 to ensure that sufficient time was built in to plan. 

 
4.2 Revenue Budget 2013-14 

 
4.2.1 The Commissioners approved the budget statement and strategy set out the 

Commissioners initial budget guidelines for the 2013-14 budget on 23 July 2012. 
 

4.2.2 The initial draft revenue budget proposals were presented to the Executive in 
December 2012, which presented a draft standstill position budget, highlighting a 
potential gap of £3.450m between the standstill position and the total of the Aggregated 
Exchequer Funding and 5% increase in Council Tax. 

 
The report also referred to the ongoing work to identify the savings required at 7% 
across all Departments. As was noted in the report, it was not expected that this target 
would necessarily be split evenly between all Directorates, with the setting of a target 
higher than the absolute percentage saving needed was intended to allow for the 
incorporation of protection for both education and social care, and also to allow for 
prioritization. The further progress that was then made and presented to the Executive 
at the meeting of 7 January is detailed under 4.3 below. 

 
4.2.3 The standstill budget included a “process contingency” of £500k for issues which had 

been identified as likely to need additional funding but it was still too early to quantify.  
This is a development from themes in 2012-13, and as we complete the forecast for 
2012-13 year end position, it is becoming clear that the additional pressures on both 
Children’s services and the level of savings expected from adult social care are both 
areas that are likely to cause problems going forward unless addressed. 

 
 

Page 149



 

4 

 

· Children’s services - £250k allocated for looked after children. There has been 
considerable pressure on this budget and this is forecast to continue into 2013-14. 
£600k was set aside to address this in the base budget presented in December. 
Since then, the pressures have actually further increased. This is due to a small 
number of children who have recently moved to the locality, but need significant 
levels of support. The families moved into the area part way through 2012-13 and 
the additional £250k is to cover the full year effect of the support needed in 2013-
14; 

 

· Adult Social Care - £250k allocated to allow the more gradual introduction of 
savings previously programmed in the APP. As noted elsewhere in the report, a 
certain level of protection has been given to Social Care budgets for 2013-14, both 
to recognise the immediate pressures that are being faced and the need to secure 
savings through a planned transformation of the service, rather than adopt more 
instant, but less structured savings. This allocation is a further aspect of this 
approach. 

 
4.2.4 The process contingency is usually taken out at the end of the budget process, 

replacing it with a ‘general contingency’. This process contingency will now be 
allocated at the end of the process to these two service budgets to contain the 
pressures on an on-going basis. There will be no sum available for a ‘general 
contingency’ from this for 2013-14, but other sums have been set aside as discussed in 
Section 4.6. 

  
4.2.5 Since the draft budget proposals were presented to the Executive on 7 January 2013, a 

number of issues have emerged which require amendments to the proposals and these 
are summarised in the table below. 

 

1 The Process Contingency of £500k has been allocated to cover the following: 

a) a reduction of £250k in savings previously programmed in the Affordable 

Priorities Programme for 2013-14, in respect of residential care home fees, 

and 

b) an increase of £250k in the amount allowed for the forecast pressures for 

Looked After Children, from £600k to 850k. 

2 Following the late changes that have been made to the implementation of 

Welfare Reform, the amount estimated to be required to cover the cost of 

increased service demand resulting from the changes, in Social Care and in 

Housing, has been reduced by £150k. 

3 One of the service specific contingencies has been reduced by £50k. 

4 There is a minor change to the Levies line, which has reduced by £3k. 

5 Also as a result of the late changes to the implementation of Welfare Reform, it is 

estimated that the Council will benefit by a net increase in the amount of Council 

Tax collectable of £156k. 

6 The Improvement Contingency is to be used to fund expenditure on the 

Education Improvement Board and other spending related directly to the 

improvement of services, and the description shown has been amended to clarify 

this. 

7 A reduction of £125k in the savings previously programmed in the Affordable 

Priorities Programme in respect of staff car allowances. 

8 Adjustments within Corporate and Democratic Costs, reducing the total by 

£135k. 

 
4.2.6 The Executive is requested to confirm the adjustments outlined above. 

 

Page 150



 

5 

 

4.2.7 Affordable Priorities Programme. The separate APP line which appears in the reports 
of 3 December, 7 January and the Consultation Report includes just two items, £250k 
in respect of Procurement and £230k for Staff Travel (this will be reduced to £105k in 
the report to the Executive on 18 February).Other than these, all APP items have been 
integrated into the relevant service budgets and any significant variations against them 
are highlighted within budget monitoring reports. Any reduction of the original targets is 
separately highlighted and the budget report on 18 February will contain two examples 
of this, being the reduction in the saving expected to be achieved in 2013-14 from Staff 
Travel referred to above, and the allocation of £250k to Adult Social Care from the 
Process Contingency to allow the more gradual introduction of planned savings (this 
links to the wider theme of a level of protection for Social Care budgets to allow time for 
service transformation plans to be finalised and implemented). 

 

4.2.8 Senior Management re-structuring – during 2012/13, the new SLT posts were 
advertised and successfully appointed to, and the full SLT is now in place. Following 
discussions and efforts to collaborate with other bodies on joint posts, the Council took 
the view that it needed to attract high calibre candidates for these positions in order to 
drive the Council forward and out of intervention. This necessitated setting out a 
package that attracted a higher salary than envisaged, and also included the ability to 
earn an additional 10% of salary by way of a collective bonus payment. As such, 
additional budget could have been required for 2013/14. SLT have collectively agreed 
that any potential bonus for 2013/14 will not be paid and the performance element will 
be considered in parallel with the implementation of the outcomes of job evaluation for 
all Council staff. 

 
4.3 Savings 

 

4.3.1 The meeting of the Board of Commissioners held on 23 July 2012 considered a report 
which projected a funding gap of up to £4.3m in 2013-14. The percentage reduction in 
budgets needed to meet this was approximately 3.2%, but it was recognised from the 
outset that a more flexible approach than a uniform percentage reduction across all 
services was needed, to allow for the fact that there were some services where it would 
be more difficult than others to secure savings in the short-term. Specifically, it was 
recognised that that consideration needed to be given to protecting budgets for schools 
and in Social Services. 

 
4.3.2 Different options for savings profiles were presented, showing the target reductions that 

would be set at different percentage levels if applied evenly across the board, with 
further columns showing the effect of protection for particular services. The base 
percentage which produced the required total saving was 7%. The table from the report 
of 23 July 2012 is reproduced below. 

Page 151



 

6 

 

 

Savings Rate: 7%  

Directorate Saving 
Saving 

Excl 
Schools 

Saving Excl Schools 
and Social Services 

  £m £m £m 

        

Lifelong Learning (including schools) 3.59 1.20 1.20 

Community Services 3.14 3.14 0.63 

Sustainable Development 2.12 2.12 2.12 
Deputy Chief Executive/Corporate and 
Democratic Costs 0.58 0.58 0.58 

Total 9.43 7.04 4.53 
 
 

4.3.3 Following on from this, Directorates were asked in August-September 2012 to produce 
savings proposals based on this profile. The proposals were challenged, reviewed and 
validated over the following weeks (this included Members’ workshops in November 
and December). Revised targets were then derived for each Directorate, based both on 
the assessment of the achievability of the individual savings proposals put forward and 
on the wider factors referred to above. The overall savings required from services were 
now estimated at £2.940m. 

 
4.3.4 The results of this were shown in Appendix C to the report considered at the meeting of 

7 January, and are summarised in the table below. 
 

Budget 2013/14: Savings Targets and Amounts Identified  

Directorate 
Revised 
Target 

Possible Savings Proposed By 
Services 

  £'000 £'000 

      

Lifelong Learning (including schools) 250  506  

Community Services 965  996  

Sustainable Development 1,486  1,856  

Deputy Chief Executive/Corporate and 
Democratic Costs 239  817  

Total 2,940  4,175  

      

 
4.3.5 During the Scrutiny and consultation processes, the following areas were highlighted 

for further consideration. 
 

· Whether any savings to be taken from the Youth Service and the Leisure Service 
could be kept to a minimum. 

· There were significant concerns about the impact of implementing the closure of all 
Public Conveniences. It was recognised that the way in which the service is 
provided needed to be reviewed, but there was a strong preference for the 
development of alternative arrangements rather than closures. 

· There was concern about the level of proposed reductions on highways 
infrastructure spending. 

 

Page 152



 

7 

 

4.3.6 In response to this: 
 

· The savings within the Youth Service included in the final proposals, have been 
limited to £28k, or just under half of the possible reductions put forward. 

· The savings in the Leisure Service have been limited to the revised target of 
£100k, or just under £60% of proposals totalling £168k. 

· The proposal to close all Public Conveniences, saving £228k, has not been 
included in the final list. Instead, to reflect comments that have been made about 
possible alternative ways of providing the service, and the need to make sure that 
progress is made in doing this, the service is to make a saving of £19k in 2013-14. 

· It has not been possible to significantly reduce the savings that will be made from 
spending on highways infrastructure, but the reduced target set has allowed the 
service to decrease the figure slightly, from £343k to £300k. 

 
4.3.7 In addition, the Directorates have carried out further work to prioritise their proposals, 

with the reduced targets allowing consideration to be given to relative risk, impact on 
service capacity, etc. The total required from the services was also revised downwards 
by a further £80k, to £2.860m. 

 
4.3.8 From this, a final list of proposed savings has been drawn up. This is summarised 

below and set out in detail in Appendix 2. 
 

Budget 2013/14: Targets, Amounts Identified and Final Proposals   

Directorate 
Revised 
Target 

Savings 
Proposals 

Final Prioritised 
Savings Proposals For 

Delivery 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 

        

Lifelong Learning (including schools) 250  506  307  

Community Services 965  996  978  
Sustainable Development 1,486  1,856  1,336  

Deputy Chief Executive/Corporate and 
Democratic Costs 239  817  239  

Total 2,940  4,175  2,860  

        

 

 

4.4 Pressures and Growth 
 

4.4.1 The appendices to the report of 7 January included allowance for pressures and growth 

totalling £1.3m and £84k respectively. At the meeting, it was decided that an additional 

growth item of £300k in respect of Energy Island should be added to the 

recommendations. 

 

Budget 2013/14: Pressures   

Description Amount 

  £'000 

    
Looked After Children 600  
Welfare Reform 200  
Schools Protection 500  

Total 1,300  

    

 

Page 153



 

8 

 

 

Budget 2013/14: Growth   

Description Amount 

  £'000 

    

Social Services:   

Adoption and Fostering Panel Representation 28  
Court Ordered Remands 28  

Transition Working 28  
Energy Island 300  

Total 384  

    

 
4.4.2 Appendix CH to the report listed a larger number of growth bids, but showed that the 

majority of these were not recommended for approval. A rigorous approach was taken 
to evaluation of these bids but, in the current financial climate, approval was only 
recommended in exceptional circumstances. 

 
4.4.3 There have been two developments since the last report in respect of the listed 

pressures. 
 

· The latest figures available suggest that a greater allocation is needed for Looked 
After Children, and so a further £250k has been allocated from the Process 
Contingency. 

· A recent announcement of a change in the way that Welfare Reform is to be 
implemented, which means that the anticipated impact on demands for support will 
be less than previously thought. As a result of this the allocation made has been 
reduced to £50k. 

 
4.4.4 Although the Energy Island bid was subjected to close examination during the Scrutiny 

process, all comments received were ultimately supportive of the four growth items. 
 

4.4.5 The updated table for the pressures is shown below. The recommended growth items 
are unchanged from those of 7 January. 

 

Budget 2013/14: Updated Pressures    

Description 
Original 
Amount 

Revised 
Amount 

  £'000 £'000 
      

Looked After Children 600  850  

Welfare Reform 200  50  
Schools Protection 500  500  

Total 1,300  1,400  
     

 
4.4.6 Further detail of pressures and growth are shown in Appendices 3 and 4 respectively 

 
4.5 Council Tax 

 
4.5.1  The standstill position within the Commissioners’ report in July and subsequent 

Executive reports assumed a council tax increase of 5%. This equates to £939.14 or 
£18.06 per week. Each 0.5% reduction or increase is equal to approximately £130k. If 
the council tax is set at lower than this, the equivalent amount would have to be found 
through further savings in services. A 5% increase, equates to a weekly increase of 

Page 154



 

9 

 

86p. Even with a 5% increase, Members are reminded that overall the Council Tax 
level in Anglesey remains one of the lowest in Wales. 

  
4.5.2 Given the tight financial position, the risk inherent in the current proposals and the 

impending financial forecast for the next few years highlighted in all the previous 
budget reports, there is limited flexibility. Any reduction in the proposed council tax 
increase or increase in investment will need to be met by further savings generated 
from the services or cuts in service provision. 

 
4.5.4 In addition to the above, the council tax base during 2012-13 has decreased by 0.65%. 

This is because, although the base number of properties has actually risen slightly (by 
0.35%), the decision was made to raise the allowance for non-collection from 1.5% to 
2.5%, to allow for the expected impact of the new arrangements for Council Tax 
support (see report 19 November 2012). As a result of this, the increase of 5% in the 
basic amount of tax will produce an actual increase in revenue of just over 4.3%. 

 
4.6 General and Specific Reserves, Contingencies and Financial Risks 

 
4.6.1 The proposed budget incorporates a number of assumptions in terms of likely levels of 

income and expenditure in future years. There are, therefore, inevitably a number of 
financial risks inherent in the proposed budget. The key financial risks are highlighted 
below: 

 

· Any projected overspend in 2012-13 has direct implications for the 2013-14 
budget, both in terms of assessing the robustness of individual services’ budgets 
and in the adequacy of the level of general reserves. A net overspend position of 
£1.0m is currently forecast at the corporate level (although approximately half of 
this will be offset from unallocated contingencies in revenue funding of the Capital 
Programme), and given the financial risks around a number of budget areas within 
the Council, this has been an important part of framing the final proposals in 
respect of the levels of both savings and contingencies, and the recommendation 
that £500k should be put back into general reserves in 2013-14. 

 

· Savings and additional income proposals in this report amount to £2.860m and will 
need to be delivered in order to achieve a balanced budget for 2013-14. Allowance 
has been made, where appropriate, for implementation costs, but there is an 
element of financial risk around full delivery of all savings, with the risk varying 
considerably between individual proposals. Realistic part year assumptions have 
been made where implementation cannot be immediate but there is an inherent 
financial risk around achieving changes in time to deliver their planned savings. 

 

· A number of the individual proposals have already been secured, but there are 
others across nearly all service areas that are very challenging. The scale of 
savings required has necessitated the inclusion of challenging strategic and 
transformational proposals, in particular within Social Services. There is an 
inherent financial risk around achieving changes in time to deliver this type of 
planned saving. 

 

· Inflationary increases in budgets have been set at a low level, consistent with most 
other local authorities.  Invariably, this introduces a degree of financial risk as key 
inflationary pressures are not known with certainty at this time, but this financial 
risk is no higher than in any other year;  

 

Page 155



 

10 

 

4.6.2  In terms of any contingencies and reserves, the Section 151 Officer needs to review 
these in their totality in conjunction with the base budget itself and the financial risks 
which face the Authority. In addition, this review should incorporate a medium term 
view where needed and should take into account key developments that may impact 
on the need and use of one off resources. 

 
4.6.3 In light of the above underlying risks and uncertainties set out in Section 5.1 below and 

the issues identified in paragraph 4.6.1 above, a robust view is being taken on 
managing budget risks and protecting the financial health of the Council at this time. 
This is particularly the case when one off funds need to be adequately protected to 
fund future strategic/transformational changes as opposed to funding significant 
overspends on the base budget itself. 

 
4.6.4 Account has been taken of the need to keep the immediate reductions in spending and 

the resulting impact on services to a minimum, but this must be balanced against the 
need to ensure the medium- and long-term financial stability of the Council, and for 
savings to be implemented over the coming years in a phased and structured way. In 
addition, there is always some risk of unforeseen items of expenditure or overspending 
because of a more general pressure on a service’s budget, and reserves must also be 
adequate to absorb these pressures. 

 
4.6.5 The budget for 2012-13 included a planned use of £1.2m of reserves, of which £900k 

would come from general balances and £300k from earmarked reserves. This meant 
that general balances would be reduced to £4.9m by the end of 2012-13, which was 
slightly below the previously determined threshold of £5m. The consultation report 
identified that, because of overspends during the year, the actual figure was likely to be 
lower, at between £4m and £4.5m. The details in the separate Quarter 3 monitoring 
report on this agenda show that the latest overall projection is an overspend of £1.9m 
across a number of service and corporate budgets, reduced by slippage contingency, 
unused contingencies and budgets clawed back, giving a projected deficit for the year 
of £1.0m. After the proposed further use of £500k of unallocated contingencies in 
revenue funding of the Capital Programme, this will produce a year end general 
balance of £4.4m. 

 
4.6.6 In determining the threshold of £5m, consideration was given to the general ‘rule of 

thumb’ analysis for the level of general reserves suggests this is at least 5% of net 
revenue expenditure (excluding schools’ budgets), unless a formal risk assessment 
justifies a lower level. This implies a level of £6m for Anglesey. However, taking the 
approach outlined above, this would give the Council a level of general reserves of 
£5m. 

 

· Whilst it is accepted that as significant budget reductions are made, it invariably 
introduces financial risks, and although some difficulties have been encountered 
during the current year, Anglesey has a reputation of managing within its budget; 

· Budget risks have been addressed in the proposals but remain variable and high 
risk; 

· Protection against some budget risks is provided through earmarked reserves and 
contingencies. Whilst no general revenue contingencies reserves are currently 
held, the Council has a number of earmarked reserves for known but not always 
easily quantifiable financial risks; 

 

Page 156



 

11 

 

4.6.7 Account has been taken of the need to keep the immediate reductions in spending and 
the resulting impact on services to a minimum, but this must be balanced against the 
need to ensure the medium- and long-term financial stability of the Council, and for 
savings to be implemented over the coming years in a phased and structured way. In 
addition, there is always some risk of unforeseen items of expenditure or overspending 
because of a more general pressure on a service’s budget, and reserves must also be 
adequate to absorb these pressures. For these reasons, it is proposed that provision 
should be made for a contribution of £500k in to general reserves in 2013-14. 

 
4.6.8 Schools balances have been high in the past, which has provided adequate cover for 

most risks.  The reduction in schools balances does reduce that level of comfort, but 
this is mitigated by the protection given to school budgets this year. 

 
4.6.9 The principal contingencies provided for in the budget both relate to the current 

processes of securing budget reductions and implementing service transformation 
(Severances Contingency £1m and Cost of Change £500k). The Job Evaluation 
Contingency will meet the cost of any expenditure in this area during the year, the 
amount of which is uncertain, with any balance being added to the corresponding 
reserve that has been set aside to cover the future costs. The service specific 
contingencies relate to particular issues which are the subject of contractual 
negotiations and other decisions not fully within the Council’s control, and where the 
estimated cost is significant, but not known with certainty. 

 
5. ROBUSTNESS OF ESTIMATES  

 
5.1 Section 25 of the Local Government Act 2003 requires the Chief Finance Officer to report on 

the robustness of budget estimates and adequacy of financial reserves, and requires the 
Council to take account of this report as it adopts its budget. 

 
5.2 Budget estimates are all based on assumptions about the future. These issues are 

interconnected. Budgets may not be exactly calculated because of estimation or risk - but the 
impact can be mitigated if there are good contingency plans, contingency budgets or financial 
reserves. Their robustness depends on how reasonable these assumptions are. 

 
5.3 The robustness of budget estimates is not simply a question of whether they are correctly 

calculated.  In practice, many budgets are based on estimates or forecasts, and there may be 
an element of risk as to whether plans will be delivered, or targets achieved.  Different risks  to 
the budget are considered in turn below. 

 
5.4 Inflation Risk This is the risk that actual inflation could turn out to be different to the 

assumption made in the budget.  
 

 The most significant expense is in relation to pay, where a 1% allowance has been made for 
new pay awards in 2013-14, but this seems a fairly realistic assumption in current 
circumstances. General inflation has remained stable at 2.7% since October 2012. The 
general expectation is that this will fall slightly in the coming months, remaining at or around 
the 2% target figure in the medium term. This is in line with the level assumed in the standstill 
budget approved in December 2012. However, there is always an element of risk in predicting 
inflation rates, although a variation of more than 1% in either direction appears very unlikely. 

 

Page 157



 

12 

 

5.5 Interest Rate Risk Interest rates mostly affect a single year’s revenue budget through the 
interest earned - i.e. an interest rate rise is beneficial.  Because the budget is now based on 
interest rates at long-term lows, there is hardly any downside risk. Predictions are for interest 
rates to remain at their historical low well into 2014 and beyond. As in previous years, this is a 
compensating risk for inflation risk because if one increases the other is likely to compensate. 

 
5.6 Grants Risk These are risks attached to the large number of specific grants from WG, Europe 

or other bodies which support a good proportion of Council spending. Some of these may be 
reduced substantially or cut altogether; we do not have a complete picture of all these and we 
will not even as the financial year begins.  While the immediate response is to say that when 
the grant ceases, so must the associated expenditure, there is a risk that this may not always 
be possible. It may not be possible when contract terms mean the expenditure cannot be cut 
as quickly as the income, or involves unfunded severance costs.  It may not be possible if the 
activity funded turns out to be so important to delivery of the Council’s own objectives that the 
Council decides it must continue the expenditure. Efforts to mitigate this risk are to ensure we 
have the best information available on each grant: but unpleasant surprises during the year 
cannot be entirely ruled out. 

 
5.7  Income Risks The budget is based on securing an overall 2% increase in income, although a 

number of services have assumed rises of up to 5%.  If the elasticity of demand for Council 
services is such that volume falls, and income targets are not achieved, that may cause 
overspending on net budgets. This will require close monitoring of the net budget position and, 
if necessary, cutting back on spending to match reduced income. 

 
5.8 Optimism Risk Probably the greatest risk in current circumstances is that the Authority, 

Members and officers, have been over-optimistic in the savings that will be achieved. If these 
projects should run into difficulties and fail to achieve the savings taken out of the budget, 
significant overspendings could occur. Para 5.11 below goes into further detail. 

 
5.9 Over-caution Risk This is the opposite of optimism risk: the danger that our budgets have 

been drawn up with too much caution, and so are more than is required. 
 
5.10 Salary and Grading Risks - The Authority continues to face a significant risk due to job 

evaluation and equal pay/value to which it will be required to pay compensation claims to staff 
because of alleged unfairness of its pay arrangements.  This is a long-standing risk which will 
not go away, and challenges the robustness of the budget as in previous years. In mitigation 
there remains an annual contingency budget (£450k in 2013-14) towards the cost of the new 
pay structure. 

 
5.11 Savings Slippage- The main risk relates to the savings proposals. The figures that have been 

presented are mostly based on a full year saving and so assume that the proposals will be 
fully implemented from 1st April 2012. There is a high risk that some of the proposals will not 
achieve this start date. This is particularly the case for the proposals that involve 
redundancies, income generation and contractual issues. Any delay from the start date of 1st 
April will cause pressures in 2013-14.  A 3 months slippage of all savings equates to £0.7m. 

 
5.12 Social Care and Residential Fees - Inflation of 2% has been built into the budget for 2013-

14. At present the increase in these fees is being determined and will be negotiated with 
providers. If this is more than 2%, actions will need to be taken to address this. To mitigate this 
risk a contingency has been set aside. 

 

Page 158



 

13 

 

5.13 Staff redundancy costs - As the savings proposals are implemented there will be associated 
redundancy costs. The full cost of this is currently not known, due to the potential of some 
posts being vacant and determining the details of employees involved. To mitigate this risk a 
Severance Contingency of £1m has been included in the budget. 
 

5.14 Outcome Agreement grant - The budget for 2013-14 assumes that 75% of the full grant of 
£729k will be received in 2012-13 in respect of 2012-13 performance.  Although the full grant 
was received this year in respect of 2011-12, this is still a significant risk to the Authority, and 
in a time of financial challenge on services, it is better to take a prudent view of this item. 

 
5.15 Council Tax Support Scheme - A sum of £200k has been included in the budget to provide 

for the additional net cost to the Council of the operation of the Council Tax Support Scheme, 
over and above the £4.625m allowed for in the Final Settlement. A significant change was 
approved in January which will be covered by a specific grant additional to the Settlement. 
However, given that this is the first year of the scheme and the variable nature of a number of 
aspects within it, there is an inevitable degree of uncertainty. The latest estimates suggest that 
actual costs might be higher. 

 
6. PROPOSED BUDGET & COUNCIL TAX LEVEL 
 

6.1 The table below shows the available and required budget funding with an increase in Council 
Tax of 5%, representing an increase of £18.06, or 86p per week, on a Band D property. In 
setting Council Tax, the Council needs to be aware of the need to set a balanced budget.   

 
By way of background, currently the rate of RPI is 3.1% and CPI 2.7% as at December 2012.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2  Before the Executive can recommend a budget to Council, it now requires decisions based 

around the figures shown in the above table. These decisions include whether to: 
 

· delete specific saving items; 

· provide additional capacity within services; 

· fund new initiatives and policies; 

· increase the base amount of Council Tax by the proposed level and so balance the 
budget. 

 

Budget requirement £000 
5% 

  Base Budget 2011-12 119,035 

  Inflation & Re-pricing adjustments    12,193 

BASE BUDGET 2012-13 (before investments/savings) 131,278 
  Budget Adjustments       (552) 

  Budget investments       384 

  Budget savings     (2,860) 

BASE BUDGET 2012-13 128,250 
Funding available  

  Final WG Settlement  100,227 

  Increased Council Tax @ 5%    28,023 

Total 128,250 
Balance available          0 

Page 159



 

14 

 

7. EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENTS 
 

7.1 In delivering its services, the Council has to be mindful of its duties under the Equality Act 
2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011 to assess the impact of key financial 
decisions on protected groups and have due regard to the results of such assessments. 

 
7.2 As part of the 2013-14 budget-making process, services were requested to carry out an 

initial equality impact assessment of each proposal.  Guidance was included with the 
budget pro-forma and further guidance on carrying out EIAs is available on the Council’s 
intranet site.  Commentary on individual proposals is contained within the appendices.  
Proposals which are likely to have a significant impact will need to be monitored closely by 
the service. 

 
8. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 

 
8.1 In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management the Council is 

required to approve the 2013-14 Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Investment 
Strategy prior to the beginning of the financial year.  The Treasury Management Strategy for 
2013-14 was presented to Audit Committee on 5th February 2013. 

 
9. UPDATING THE MEDIUM TERM REVENUE BUDGET STRATEGY 

 

9.1  The initial budget report presented to the Executive on 3rd December 2012, updated the 
Medium Term Financial Strategy for changes in the funding notification from the Welsh 
Government. These assumptions included a level of pay award and inflation. 

 

9.2  The table below is a further update of the medium term financial strategy, which has been 
updated for the proposed 2013-14 budget and the following assumptions for 2014-15 to 2015-
16: 

 

· Pay  - 1%; 

· Inflation – 2%. 
 2012-13 

£m 
2013-14 

£m 
2014-15 

£m 
Previous Year Budget 
 

Schools Inflation and Protection 
Cost Increases 
Demographic Changes  
Capital financing and Interest 
Financing unsupported borrowing 
Salary & Grading Review 
Investing in change 
Contribution to balances 
Identified Pressures 
Other growth 
Savings 
Funding Gap 
Total 
 

Funded by WG funding 
Council Tax 
Reserves 
 

125.6 
 

0.8 
1.5 
0.6 
0.1 
0.0 

-0.4 
1.5 
0.5 
1.0 
0.4 

-2.9 
 

128.2 
 

100.2 
28.0 

 

128.2 

128.2 
 

0.5 
2.6 
0.5 
0.1 
0.2 
1.3 

-0.1 
-0.5 

 
0.7 

 
-3.1 

130.4 
 

101.0 
29.4 

 

130.4 

130.4 
 

0.5 
2.6 
0.5 
0.1 
0.4 
0.7 

-0.3 
0.0 

 
1.0 

 
-4.0 

131.9 
 

101.0 
30.9 

 

131.9 
 

9.3  The medium term financial strategy will need to be reviewed and updated during the early part 
of 2013-14 to ensure that forecasts and assumptions remain as accurate as possible. 

 

Page 160



 

15 

 

10. LINKS TO COUNCIL POLICIES AND PRIORITIES 
 

10.1 In drawing up budget proposals, due regard has been given to key Council policies and 
priorities 

 
11. OPTIONS AVAILABLE 
 

11.1 The Executive must agree a recommended Council Tax and 2013-14 revenue budget to 
Council. Members have various options open to them on the detailed budget proposals 
contained within this report. 

 
12. COMMENTS OF MONITORING OFFICER 
 

12.1 The Revenue Budget Report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 
Local Government Act 2003 and the Local Government Finance Act 1992.  In accordance with 
Section 25 of the 2003 Act, the Executive must have regard to the advice of the Head of 
Function (Resources), as the Council's Chief Finance Officer, regarding the robustness of the 
budget estimates and the adequacy of the financial reserves.  This advice must be taken into 
account when considering the proposals in the Report and in making recommendations to 
Council regarding the budget and the Council tax rate. In accordance with the Functions and 
Responsibility Regulations, agreeing the budget and setting the Council Tax rate under the 
1992 Act is a matter for full Council.  Therefore, the recommendations of the Cabinet will be 
subject to ratification and approval by full Council. 

 
13. STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 

13.1 The budget proposals outlined in the report will have a direct impact on employees across the 
Council, including, potentially, schools.  Changes to structures and staffing will be required to 
make the necessary savings. This transformation agenda will be supported through Human 
Resources, ensuring that the Council’s services are financially sustainable into the future and 
continue to deliver high quality to Anglesey’s citizens.  The change programme will need to 
incorporate meaningful consultation with trade unions and affected employees and this has 
already commenced. 

 
13.2 The Council will aim to minimise the impact of the budget proposals on employees across our 

services, and a number of actions are currently being undertaken to assist in this e.g. 
restrictions on recruitment, reduction in use of agency staffing and overtime.  However, given 
the scale of the challenges facing the Council over the next 3 years, it has to be recognised 
that the Council cannot rule out having to make redundancies.  All employees directly 
affected will be supported by the provisions of the relevant policies, which aim to minimise 
compulsory redundancies and retain employees in our employment wherever possible. 

 
14. LOCAL ISSUES 
 

14.1 The budget proposals as shown affect the County as a whole although some specific 
proposals may affect certain localities more than others. 

 
15. CONSULTATION  
 

15.1 Wide consultation on the budget has been undertaken, as outlined in paragraph 4.1 of the 
report. 

 
 
 
 
 
CLARE WILLIAMS 
HEAD OF FUNCTION (RESOURCES) AND SECTION 151 OFFICER       8 FEBRUARY 2013

Page 161



 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 

Summary of proposed budget 2013-14         

  

Draft 
Standstill 

Position after 
provisional 
settlement 
3 Dec 2012 

Final  
Settlement 

changes and 
other 

adjustments   

Savings 
proposals 

(see 
Appendix 2) 

Proposed 
Growth (see 
Appendix 4) 

Proposed 
Budget 

  £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 
            
Directorate           

Lifelong Learning (including schools) 47,485    -307    47,178  

Community Services 31,883  -85  -978  84  30,904  

Sustainable Development 22,592  -190  -1,336  300  21,366  

Deputy Chief Executive 8,316  29  -239    8,106  

Corporate and Democratic Costs 2,269  -235      2,169  

Council Tax Support - additional 
responsibilities 4,468  357      4,825  

Levies 3,223  -3      3,220  

Capital Financing and Interest 7,185        7,185  

Recharges to HRA/ DSO -358        -358  

Affordable Priorities Programme Initiatives 
(savings) -480  125      -230  

Total 126,583  -2  -2,860  384  124,365  
            

Outcome Agreement Grant -545        -545  

Improvement and Education Recovery Board 190        190  

Process Contingency 500  -500      0  

General Contingency 0        0  

Job Evaluation Contingency 900  -450      450  

Sub Total Standstill Budget 127,628  -952  -2,860  384  124,460  
            

From Medium Term Plan:           

Additional Job Evaluation Contingency 400  -400      0  

Additional Unsupported Borrowing 
Contingency 200  -200      0  

Pressures:           

 - Looked after Children 600  250      850  

 - Autoenrolment 200  -200      0  

 - Welfare Reform 200  -150      50  

 - Schools Protection 500        500  
            

Severances Contingency 1,000        1,000  

Cost of change Contingency 500        500  

Other Specific Contingencies 0  600      350  

Contribution from/ to Balances 0  500      500  
            

Total  before Savings 131,228  -552  -2,860  384  128,210  
            

Funded by:           

Aggregate External Funding 99,961  266      100,227  

Council Tax 27,867   156     27,867  

Discretionary Rate Relief -50        -50  

Total Funding 127,778  422 0  0  128,210  

            

Funding Gap 3,450  -974  -2,860  384  0  

            

 

Page 162



  

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
01

3-
14

: 
F

IN
A

L
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 
  

 

  
  

 

  

S
av

in
g

s 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 T
o

 
M

ee
t 

T
ar

g
et

 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 

  
£'

00
0 

 

  
  

 

L
if

el
o

n
g

 L
ea

rn
in

g
 

  
 

  
  

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
 

  
 

D
y
s
le

x
ia

 
-4

0
  

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h
a

t 
p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

d
u
c
e

d
 

th
e

 r
is

k
 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
p
u

p
ils

 w
it
h

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
N

e
e

d
s
. 

  
  

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r)

 
-2

9
  

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 
a

n
y
 g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
ly

. 

Y
s
g

o
l 
y
 B

o
n

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

-1
3

  

1
0

%
 c

u
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
h
e

a
d

in
g
s
 -

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

-7
7

  

C
y
n

n
a

l/
G

E
G

Y
R

 (
m

in
im

u
m

) 
-5

0
  

S
c
h

o
o
l 
M

e
a

ls
 (

7
 m

o
n
th

s
) 

-7
0

  

T
o

ta
l 

-2
79

  
 

   
  

 

Y
o

u
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 
  

 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 

-1
2

  
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 
a

n
y
 g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
ly

. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 H

o
u

rs
 A

re
a

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

 
-5

  

C
u
t 

g
ra

n
t 
- 

U
rd

d
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n
g

 F
a

rm
e

rs
 

-1
  

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
P

e
n
m

y
n

y
d

d
 a

n
d

 s
e

ll 
L

la
n
s
a

d
w

rn
 

-1
0

  

T
o

ta
l 

-2
8 

 
 

  
 

 

L
if

el
o

n
g

 L
ea

rn
in

g
 T

o
ta

l (
O

ri
g

in
al

 T
ar

g
et

 £
3.

74
3m

) 
-3

07
  

 

  
  

 

D
ep

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 

  
 

  
  

 

C
en

tr
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

 

S
ta

ff
in

g
/S

u
p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

-5
0

  
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 
a

n
y
 g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
ly

. 

P
o

lic
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 -
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
s
/u

s
e

 o
f 

p
re

 p
a

id
 e

n
v
e

lo
p
e

s
 

-2
0

  

T
o

ta
l 

-7
0 

 
 

   
  

 

Page 163



  

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
01

3-
14

: 
F

IN
A

L
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 
  

 

  
  

 

  

S
av

in
g

s 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 T
o

 
M

ee
t 

T
ar

g
et

 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 D

em
o

cr
at

ic
 C

o
st

s 
  

 

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 
F

in
a
n

c
e

 
a

n
d

 H
R

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 

-5
0

  

  T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 

a
n

y
 g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
ly

. 
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
o

ta
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

' A
llo

w
a

n
c
e
s
 (

e
n
d

 o
f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

/r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

-2
0

  

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e
s
 a

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 n
u

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
ra

n
t 
a

u
d

it
s
. 

-5
0

  

T
ra

in
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
(c

o
rp

o
ra

te
) 

-1
0

  

T
ra

in
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
(s

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 

-3
9

  

T
o

ta
l 

-1
69

  
 

   
  

 

D
ep

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 T

o
ta

l (
O

ri
g

in
al

 T
ar

g
et

 £
0.

57
9m

) 
-2

39
  

 

  
  

 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
  

 

   
  

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
  

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 j
o
b

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 l
a
n

g
u

a
g

e
, 

y
o
u

n
g

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 

a
n

d
 p

o
o

re
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
.  

S
ta

ff
 s

e
c
o
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 Y
n

y
s
 Y

n
n

i 
-4

0
  

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

-1
0

  

P
re

-A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e
s
 

-1
0

  

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 
-1

  

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
o
n

 P
ro

je
c
t 

-1
4

  

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 E
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
t 

F
e

e
s
 

-2
5

  

T
o

ta
l 

-1
00

  
   

  
 

P
u

b
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
  

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

u
b

lic
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 a
n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 j
o

b
 c

re
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 a
ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 l
a

n
g

u
a
g

e
, 

y
o

u
n

g
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
, 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
o

o
re

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
.  

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 S

ta
ff

 R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 

-7
0

  

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 s
e

le
c
te

d
 f
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

e
ili

n
g

 o
f 
2

%
 

-1
0

  

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 Y
n

y
s
 Y

n
n

i 
-5

  

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

IV
IC

A
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t)

 
-1

5
  

T
o

ta
l 

-1
00

  
    

  
 

Page 164



  

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
01

3-
14

: 
F

IN
A

L
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 
  

 

  
  

 

  

S
av

in
g

s 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 T
o

 
M

ee
t 

T
ar

g
et

 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 

W
as

te
 

  
 

C
lo

s
e

 A
ll 

P
u
b

lic
 C

o
n

v
e
n

ie
n
c
e
s
 

-1
9

  
L

ik
e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p
le

, 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 

c
h

ild
re

n
, 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

lig
io

u
s
 g

ro
u
p

s
. 
 W

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 E
IA

. 

W
a
s
te

 H
a

u
la

g
e

 f
ro

m
 P

e
n

h
e

s
g
y
n

 a
n

d
 R

e
s
id

u
a

l 
W

a
s
te

 D
is

p
o
s
a

l 
-1

0
6

  
W

ill
 n

o
t 
a

ff
e
c
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
. 

S
tr

e
e

t 
C

le
a

n
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
-1

2
5

  
W

ill
 n

o
t 
a

ff
e
c
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
. 

T
o

ta
l 

-2
50

  
 

  
  

 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 

  
 

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 b
u

ild
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
c
y
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

-1
3

  
 T

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
y
 m

o
re

 
th

a
n

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

. 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 b

y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

-7
4

  

H
o
ly

h
e

a
d

 F
is

h
d

o
c
k
 D

o
c
k
m

a
s
te

r 
D

e
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

o
s
t 

-3
4

  

D
e
le

te
 V

a
c
a
n

t 
P

o
s
ts

 A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

e
a

m
 

-6
  

M
a

ri
ti
m

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 

-2
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 T

e
a

m
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 

-7
1

  

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 a

ff
e

c
t 
a

ll 
g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 e
q

u
a
lly

 
b

u
t,

 i
n

 t
h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 
o

f 
u
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 c

lo
s
u
re

s
, 
th

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e
s
 t

o
 

c
e

rt
a
in

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 

e
g

 a
g
e

-r
e

la
te

d
, 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
g
n

a
n
c
y
 a

n
d

 m
a

te
rn

it
y
 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

s
e
 g

ro
u
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 

T
o

ta
l 

-2
00

  
 

  
  

 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 
  

 

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
a

n
d

 m
a

jo
r 

re
d
u

c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

-9
0

  
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 y
o

u
n

g
, 

e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

 a
n

 i
n

-d
e

p
th

 E
IA

. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 r

o
a
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 &

 f
o
o

tp
a

th
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 b
u
d

g
e

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

-6
6

  

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 c
y
c
le

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

ill
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
h

ild
re

n
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 

a
n

 a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 W
G

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

. 

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 

-3
0

0
  

A
 d

e
te

ri
o

ra
ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
ill

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 d
is

a
b
le

d
 a

n
d
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
ly

. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 d
e

te
ri
o

ra
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

ra
d

u
a
l.
 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 s

ta
ff

 s
a

v
in

g
s
, 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
a
ll 

o
u

t 
b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

-1
2

4
  

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
y
 m

o
re

 
th

a
n

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
 a

n
d

 h
ir

e
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

lli
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 

-2
0

  
N

o
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

T
o

ta
l 

-6
00

  
 

  
  

 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

  
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
u

n
la

w
fu

lly
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

te
; 

im
p

a
c
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 o

n
 

‘p
ro

te
c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
’;
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 e

q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 o

r 
n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 
re

la
ti
o
n

s
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 

-4
1

  

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 g
ra

n
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 

-3
3

  

C
ru

is
e

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 

-1
2

  

T
o

ta
l 

-8
6 

 

Page 165



  

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
01

3-
14

: 
F

IN
A

L
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 
  

 

  
  

 

  

S
av

in
g

s 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 T
o

 
M

ee
t 

T
ar

g
et

 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 

  
  

 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
T

o
ta

l (
O

ri
g

in
al

 T
ar

g
et

 £
2.

12
2m

) 
-1

,3
36

  
 

  
  

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

 
  

 

   
  

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  
  

 

E
s
ta

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

w
it
h

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
L
e

a
s
in

g
 p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 

-2
5

  
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

(p
o

s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

) 
o

n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 g

ro
u
p

s
 o

r 
o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 c
o

m
p
ly

 w
it
h

 i
ts

 W
e
ls

h
 L

a
n

g
u
a

g
e

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
.  

R
e
p

la
c
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

h
o

to
c
o

p
ie

rs
 a

n
d

 p
ri
n

te
rs

 w
it
h

 m
o

re
 m

o
d

e
rn

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
 ‘
a

ll-
in

-o
n

e
 m

a
c
h
in

e
s
’ 
w

h
ic

h
 s

c
a

n
s
, 
p

h
o

to
c
o
p

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
n

ts
, 

w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

e
d

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
 

-5
  

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h

 H
R

A
 

-2
0

  

C
le

ri
c
a

l 
a
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
-1

6
  

T
o

ta
l 

-6
6 

 
 

  
  

 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

 

J
o

in
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
C

S
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

-1
8

  
N

o
n

e
. 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 C

O
-O

R
D

(S
O

C
.E

X
C

L
) 

-1
9

  
N

o
n

e
. 

C
h
a

ri
n

g
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 –

T
e

rm
in

a
te

 u
s
e

 o
f 

S
e
s
s
io

n
a
l 
C

h
a
ir

s
 o

f 
C

a
s
e

 C
o

n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 

-5
  

N
o
n

e
 –

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

-h
o

u
s
e

 w
it
h

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
. 

B
ry

n
 H

w
fa

  
- 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
P

o
s
t 

-3
3

  
N

o
n

e
. 

Q
u

e
e

n
s
 P

a
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 c
lo

s
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1

0
/1

1
–

M
o

s
t 

s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

m
a

d
e
 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 
o

r 
re

d
e

p
lo

y
e

d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
-1

5
0

  

1
 -

 W
ill

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
a

re
 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 

th
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

2
 -

 A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 p
la

c
e

 W
e
ls

h
-s

p
e

a
k
in

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 a
 b

ili
n

g
u
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
e

tt
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 

-7
4

  

1
 -

 W
ill

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
.  

2
 -

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
, 

y
o

u
n

g
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 l
iv

in
g

 w
it
h

 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

. 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 B
u

d
g

e
ts

 
-1

3
  

1
 -

 W
ill

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
. 

2
 -

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 m
o
s
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b
le

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
IS

A
T

IO
N

/T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

D
U

L
T

S
’ 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
IN

G
/G

e
n

e
ra

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

U
n

it
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
s
ts

 

-5
0

0
  

T
h

e
 n

e
t 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3

/1
4
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ir
c
. 
£

1
.2

9
m

 (
th

is
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 £

5
0

0
k
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 +

 £
3

9
0
k
 A

P
P

 +
 £

9
0
0

K
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 f

ig
u

re
 

a
ls

o
 a

llo
w

s
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 g
ro

w
th

).
  

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

, 
if
 r

e
a
lis

e
d

, 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

ir
e

c
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r:
  
 

a
. 

A
g

e
; 
 b

. 
  
  

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
. 

Page 166



  

B
U

D
G

E
T

 2
01

3-
14

: 
F

IN
A

L
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 
  

 

  
  

 

  

S
av

in
g

s 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 T
o

 
M

ee
t 

T
ar

g
et

 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

lic
at

io
n

s 

 T
h

e
 

tr
an

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

is
 

u
n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d

 
b

y
 

2
3

 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
w

o
rk

 
s
tr

e
a
m

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 3
/5

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 w
o

rk
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
 1

 -
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p
le

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

, 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 e

q
u
a

lit
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t;
 

2
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

a
ll 

c
a
re

 
p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 

in
 

lin
e

 
w

it
h

 
e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 

(a
t 

c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l)
 

a
n
d

 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 

a
ll 

n
e

w
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 

a
t 

c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l;
 

3
 -

 O
u

ts
o

u
rc

in
g

 o
f 

d
o

m
ic

ili
a

ry
 c

a
re

 –
 t

o
 i
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
s
e
c
to

r 
4

 -
  

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
T

h
ir

d
 S

e
c
to

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

5
 -

 D
e

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 m

e
a

ls
 o

n
 w

h
e

e
ls

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

6
 -

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
u

s
e

r 
tr

a
n
s
p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

7
 -

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
s
e
c
to

r 
d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 c
a

re
 

8
 -

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

-h
o

u
s
e

 d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 
le

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 

C
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ac
ka

g
es

 a
re

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b
le

 
a

d
u

lt
s
 
w

it
h

in
 
th

e
 
L

o
c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 
e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 
c
ri
te

ri
a

.  
 
A

ll 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
s
e

rs
 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

d
u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ri
ly

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d

.  
 I

t 
is

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
re

e
in

g
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 c
a

re
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 d

e
g

re
e

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i

s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 u
n

d
e

rl
y
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a
c
k
a

g
e
s
. 

T
o

ta
l 

-8
12

  
 

 
  

 

L
ei

su
re

 a
n

d
 C

u
lt

u
re

 
  

 

In
c
o
m

e
 R

a
is

in
g

 O
p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
: 

‘D
ra

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

ig
h

t’
, 

S
ir

 K
y
ff
in

 W
ill

ia
m

s
 a

n
d

 V
e
n

ic
e

, 
2

0
1

3
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 

-4
8

  

  T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 
a

n
y
 g

ro
u

p
 d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a

te
ly

.  
L

e
is

u
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 F
e

e
s
 &

 C
h
a

rg
e

s
 

-1
5

  

L
e

is
u

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 -
 C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 t

o
 g

ra
n

t-
fu

n
d
e

d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
-1

5
  

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 -

 C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 

-1
2

  

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 -

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 b
u
d

g
e

ts
 

-1
0

  

T
o

ta
l 

-1
00

  
 

  
  

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

T
o

ta
l (

O
ri

g
in

al
 T

ar
g

et
 £

2.
98

6m
) 

-9
78

  
 

  
  

 

T
o

ta
l 

-2
,8

60
  

 

  
  

 
  

Page 167



 

 

APPENDIX 3 

 

Summary Of Pressures £'000   

      

Lifelong Learning     

Education Service     

Schools Protection 500 The protection level advised by the Welsh Government  

is a 2.08% uplift from the previous years delegated 

budget, with the finance department having come to a 

standstill position, it has been identified that on the 

delegated budget there is a shortfall of approximately 

£500k to achieve the protection level. 

      
Community      

Social Services      

Looked After Children 850 Funding is required to meet the accommodation costs of 
looked after children in special provision, and to meet 
the full year costs of additional placements during 2012-
13. 

Welfare Reform  50  This funding is needed to provide for the expected rise in 
demand for services as a result of the impact of welfare 
reform on individuals. 

      

Total 1,400    

      

 

 

 

 

 

Page 168



 

 

APPENDIX 4 

 

Summary Of Proposed Growth £'000   

      

Sustainable Development     

Economic Development Service     

Investment and contribution to the Energy 
Island Programme (EIP)  

300  The Isle of Anglesey County Council (IACC) created the 

Energy Island Programme (EIP) in 2010, and its core 

funding comes to an end in March 2013. The role of the 

EIP is to facilitate private and public sector collaboration 

making sure low carbon energy developments happen in 

Anglesey, bringing with them maximum benefit to the 

area. 

 

The key outcomes that will be pursued are: 

· Contribute £2.34bn to Anglesey & NW Wales 

economy (2010–2025); 

· Significant job opportunities (direct, indirect and 

induced) up to 6,000; 

· Increased prosperity; 

· Considerable improvement in education, skills 

and retainment of young people (and skills) 

strengthening the Welsh Language; 

· Potentially significant legacy benefits. 

      
Community      

Social Services      

Adoption and Fostering Panel representation  28  Funding is needed to strengthen the service’s  ability to 
fully respond in accordance with statutory 
responsibilities and to enable the Council  to respond 
fully to the Children Service Improvement Plan, and 
associated targets and regulatory requirements 

Court Ordered Remands 28  Bid is to provide funds to meet the implications of a new 
requirement for the Council to meet the full cost of court 
ordered remands. 

Transition Working 28  Funding will allow the appointment of a worker to 
provide key transition working for children with 

disabilities. Ynys Môn was chosen as a pilot for a 

scheme for every child with two professional workers 
above universal services involved in the the family to 
have a key worker. This was funded by WG/WEFO, but 
this funding comes to an end in March 2013. This growth 
bid will allow the scheme to continue. 

      

Total 384    

      

 

 

Page 169



 

 

APPENDIX 5 

 

Proposed Budget 2013-14 - Change From 2012-13     

  

Approved 

Budget 

2012-13 

Proposed 

Budget 

2013-14 

Change Change 

  £000 £000 £000 % 

          

Directorate         

Lifelong Learning (including schools) 46,035  47,678  1,643  3.6% 

Community Services 29,942  31,804  1,862  6.2% 

Sustainable Development 22,124  21,366  -758  -3.4% 

Deputy Chief Executive 7,283  8,106  823  11.3% 

Corporate and Democratic Costs 2,274  2,034  -240  -10.6% 

Council Tax Support - additional 

responsibilities   4,825  4,825    

Levies 3,223  3,220  -3  -0.1% 

Capital Financing and Interest 7,077  7,185  108  1.5% 

Recharges to HRA/ DSO -357  -358  -1  0.3% 

Affordable Priorities Programme 

Initiatives (savings) -380  -355  25  -6.6% 

Total 117,221  125,505  8,284  7.1% 

          

Outcome Agreement Grant -412  -545  -133  32.3% 

Improvement and Education Recovery 

Board 91  190  99  108.8% 

General Contingency 961    -961  -100.0% 

Job Evaluation Contingency 900  450  -450  -50.0% 

Sub Total Standstill Budget 118,761  125,600  6,839  5.8% 

          

Severances Contingency 1,200  1,000  -200  -16.7% 

Cost of change Contingency 39  500  461  1182.1% 

Other Specific Contingencies 200  600  400  200.0% 

Contribution from/ to Balances -1,200  500  1,700  -141.7% 

Total 119,000  128,200  9,200  7.7% 

          

Funded by:         

Aggregate External Funding 92,331  100,227  7,896  8.6% 

Council Tax 26,704  28,023  1,319  4.9% 

Discretionary Rate Relief -35  -50  -15  42.9% 

Total Funding 119,000  128,200  9,200  7.7% 

          

Funding Gap 0  0  0    

          

 
 

Page 170



 

A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
 
1. Background 
 

1.1 As part of the budget process, the Executive Committee is required to make 
proposals in relation to a capital plan and budget, a treasury management 
strategy (incorporating an investment strategy and a Minimum Revenue Provision 
Policy) and a suite of prudential indicators. Draft documents are attached as 
appendices and this report presents the key points so that the proposals may be 
presented to the County Council on 5th March.  Draft Prudential and Treasury 
Indicators will be available to this Committee on the 18th February.   

 

B – Considerations 
 

2. Capital Plan and Budget 2013/14 onwards 
 

2.1 In March 2012, the County Council set an interim capital budget based on the 
previous three year plan. The intention was that a new capital strategy and plan 
would be developed with the Executive during the year.  Since then other priorities, 
including concentrating on the revenue budget savings, have overtaken us.   

 
2.2 The projects in the current capital budget have been reviewed. No significant change 

is required. The programmes and projects identified as key areas in previous years 
are developing and the time will be ripe to make decisions in these areas in the 
context of discussing and adopting new models for service delivery and revised 
asset plans.  

 
 

 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
Report to THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  

 
Date 18 FEBRUARY  2013 

 
Subject CAPITAL PLAN AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT  

 
Portfolio Holder COUNCILLOR JOHN CHORLTON  

 
Lead Officer HEAD OF FUNCTION (RESOURCES) 

 
Contact Officers 
 

CLARE WILLIAMS / EINIR THOMAS 
   

Nature and reason for reporting:  
 
Budget Procedure Rules require the Executive to complete its final budget proposals to the County 

Council 

 

Page 171



 
2.3 Core resources announced by WG in the recent settlement total £3.446m, made up 

of £1.306m capital grant and £2.140m supported borrowing. This is similar to that 
indicated in the provisional settlement but is £0.604m less than the current year. 

 
2.4  Capital Receipts are being realised as part of an initiative related to the Affordable 

Priorities Programme. The most recent budget monitoring report suggests that 
current year targets will not be achieved.  Due to current market conditions, the value 
of capital receipts has been falling and the timing of sales extended.  Work is in 
progress with Local Partnerships to review a range of proposals aligned with the 
transformation of services, delivery options and associated asset requirements. A 
report will be presented to the Executive for decisions in due course when the 
options appraisal work has been concluded.         

 
2.5 Capital grants have reduced over recent years with a number of longstanding 

formula based grants brought to an end.  Additionally, the European Convergence 
Programme is drawing to a close and no further bids are currently possible.   Those 
grants that remain available are the regeneration grants from Welsh Government, 
available on a project by project basis.  It is also possible that the new status of 
Enterprise Zone and the other activity relating to regeneration will enable access to 
new funding sources. 

 
Notable grants confirmed for 2013-14 are the Local Government Borrowing Initiative 
(LGBI) and Flying Start.   
 
The LGBI programme is nearing the end of its first of three years, with approval 
having recently been received for funding into the following, and final, two years.  
The funding will enable £1.8m per annum to be invested in the Authority’s highways 
infrastructure over the following two years.  Additionally, the Flying Start grant will 
enable the Authority to invest up to £1.3m, over two years, into its Flying Start 
provision.   

 
2.7 Annual budgets were identified last year at £3.9m, with the proposal for 2013/14 

being £3.4m to reflect the reduced WG capital settlement.  Commitments have 
already been made of £3.5m over the following three years from core resources for 
specific projects and £1.0m for annual budgets.  Due to the reduction in the General 
Capital Funding (GCF) it will be necessary to scale back the annual budgets.  It is 
considered that the forecast slippage on the feasibility studies budget will be 
sufficient for 2013/14 and it is, therefore, proposed that the annual budget allocation 
is, on a one off basis, nil.  Additionally, in line with other Private Sector Housing 
budget adjustments, it is proposed the budget for next year is set at £0.9m.  This will 
result in the ‘annual budget’ for 2013/14 standing at £3.420m.                

 
 

 This idea of “annual budgets” has been used for a number of years, to underpin the 
capital budget and provide continuity and stability. It has become the equivalent in 
the capital budget of the revenue “standstill” budget.  The budget lines are :- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 172



 

 2013/14 
£000 

Of which already 
committed 

£000 
Schools :refurbishment etc. 
Roads (excluding any formula grant) 
Other Highways 
Disabled Access 
Buildings Risk Management 
Smallholdings 
 
Vehicles 
Equipment/ICT 
Feasibility Studies 
Partnership Funding 
Private Sector Housing  

1,000 
200 
300 
200 
450 

Ring fenced 
capital receipts 

150 
150 

- 
70 

900 

400 
 
 

200 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

400 

 3,420 1,000 
 

2.8  The projected programme for the 2013/14 Housing Revenue Account has been 
included in the 30 year plan at £4.9m.  The budget is significantly reduced from the 
current year as a result of the completion of the WHQS works in December 2012. 
The programme and funding requirements for 2013/14 will be finalised once this 
year’s expenditure has been completed and the revenue contributions confirmed.   

 
2.9 Unallocated contingencies of £3.2m are projected to be carried forward into next 

year.  This takes account of the £1m unsupported borrowing contingency for this 
year dropping out and £1m to support the revenue budget pressures in 2013/14.  

 
2.10  It will be necessary to consolidate the existing commitments with this proposed 

allocation and any expected grants, to prepare a document that can become the 
Executive’s proposal to the County Council. 

 
3. Treasury Management Strategy 
 

3.1 The draft Treasury Management Strategy for 2013/14 (Appendix B) has been 
scrutinised by Audit Committee. The Strategy has been updated to reflect the 
changes in professional guidance. These are relatively minor.  

 
 3.2 The key points are:-    
 

· Full use of supported borrowing allocations and £1m p.a. unsupported 
borrowing as before; 

· Unsupported borrowing to cover (a) the delayed capital receipts from the sale 
of schools (to fund the relocation of Ysgol y Bont and the 21st Century Schools 
Band A Scheme (new primary school Holyhead)) and (b) the Local 
Government Borrowing Initiative, and (c) the delayed capital receipts from the 
ring fenced small holdings improvements programme; 

· Assumed fully externalised borrowing; 

· Assumed investments @ £30m p.a. on average; 

· Retain approved lending list as current. 

· A need to adopt the revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice 
2011 (Appendix B-8). 

  
 

Page 173



 
3.3 Based on current portfolios and these foregoing assumptions, the proposed revenue 

budget for the Treasury Management function is: - 
 

2012/13  2013/14 

Council 
Fund 
£’000 

       HRA 
 

£’000 

 
 
Category 

Council 
Fund 
£’000 

HRA 
 

£’000 
4,146 
(115) 
3,373 
(385) 

58 

1,389 
(20) 
876 

0 
(20) 

Interest payable 
Disc/Premium – rescheduling  
Minimum Revenue Provision 
Interest Receivable 
Recharges to other accounts 

4,324 
(103) 
3,252 
(325) 

36 

1,415 
(32) 

1,117 
0 

(3) 

7,077 2,225  7,184 2,497 
 

3.4 Borrowing Strategy: A key part of the Treasury Management Strategy is the 
proposals for external borrowing.  Existing pans are sufficient to justify the borrowing 
plans detailed at 3.2. 
  

4. Prudential Indicators 
 

4.1 The prudential indicators are presented as part of the budget process.  These form 
part of the process for ensuring prudence in setting the Council’s budget. A small 
number of Treasury Management indicators are set as limits. Once the figures from 
the revenue and capital budget proposals are confirmed they will be incorporated 
into a schedule to present to the County Council. 

 
  The key points are: 
 

· Projected additional supported and unsupported borrowing of £28.2m means 
a net increase of £14.7m to the borrowing requirement over 3 years; 

 

· Projected additional supported and unsupported borrowing will add £2.0m (or 
£1.0m net) to the annual cost of borrowing over 3 years.  

 

Page 174



 
Name of author of report:  Einir Wyn Thomas  
Head of Service (Finance)  
Date: 7 February 2013 

 

Appendices: 
A – Draft Capital Budget 2013-14 

B - Draft Treasury Management Strategy 

 

Background papers 
 
 
 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  

1 Finance / Section 151  

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer  

3 Human Resources  

4 Property Services  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT) 

 

6 Equality 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

7 Anti-poverty and Social 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

8 Communication 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

9 Consultation 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

10 Economic  

11 Environmental 
(see notes – separate document) 

 

12 Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – separate document) 

 

13 Outcome Agreements   

CH – Summary 
 
 

D – Recommendation 
 

That the Executive:-  
 
5.1   Endorses the interim capital plan and budget as its proposal for next year;  
 

5.2   Notes the assumptions made in the Treasury Management Strategy (Appendix B); 
 

5.3   Approve the Prudential Indicators that become limits and notes the others.  
 

5.4   That the County Council is asked to adopt the revised CIPFA Treasury Management 
        Code of Practice 2011 (Appendix B-8). 
 

Finally, the Executive’s proposals need to be put to the Council, complying with statutory 
requirements and the constitution. Authority is sought to complete this documentation in 
conjunction with the Finance Portfolio holder. 
 

   

Page 175



A
to

d
ia

d
 A

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

C
yl

lid
eb

 C
yf

al
af

 2
01

3/
14

 g
yd

ag
 y

m
rw

ym
ia

d
au

 h
yd

 a
t 

20
15

/1
6

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 2

01
3/

14
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 t
o

 2
01

5/
16

C
yn

ig
io

n
 D

ra
ff

t 
y 

P
w

yl
lg

o
r 

G
w

ai
th

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
's

 D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls

M
a

e
'r

 c
y

n
ll

u
n

ia
u

 s
y

'n
 y

m
d

d
a

n
g

o
s
 m

e
w

n
 p

ri
n

t 
it

a
li

g
 a

r 
s
a

il
 d

ro
s
 d

ro
 a

c
 y

n
L

lit
h

ro
C

yl
lid

eb
Y

m
rw

ym
ia

d
au

Y
m

rw
ym

ia
d

au
P

ro
je

c
ts

 s
h

o
w

n
 i

n
 i

ta
li

c
s
 a

re
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
d

 o
n

 a
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 

a
m

o
d

o
l 

a
r 

g
a

d
a

rn
h

a
d

S
lip

p
ag

e
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

G
W

A
S

A
N

A
E

T
H

S
E

R
V

IC
E

A
d

d
ys

g
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Y
s
g

o
lio

n
 -

 A
d

n
e

w
y
d

d
u

70
0

4
0

0
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 -

 R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

Y
s
g

o
l 
G

y
n

ra
d

d
 N

e
w

y
d

d
 -

 C
a

e
rg

y
b

i
llg

5
4

5
4

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
w

g
N

e
w

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

H
o

ly
h

e
a

d

Y
s
g

o
l 
y
 B

o
n

t 
- 

a
d

le
o

li
llg

1
,9

0
0

4,
50

0
w

g
R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

Y
s
g

o
l 
Y

 B
o

n
t

D
e

c
h

ra
u

'n
 D

e
g

 E
h

a
n

g
u

 R
h

a
g

le
n

 G
y
fa

la
f 

 
llg

55
0

7
5

0
w

g
F

ly
in

g
 S

ta
rt

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

6,
29

5
5,

65
0

2,
50

0
S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

C
yn

llu
n

io
P

la
n

n
in

g

G
ra

n
t 

P
E

G
llg

45
5

w
g

P
E

G
 s

ta
n

d
a

lo
n

e
 g

ra
n

t

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

45
5

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l

G
w

as
tr

af
f

W
as

te

S
a

fl
e

 A
ilg

y
lc

h
u

 G
w

a
s
tr

a
ff

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
g

 (
A

ra
ll)

50
0

5
0

0
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 W

a
s
te

 R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 (
O

th
e

r)

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

50
0

50
0

0
S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

D
at

b
ly

g
u

 E
co

n
o

m
ai

d
d

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

A
s
tu

d
ia

e
th

a
u

 D
ic

h
o

n
o

lr
w

y
d

d
 C

y
fa

la
f

2
0

0
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

e
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
ie

s

C
y
lli

d
o

 P
a

rt
n

e
ri
a

e
th

2
0

0
70

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 F
u

n
d

in
g

C
y
d

g
y
lli

d
o

 c
y
n

llu
n

 C
y
fe

n
te

r
1

7
0

70
M

a
tc

h
fu

n
d

in
g

 C
y
fe

n
te

r 
S

c
h

e
m

e

Is
a

d
e

ile
d

d
 S

tr
a

te
g

o
l 
a

r 
Y

n
y
s
 M

ô
n

 -
 S

a
fl
e

o
e

d
d

 a
c
 A

d
e

ila
d

a
u

 
s
c
e

c
30

0
1

,7
0

0
w

e
fo

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 A

n
g

le
s
e

y
 -

 S
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
re

m
is

e
s

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

44
0

1,
70

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l

P
ri

ff
yr

d
d

 a
 T

h
ra

fn
id

ia
et

h
H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
an

d
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

F
fy

rd
d

 (
g

a
n

 g
y
n

n
w

y
s
 g

ra
n

t)
20

0
R

o
a

d
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

ra
n

t)

P
ri
ff

y
rd

d
 -

a
ra

ll
30

0
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 -

 o
th

e
r

M
e

n
te

r 
B

e
n

th
y
c
a

 L
ly

w
o

d
ra

e
th

 L
e

o
l 

llg
1,

80
0

1
,8

0
0

w
g

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
e

rb
y
d

a
u

1
0

0
15

0
V

e
h

ic
le

s

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

2,
45

0
1,

80
0

0
S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

Page 176



A
to

d
ia

d
 A

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

C
yl

lid
eb

 C
yf

al
af

 2
01

3/
14

 g
yd

ag
 y

m
rw

ym
ia

d
au

 h
yd

 a
t 

20
15

/1
6

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 2

01
3/

14
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 t
o

 2
01

5/
16

C
yn

ig
io

n
 D

ra
ff

t 
y 

P
w

yl
lg

o
r 

G
w

ai
th

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
's

 D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls

M
a

e
'r

 c
y

n
ll

u
n

ia
u

 s
y

'n
 y

m
d

d
a

n
g

o
s
 m

e
w

n
 p

ri
n

t 
it

a
li

g
 a

r 
s
a

il
 d

ro
s
 d

ro
 a

c
 y

n
L

lit
h

ro
C

yl
lid

eb
Y

m
rw

ym
ia

d
au

Y
m

rw
ym

ia
d

au
P

ro
je

c
ts

 s
h

o
w

n
 i

n
 i

ta
li

c
s
 a

re
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
d

 o
n

 a
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 

a
m

o
d

o
l 

a
r 

g
a

d
a

rn
h

a
d

S
lip

p
ag

e
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

E
id

d
o

P
ro

p
er

ty

M
y
n

e
d

ia
d

 i
'r
 A

n
a

b
l 
i 
A

d
e

ila
d

a
u

 C
y
h

o
e

d
d

u
s

1
0

0
20

0
2

0
0

D
is

a
b

le
d

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 P

u
b

lic
 B

u
ild

in
g

s

R
h

e
o

li 
R

is
g

 A
d

e
ila

d
a

u
 a

 C
h

y
n

n
a

l 
S

tr
w

y
th

u
ro

l
1

0
0

45
0

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

M
â

n
d

d
a

lia
d

a
u

 (
rh

a
g

le
n

 w
e

d
i 
e

i 
h

a
m

g
a

u
)

d
c

25
0

c
r

S
m

a
llh

o
ld

in
g

s
 (

R
in

g
fe

n
c
e

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

)

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

90
0

20
0

0
S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l

C
o

rf
fo

ra
et

h
o

l
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

O
ff

e
r 

/ 
T

G
C

h
15

0
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
/ 

IC
T

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

15
0

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l

I'w
 D

d
yr

an
n

u
T

o
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d

C
y
lli

d
 C

y
fa

te
b

o
l/
A

d
fy

w
io

7
3

5
M

a
tc

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
/ 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n

C
ro

n
fa

 w
rt

h
 g

e
fn

 –
 G

w
e

lli
a

n
n

a
u

 H
a

m
d

d
e

n
1

9
5

L
e

is
u

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

O
ff

e
r 

/ 
T

G
C

h
 h

e
b

 e
i 
d

d
y
ra

n
n

u
1

0
0

U
n

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

/ 
IC

T

A
s
tu

d
ia

e
th

a
u

 D
ic

h
o

n
o

lr
w

y
d

d
 -

 C
y
ff

re
d

in
o

l
4

6
6

F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 -

 G
e

n
e

ra
l

R
h

a
g

le
n

 R
h

e
s
y
m

o
li 

A
s
e

d
a

u
1

,2
7

0
85

0
A

s
s
e

t 
R

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

H
e

b
 e

i 
d

d
y
ra

n
n

u
1

,0
0

0
U

n
a

llo
c
a

te
d

 

D
a

rp
a

ri
a

e
th

 b
e

n
th

y
c
a

 d
ig

e
fn

o
g

a
e

th
1,

00
0

U
n

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c
y

A
d

fy
w

io
 F

fi
s
e

g
o

l 
(C

y
d

g
y
fe

ir
ia

n
t)

2,
00

0
9

0
0

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 (

C
o

n
v
e

rg
e

n
c
e

)

Is
-g

yf
an

sw
m

3,
85

0
90

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l

C
yf

an
sw

m
 -

 C
yf

fr
ed

in
o

l
15

,0
40

10
,7

50
2,

50
0

T
o

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

A
d

n
o

d
d

au
 C

yf
fe

d
in

o
l

G
en

er
al

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

C
y
lli

d
 C

y
fa

la
f 

C
y
ff

re
d

in
o

l
2,

54
0

1
,0

0
5

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g

B
e

n
th

y
c
a

 d
ig

e
fn

o
g

a
e

th
1,

00
0

U
n

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

B
e

n
th

y
c
a

 d
ig

e
fn

o
g

a
e

th
 (

d
e

rb
y
n

ia
d

a
u

 c
y
fa

la
f 

g
o

h
ir
ie

d
ig

) 
- 

Y
s
g

o
l 
y
 B

o
n

t
1,

30
0

U
n

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 (

d
e

la
y
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

) 
Y

s
g

o
l 
y
 B

o
n

t

B
e

n
th

y
c
a

 d
ig

e
fn

o
g

a
e

th
 (

d
e

rb
y
n

ia
d

a
u

 c
y
fa

la
f 

g
o

h
ir
ie

d
ig

) 
- 

Y
s
g

o
l 
n

e
w

y
d

d
 C

a
e

rg
y
b

i
24

8
2

,2
5

0
U

n
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 (

d
e

la
y
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

) 
N

e
w

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
H

o
ly

h
e

a
d

M
e

n
te

r 
B

e
n

th
y
c
a

 L
ly

w
o

d
ra

e
th

 L
e

o
l 

1,
80

0
1

,8
0

0
L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

G
ra

n
ti
a

u
 E

w
ro

p
2,

00
0

2
,1

9
5

E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 G

ra
n

ts

G
ra

n
ti
a

u
/C

y
fr

a
n

ia
d

a
u

 E
ra

ill
4,

80
2

3
,0

0
0

1
,2

5
0

O
th

e
r 

G
ra

n
ts

 /
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

D
e

rb
y
n

ia
d

a
u

 C
y
fa

la
f

85
0

1
,2

5
0

C
a

p
it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

R
e

fe
n

iw
/C

ro
n

fe
y
d

d
 w

rt
h

 G
e

fn
50

0
5

0
0

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 /

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s

C
yf

an
sw

m
 A

d
n

o
d

d
au

 C
yf

fr
ed

in
o

l
15

,0
40

10
,7

50
2,

50
0

T
o

ta
l G

en
er

al
 R

es
o

u
rc

es

Page 177



A
to

d
ia

d
 A

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A

C
yl

lid
eb

 C
yf

al
af

 2
01

3/
14

 g
yd

ag
 y

m
rw

ym
ia

d
au

 h
yd

 a
t 

20
15

/1
6

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 2

01
3/

14
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

 t
o

 2
01

5/
16

C
yn

ig
io

n
 D

ra
ff

t 
y 

P
w

yl
lg

o
r 

G
w

ai
th

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
's

 D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls

M
a

e
'r

 c
y

n
ll

u
n

ia
u

 s
y

'n
 y

m
d

d
a

n
g

o
s
 m

e
w

n
 p

ri
n

t 
it

a
li

g
 a

r 
s
a

il
 d

ro
s
 d

ro
 a

c
 y

n
L

lit
h

ro
C

yl
lid

eb
Y

m
rw

ym
ia

d
au

Y
m

rw
ym

ia
d

au
P

ro
je

c
ts

 s
h

o
w

n
 i

n
 i

ta
li

c
s
 a

re
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
d

 o
n

 a
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 

a
m

o
d

o
l 

a
r 

g
a

d
a

rn
h

a
d

S
lip

p
ag

e
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
ts

a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

T
ai

H
o

u
si

n
g

T
a

i 
S

e
c
to

r 
G

y
h

o
e

d
d

u
s
 :

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 :

R
h

a
g

le
n

 G
y
fa

la
f 

y
 G

ro
n

fa
 R

e
fe

n
iw

 T
a

i
4,

94
8

5
0

0
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

C
y
n

llu
n

ia
u

 T
a

i 
S

e
c
to

r 
P

re
if
a

t:
P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 :

G
ra

n
ti
a

u
 T

a
i 
S

e
c
to

r 
P

re
if
a

t 
a

 C
h

y
n

llu
n

ia
u

 B
e

n
th

y
c
a

90
0

4
0

0
P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 L
o

a
n

s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

C
y
n

llu
n

ia
u

 T
a

i 
F

fo
rd

d
ia

d
w

y
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

C
yf

an
sw

m
 T

ai
5,

84
8

90
0

0
T

o
ta

l H
o

u
si

n
g

A
d

n
o

d
d

au
 T

ai
H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

es
o

u
rc

es

C
y
lli

d
 C

y
fa

la
f 

C
y
ff

re
d

in
o

l
90

0
4

0
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g

L
w

fa
n

s
 T

rw
s
io

 S
y
lw

e
d

d
o

l
2,

60
0

5
0

0
M

a
jo

r 
R

e
p

a
ir
s
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

D
e

rb
y
n

ia
d

a
u

 C
y
fa

la
f

57
5

C
a

p
it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

R
e

fe
n

iw
/B

a
la

n
s
a

u
1,

77
3

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 /

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

C
yf

an
sw

m
 A

d
n

o
d

d
au

 T
ai

5,
84

8
90

0
0

T
o

ta
l H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

es
o

u
rc

es

C
Y

F
A

N
S

W
M

 C
Y

L
L

ID
E

B
20

,8
88

11
,6

50
2,

50
0

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
D

G
E

T

C
y
m

ry
d

 y
n

 g
a

n
ia

ta
o

l 
b

y
d

d
 y

r 
h

o
ll 

g
y
lli

d
e

b
a

u
 d

e
rb

y
n

ia
d

a
u

 c
y
fa

la
f 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 a
r 

g
a

e
l

A
s
s
u

m
e

 a
ll 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le

Page 178



 

1 

 

APPENDIX B 

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT 
 

ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY, MINIMUM REVENUE PROVISION POLICY STATEMENT 
AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY STATEMENT 2013/14 

 

1. Introduction 
 

1.1  Background 
 

The Council is required to operate a balanced budget, meaning that total revenue due 
during the financial year must be sufficient to meet expenditure, and also that actual 
cash inflows must be adequate to cover cash outflows. A key part of the treasury 
management operation is to ensure that this cash flow is adequately planned, with cash 
being available when it is needed.  Surplus monies are invested in low risk 
counterparties or instruments commensurate with the Council’s low risk approach, 
ensuring adequate liquidity before considering investment return. 
 

The second main function of the treasury management service is the funding of the 
Council’s capital plans.  These capital plans provide a guide to the borrowing need of the 
Council, essentially the longer term cash flow planning to ensure that the Council can 
meet its capital spending obligations.  This management of longer term cash may 
involve arranging long or short term loans, or using longer term cash flow surpluses.   
On occasion, debt previously drawn may be restructured to meet Council risk or cost 
objectives. 
 

A particular point is that a local authority must calculate its budget requirement for each 
financial year to include the revenue costs that flow from capital financing decisions.  
This means that:- 

 

· increases in revenue costs resulting from increases in interest charges, incurred to 
finance additional borrowing to finance capital expenditure; and 

· any increases in running costs from new capital projects, must be limited to a level 
which is affordable within the Council’s projected income. 

 

The Treasury Management Policy Statement defines the policies and objectives of the 
treasury management activities.  See Appendix 9. 

  

 1.2  Reporting Requirements 
 

The Council is required to receive and approve, as a minimum, three main reports each 
year, which incorporate a variety of polices, estimates and actuals.  These reports are 
required to be adequately scrutinised by committee before being recommended to the 
Council.  This role is undertaken by the Audit Committee. 
 

Prudential and Treasury Indicators and Treasury Strategy - The first and most 
important report, covers:- 

 

· the Treasury Management Strategy (how the investments and borrowings are to be 
organised) including treasury indicators;  

· an investment strategy (the parameters on how investments are to be managed);  

· a Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy (how residual capital expenditure is 
charged to revenue over time); and 

· a Treasury Management Policy Statement (definition of the policies and objectives 
of the treasury management function). 

 

Reporting is also required on the capital plans (including the associated prudential 
indicators).  
 

Page 179



 

2 

 

 
 

A Mid Year Treasury Management Report - This will update members with the 
progress of the capital position, amending prudential indicators as necessary, and 
whether the treasury strategy is meeting its objectives or whether any policies require 
revision. Rather than this minimum requirement, these reports will be produced quarterly 
(with quarters one and three being reported only to the Audit Committee). 
 

An Annual Treasury Report - This provides details of a selection of actual prudential 
and treasury indicators and actual treasury operations compared to the estimates within 
the strategy. 

 

1.3  Treasury Management Strategy for 2013/14 
 

The suggested strategy for 2013/14 in respect of the following aspects of the treasury 
management function is based upon the treasury officers’ views on interest rates, 
supplemented with leading market forecasts provided by the Council’s treasury advisor, 
Sector Treasury Services.   
 

The strategy for 2013/14 covers two main areas:- 
 

Capital Issues 
 

· the capital plans and the prudential indicators; and 

· the minimum revenue provision (MRP) strategy. 
 

Treasury management Issues 
 

· the current treasury position; 

· treasury indicators  which will limit the treasury risk and activities of the Council; 

· prospects for interest rates; 

· the borrowing strategy; 

· policy on borrowing in advance of need; 

· debt rescheduling; 

· the investment strategy; 

· creditworthiness policy; and 

· policy on use of external service providers. 
 

These elements cover the requirements of the Local Government Act 2003, the CIPFA 
Prudential Code, the WG MRP Guidance, the CIPFA Treasury Management Code and 
the WG Investment Guidance. 

 

1.4    Training 
 

The CIPFA Code requires the responsible officer to ensure that Members with 
responsibility for treasury management receive adequate training in treasury 
management.  This especially applies to members responsible for scrutiny.  In October 
2012 Member training on treasury management issues was undertaken in order to 
support the scrutiny role of members of the Audit Committee.  Further training will be 
arranged as required.   
 

The training needs of treasury management officers are periodically reviewed.  
 

1.5 Adoption of the Code  
 

The Council is required to indicate if it has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice on 
Treasury Management.  This original, 2001 Code, was adopted on 5 March 2002 by the 
full Council, a revised Code was adopted on 4 March 2010 and the current, 2011, Code 
now requires adoption.

Page 180



 

3 

 

2.  Capital Considerations 
 

The Council’s current capital expenditure projection for 2013/14 is set out below. In respect of 
the years after 2012/13, the amounts shown are limited to existing commitments associated 
with ongoing schemes, but also account for the assumption that ‘annual budgets’ will continue, 
at their 2013/14 level, that an annual unsupported borrowing contingency of £1m is utilised in 
full in each year, that in 2014/15 and 2015/16 £5m per annum is spent on asset rationalisation, 
and that the HRA expenditure follows the current 30 year plan. 
 
The key points to note are:  

 

· the overall programmes will be limited to what is affordable, both in terms of actual capital 
spend and in terms of the revenue implications (see 1.1 above); 

· the programmes for future years will be significantly reduced, compared to current levels, 
due, in part, to the HRA Welsh Housing Quality Standard Programme being completed in 
2012. 

 
 £m 2011/12 

Actual 
£m 

2012/13 
Projected 

£m 

2013/14 
Estimate 

£m 

2014/15 
Estimate 

£m 

2015/16 
Estimate 

£m 
 TOTAL 21.6 25.6 23.9 27.2 16.2 

 

3.    Borrowing 
 

The capital expenditure plans, set to be out in a separate report to the Executive Committee, 
provide details of the service activity of the Council. The treasury management function 
ensures that the Council’s cash is organised in accordance with the relevant professional 
codes, so that sufficient cash is available to meet this service activity.  This will involve both 
the organisation of the cash flow and, where capital plans require, the organisation of 
appropriate borrowing facilities.  The strategy covers the relevant treasury/prudential 
indicators, the current and projected debt positions and the annual investment strategy. 

 

3.1  Current Portfolio Position 
 

The Council’s treasury portfolio position at 16 January 2013 comprised:- 
 

 Principal  
(£m) 

Average 
Rate (%) 

Fixed Rate Funding 
Variable Rate Funding 
Total Debt 

PWLB 
n/a 

96.1 
 0.0 
96.1 

5.53 
n/a 

5.53 
PWLB: Public Works Loans Board 

 

A more detailed breakdown of external debt is shown at Appendix 1. 
 

3.2   Treasury Indicators: Limits to Borrowing Activity 
 

It is a statutory duty under Section 3 of the Act and supporting regulations, for the 
Council to determine and keep under review how much it can afford to borrow.  The 
amount so determined is termed the “Affordable Borrowing Limit”. The Prudential Code 
refers to this as the Authorised Limit. 
 

The Council must have regard to the Prudential Code when setting the Authorised Limit, 
which essentially requires it to ensure that total capital investment remains within 
sustainable limits and, in particular, that the impact upon its future council tax and 
council rent levels is ‘acceptable’.   
 

Whilst termed an “Affordable Borrowing Limit”, the capital plans to be considered for 
inclusion incorporate financing by both external borrowing and other forms of liability, 
such as credit arrangements.  The Authorised Limit is to be set, on a rolling basis, for the 
forthcoming financial year and two successive financial years. 

 

Page 181



 

4 

 

3.3 Prospects for Interest Rates 
 

The Council’s appointed treasury advisor is Sector Treasury Services and part of their 
service is to assist the Council to formulate a view on interest rates.  Appendix 3 draws 
together a number of current City forecasts for short term (Bank Rate) and longer fixed 
interest rates.  The following table gives the Sector central view. 

  

Annual Average  
(%)  

Bank Rate  
(%) 

PWLB Borrowing Rates (including certainty rate adjustment) 
5 year 25 year 50 year 

Dec 2012 0.50 1.50 3.70 3.90 

March 2013 0.50 1.50 3.80 4.00 

June 2013 0.50 1.50 3.80 4.00 

Sept 2013 0.50 1.60 3.80 4.00 

Dec 2013 0.50 1.60 3.80 4.00 

March 2014 0.50 1.70 3.90 4.10 

June 2014 0.50 1.70 3.90 4.10 

Sept 2014 0.50 1.80 4.00 4.20 

Dec 2014 0.50 2.00 4.10 4.30 

March 2015 0.75 2.20 4.30 4.50 

June 2015 1.00 2.30 4.40 4.60 

Sept 2015 1.25 2.50 4.60 4.80 

Dec 2015 1.50 2.70 4.80 5.00 

March 2016 1.75 2.90 5.00 5.20 

 
The economic recovery in the UK since 2008 has been the worst and slowest recovery 
in recent history, although the economy returned to positive growth in the third quarter of 
2012.  Growth prospects are weak and consumer spending, the usual driving force of 
recovery, is likely to remain under pressure due to consumers focusing on repayment of 
personal debt, inflation eroding disposable income, general malaise about the economy 
and employment fears. 
 

The primary drivers of the UK economy are likely to remain external.  40% of UK exports 
go to the Eurozone so the difficulties in this area are likely to continue to hinder UK 
growth.  The US, the main world economy, faces similar debt problems to the UK, but 
urgently needs to resolve the fiscal cliff now that the Presidential elections are out of the 
way.  The resulting US fiscal tightening and continuing Eurozone problems will depress 
UK growth and is likely to see the UK deficit reduction plans slip. 
 
This challenging and uncertain economic outlook has several key treasury management 
implications:- 
 

· The Eurozone sovereign debt difficulties provide a clear indication of high 
counterparty risk.  This continues to suggest the use of higher quality counterparties 
for shorter time periods; 

· Investment returns are likely to remain relatively low during 2013/14 and beyond; 

· Borrowing interest rates continue to be attractive and may remain relatively low for 
some time.  The timing of any borrowing will need to be monitored carefully; and 

· There will remain a cost of carry - any borrowing undertaken that results in an 
increase in investments will incur a revenue loss between borrowing costs and 
investment returns. 

 

A detailed review of the current economic background is contained within Appendix 5 to 
this report. 

 

Page 182



 

5 

 

3.4  Borrowing Requirement 
 

The forecast movements in the Council’s capital financing requirement (CFR) are:- 
    

 

ESTIMATED MOVEMENTS IN THE CAPITAL FINANCING REQUIREMENT AND REPLACEMENT 
BORROWING 2012/13 TO 2015/16 
 

 2012/13 
Projected 
£'000 

2013/14 
Estimate 
£'000 

2014/15 
Estimate 
£'000 

2015/16 
Estimate 
£'000 

Movement in the CFR     

New borrowing to support capital 
expenditure 

    

       Supported Borrowing 3,758 4,820 2,140 2,140 

      Unsupported Borrowing 5,720 6,308 6,850 6,000 

Total  9,478 11,128 8,990 8,140 

Reduce by: Minimum Revenue 
Provision and set aside capital 
receipts 

(4,380) (4,618) (5,120) (5,167) 

Net movement in the CFR 
 
 

5,098 6,510 3,870 2,973 

     

Potential movements in actual 
borrowing 

    

Movement in the CFR (above) 5,098 6,510 3,870 2,973 

  Externalisation of pre 2012/13             
internal borrowing 

4,564 - - - 

  Replacement Borrowing 6 6,507 7 8 

 Total potential new borrowing 9,668 13,017 3,877 2,981 

 
This incorporates the full impact of the draft Capital Programme for 2013/14. For the 
following financial years, the amounts of new borrowing are limited to the notified 
(indicative) allocations for supported borrowing, plus an annual amount of £1m of 
additional unsupported borrowing, plus cover for delayed capital receipts and the effect 
of the Local Government Borrowing Initiative.  It also assumes the capital receipt from 
the sale of the current Ysgol y Bont site will be as budgeted and will arise in 2014/15, 
reducing the requirement for unsupported borrowing in that year.     
 

The likelihood is that not all of this requirement will be met by external borrowing (see 
3.4.1 below). 

  
3.5  Borrowing Strategy 

 

The Council is currently in an under-borrowed position.  This means that the capital 
borrowing need (the Capital Financing Requirement), has not been fully funded with loan 
debt as cash supporting the Council’s reserves, balances and cash flow has been used 
as a temporary measure.  This approach is prudent as investment returns are low and 
counterparty risk is high, and will continue to be followed where appropriate (see 3.4.1 
below for a more detailed consideration of internal and external borrowing). 
 
Against this background and the risks within the economic forecast, caution will be 
adopted with the 2013/14 treasury operations.  The S151 Officer will monitor interest 
rates in financial markets and adopt a pragmatic approach to changing circumstances:- 

 

· if it was felt that there was a significant risk of a sharp FALL in long and short term 
rates, e.g. due to a marked increase of risks around relapse into recession or of 
risks of deflation, then long term borrowings will be postponed, and potential 
rescheduling from fixed rate funding into short term borrowing will be considered. 

 

Page 183



 

6 

 

· if it was felt that there was a significant risk of a much sharper RISE in long and 
short term rates than that currently forecast, perhaps arising from a greater than 
expected increase in world economic activity or a sudden increase in inflation risks, 
then the portfolio position will be re-appraised with the likely action that fixed rate 
funding will be drawn whilst interest rates were still relatively cheap. 

 

Any decisions will be reported to the appropriate decision making body at the next 
available opportunity. 

 

In view of the above, the Council’s borrowing strategy will be based upon the following 
sources providing value:- 

 

· Temporary borrowing from the money markets or other local authorities; 

· PWLB variable rate loans for up to 10 years; 

· Short dated borrowing from non PWLB sources; 

· There will be a flexible approach to the mix of internal and external borrowing (see 
3.4.1 below); 

· Long term fixed rate market loans, where rates are significantly below PWLB rates 
for the equivalent maturity period, and to maintain an appropriate balance between 
PWLB and market debt in the debt portfolio; 

· PWLB borrowing for periods under ten years where rates are expected to be 
significantly lower than rates for longer periods.  This offers a range of options for 
new borrowing which will spread debt maturities away from a concentration in longer 
dated debt. 

 
The S151 Officer will also keep under review potential opportunities to join in bond 
issues or other collaborative borrowing arrangements. 
 
3.5.1 External v. internal borrowing 

 
The comparison of gross and net debt positions as at year end is as follows (this 
is on the basis of being fully funded):- 

 
 

NET BORROWING 2011/12 TO 2015/16 
 

  
  

2011/12  
Actual 
£'000 

2012/13 
Projected 

£'000 

2013/14 
Estimate 

£’000 

2014/15 
Estimate 

£’000 

2015/16 
Estimate 

£’000 
Total Borrowing 96,103  105,764  112,274 116,347  119,367 

Total Investments 16,151  20,967  20,000  20,000  20,000  

Net Borrowing 79,952  84,797  92,274   96,347 99,367 

 
Current conditions indicate a need for a flexible approach to the choice between internal 
and external borrowing. Many of the factors which lay behind the previous policy to 
externalise all borrowing remain valid, e.g.: 

 

· To protect the council tax payer from losses caused by the method of calculation of 
Housing Revenue Account Subsidy in the current system; 

· To mitigate any liquidity issues caused by the implementation in the future of the 
long stop provisions to limit unsupported borrowing; 

· With a continuing historically abnormally low Bank Rate, there remains an unique 
opportunity for local authorities to actively manage their strategy of undertaking new 
external borrowing. 

 

Page 184



 

7 

 

However, it remains the case that there are certain limitations to this approach, as 
previously noted, e.g.:- 

 

· The policy can cause exposure to credit risk, so this aspect must be very carefully 
managed; 

· Careful on going consideration needs to be given to the difference between 
borrowing rates and investment rates to ensure the Council obtains value for money 
once an appropriate level of risk management has been attained to ensure the 
security of its investments. 

 

In favour of internalisation, over the next three years investment rates are expected to be 
below long term borrowing rates. This means that value for money considerations would 
indicate that value could best be obtained by avoiding new external borrowing and by 
using internal cash balances to finance new capital expenditure, or to replace maturing 
external debt (this is referred to as internal borrowing).  This would maximise short term 
savings. 

 

However, short term savings by avoiding new long term external borrowing in 2013/14 
must  also be weighed against the potential for incurring additional long term extra costs, 
by delaying unavoidable new external borrowing until later years when PWLB long term 
rates are forecast to be significantly higher. 

 

Potential changes to Housing Subsidy will have a bearing on the balance of the 
internalisation/externalisation, but further information on this is awaited from WG. 
 

The Council has examined the potential for undertaking early repayment of some 
external debt to the PWLB in order to reduce the difference between its gross and net 
debt positions.  However, the introduction by the PWLB of significantly lower repayment 
rates than new borrowing rates in November 2007, compounded by a considerable 
further widening of the difference between new borrowing and repayment rates in 
October 2010, has potentially meant that large premiums would be incurred by such 
action; such levels of premiums are unlikely to be justifiable on value for money grounds.  
This situation will be monitored in case these differentials are narrowed by the PWLB at 
some future date. 
 
Against this background, caution will be adopted with the 2013/14 treasury operations.  
The S151 Officer will monitor the interest rate market and adopt a pragmatic approach to 
changing circumstances, reporting any decisions to the appropriate decision making 
body at the next available opportunity. 

 

3.6  Policy on borrowing in advance of need  
 

The Council will not borrow more than, or in advance of, its needs, solely in order to 
profit from the investment of the extra sums borrowed. Any decision to borrow in 
advance will be within forward approved Capital Financing Requirement estimates, and 
will be considered carefully to ensure that value for money can be demonstrated and 
that the Council can ensure the security of such funds.  
 

In determining whether borrowing will be undertaken in advance of need the Council 
will:- 

 

· ensure that there is a clear link between the capital programme and maturity profile 
of the existing debt portfolio which supports the need to take funding in advance of 
need; 

· ensure the ongoing revenue liabilities created, and the implications for the future 
plans and budgets, have been considered; 

· evaluate the economic and market factors that might influence the manner and 
timing of any decision to borrow; 

· consider the advantages and disadvantages of alternative forms of funding; 

Page 185



 

8 

 

· consider the alternative interest rate bases available, the most appropriate periods 
to fund and repayment profiles to use; and 

· consider the impact of borrowing in advance on temporarily (until required to finance 
capital expenditure) increasing investment cash balances and the consequent 
increase in exposure to counterparty risk, and other risks, and the level of such risks 
given the controls in place to minimise them. 

 
Risks associated with any borrowing in advance activity will be subject to prior appraisal 
and subsequent reporting through the mid-year or annual reporting mechanism.  

 

3.7  Debt Rescheduling 
 

The introduction by the PWLB in 2007 of a spread between the rates applied to new 
borrowing and repayment of debt, which was compounded on 20 October 2010 by a 
considerable further widening of the difference between new borrowing and repayment 
rates, has meant that PWLB to PWLB debt restructuring is now much less attractive than 
it was before these events.  In particular, consideration would have to be given to the 
large premiums which would be incurred by prematurely repaying existing PWLB loans 
and it is very unlikely that these could be justified on value for money grounds if using 
replacement PWLB refinancing.  However, some interest savings might still be 
achievable through using LOBO (Lenders Option Borrowers Option) loans, and other 
market loans, in rescheduling exercises rather than using PWLB borrowing as the 
source of replacement financing. 
 
As short term borrowing rates will be considerably cheaper than longer term fixed 
interest rates, there may be potential opportunities to generate savings by switching from 
long term debt to short term debt.  However, these savings will need to be considered in 
the light of the current treasury position and the size of the cost of debt repayment (i.e. 
premiums incurred).  

 

The reasons for any rescheduling to take place will include:-  
 

· the generation of cash savings and/or discounted cash flow savings; 

· helping to fulfil the treasury strategy; 

· enhance the balance of the portfolio (amend the maturity profile and/or the balance 
of volatility). 

 

Consideration will also be given to identify if there is any residual potential for making 
savings by running down investment balances to repay debt prematurely as short term 
rates on investments are likely to be lower than rates paid on current debt.   
 

All rescheduling will be reported to the Audit Committee, at the earliest practicable 
meeting following its action. 

 
4.   Annual Investment Strategy  
 

4.1  Current Portfolio Position 
 

The Council’s treasury portfolio position at 16 January 2013 comprised:- 
 

 Principal (£m) Average 
Rate (%) 

Deposits – Call to 30 days 14.4 0.74 

Deposits – Fixed Term < 1 year 10.0 1.63 

Deposits – Fixed Term 1 year + - - 

Total Deposits 24.4 1.11 

 

Page 186



 

9 

 

4.2    Investment Policy 
 

The Council’s investment policy has regard to the WG’s Guidance on Local Government 
Investments (“the Guidance”) and the 2011 revised CIPFA Treasury Management in 
Public Services Code of Practice for Local Authorities and Cross-Sectorial Guidance 
Notes (“the CIPFA TM Code”).  The Council’s investment priorities will be security first, 
liquidity second, and then return. 
 
In accordance with the above, and in order to minimise the risk to investments, the 
Council has clearly stipulated the minimum acceptable credit quality of counterparties for 
inclusion on the lending list (see Appendix 5). The creditworthiness methodology used to 
create the counterparty list fully accounts for the ratings, watches and outlooks published 
by all three ratings agencies with a full understanding of what these reflect in the eyes of 
each agency. Using the Sector ratings, service banks’ ratings are monitored on a real 
time basis with knowledge of any changes notified electronically as the agencies notify 
modifications. 

 
Furthermore, the Council’s officers recognise that ratings should not be the sole 
determinant of the quality of an institution and that it is important to continually assess 
and monitor the financial sector on both a micro and macro basis and in relation to the 
economic and political environments in which institutions operate. The assessment will 
also take account of information that reflects the opinion of the markets. To this end, the 
Council will engage with its advisors to maintain a monitor on market pricing such as 
“Credit Default Swaps” and overlay that information on top of the credit ratings. This is 
fully integrated into the credit methodology provided by the Council’s advisors, Sector, in 
producing its colour codings which show the varying degrees of creditworthiness. 

 
Other information sources used will include the financial press, share price and other 
such information pertaining to the banking sector in order to establish the most robust 
scrutiny process on the suitability of potential investment counterparties. 
 
The aim of the strategy is to generate a list of highly creditworthy counterparties which 
will also enable diversification and thus avoidance of concentration risk. 
 
The intention of the strategy is to provide security of investment and minimisation of risk. 
 
Investment instruments identified for use in the financial year are listed in Appendix 6 
under the ‘Specified’ and ‘Non-Specified’ Investments categories.   
 
The Council will also from time to time, make loans, deposits and investments ‘for 
the purpose of delivery of its Service’.  These transactions will require the 
authority of the County Council for amounts over £100k.  All transactions will be 
subject to adequate credit quality and the approval of the Section 151 Officer in 
consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Finance. 

 
4.3  Creditworthiness policy  

 
The Chief Finance Officer will maintain a counterparty list in compliance with the criteria 
set out in Appendix 5 and will revise the criteria and submit them to Council for approval 
as necessary.   

Page 187



 

10 

 

The minimum rating criteria uses the lowest common denominator method of selecting 
counterparties and applying limits.  This means that the application of the Council’s 
minimum criteria will apply to the lowest available rating for any institution.  For instance, 
if an institution is rated by two agencies, one meets the Council’s criteria, the other does 
not, the institution, on the basis of credit rating, will fall outside the lending criteria.  
Credit rating information is supplied by Sector, our treasury consultants, on all active 
counterparties that comply with the criteria below.  Any counterparty failing to meet the 
criteria could be omitted from the counterparty list.  Any rating changes, rating watches 
(notification of a likely change), rating outlooks (notification of a possible longer term 
change) are provided to officers almost immediately after they occur and this information 
is considered before dealing. 
 

As an additional layer to the minimum credit rating criteria described above, this Council 
also employs the creditworthiness service provided by Sector.  This service employs a 
sophisticated modelling approach utilising credit ratings from the three main credit rating 
agencies - Fitch, Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s.  The credit ratings of counterparties 
are supplemented with the following overlays:- 

 

· credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies; 

· Credit Default Swaps (CDS) spreads to give early warning of likely changes in credit 
ratings; 

· Sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most creditworthy countries. 
 

This modelling approach combines credit ratings, credit watches and credit outlooks in a 
weighted scoring system which is then combined with an overlay of CDS spreads from 
which the end product is a series of colour coded bands which indicate the relative 
creditworthiness of counterparties.  These colour codes are used by the Council to assist 
in determining the duration for investments.   The Council will, therefore, normally use 
counterparties within the following durational bands:-  

 

· Yellow 5 years  

· Purple  2 years 

· Blue  1 year (only applies to nationalised or semi nationalised UK Banks) 

· Orange 1 year 
 

· Red  6 months 

· Green  3 months  

· No Colour  not to be used without specific approval by S151 Officer 
 

The Sector creditworthiness service uses a wider array of information than just primary 
ratings and, by using a risk weighted scoring system, does not give undue 
preponderance to just one agency’s ratings. 
 

All credit ratings will be monitored weekly. The Council is alerted to changes to ratings of 
all three agencies through its use of the Sector creditworthiness service.  

 

· if a downgrade results in the counterparty/investment scheme no longer meeting the 
Council’s minimum credit rating criteria, its further use for new investment will cease 
immediately, unless otherwise authorised; and 

· in addition to the use of credit ratings, the Council will be advised of information in 
movements in Credit Default Swap spreads against the iTraxx benchmark and other 
market data on a weekly basis. Extreme market movements may result in 
downgrade of an institution or removal from the Council’s lending list. 

 
Reference will also be made to market data and market information, information on 
government support for banks and the credit ratings of that supporting government. 

 

Page 188



 

11 

 

4.4  Country limits 
 

The Council has determined that it will only use approved counterparties from countries 
with a minimum sovereign credit rating of AA- from Fitch Ratings (or equivalent from 
other agencies if Fitch does not provide). The list of countries that qualify using this 
credit criteria as at the date of this report are shown in Appendix 7.  This list will be 
added to or deducted from by officers should ratings change in accordance with this 
policy. 

 

 4.5  Investment Strategy 
 

In-house funds: Based on cash flow forecasts, the S151 Officer anticipates that the 
available cash balances in 2013/14 will be up to £30m on average and will range 
between £15m and £35m. This estimate is based on available cash balances, on a fully 
funded basis, of £30m on average this year to date (with a range of £16m to £34m).  
There is a core balance of up to £15m available for investment over a 2-3 year period. 
Investments will accordingly be made with reference to the core balance and cash flow 
requirements and the outlook for short-term interest rates (i.e. rates for investments up to 
12 months).    
 

As at the date of this report the Council holds no investments with a maturity of more 
than one year.  
 

Investment returns expectations: Bank Rate has been unchanged at 0.50% since 
March 2009. Bank Rate is forecast to commence rising in quarter 4 of 2014.   Bank Rate 
forecasts for financial year ends (March) are: - 

 

· 2012/2013  0.50% 

· 2013/2014  0.50% 

· 2014/2015  0.75% 

· 2015/2016  1.75% 
 

There are downside risks to these forecasts (i.e. start of increases in Bank Rate is 
delayed even further) if economic growth remains weaker for longer than expected.  
However, should the pace of growth pick up more sharply than expected there could be 
upside risk, particularly if Bank of England inflation forecasts for two years ahead exceed 
the Bank of England’s 2% target rate. 
 
The Council will avoid locking into longer term deals while investment rates are down at 
historically low levels unless exceptionally attractive rates are available which make 
longer term deals worthwhile.   
 
The suggested budgeted investment earnings rates for returns on investments placed 
for periods up to three months during each financial year for the next four years are as 
follows:-  

 

2012/13 0.50%   
2013/14 0.50%   
2014/15 0.60%  
2015/16 1.50% 

 

For its cash flow generated balances, the Council will seek to utilise its business reserve 
instant access and reserve accounts, and short-dated deposits (overnight to three 
months) in order to benefit from the compounding of interest.   

 

Page 189



 

12 

 

4.6  End of year investment report 
 

At the end of the financial year, the Council will report on its investment activity as part of 
its Annual Treasury Report.  

 

4.7  External fund managers  
 

The Council has not appointed external fund managers. The need for this will be kept 
under review and a report will be made to the Executive before such an appointment is 
made. 

 

4.8  Policy on the use of external service providers 
 

In order to acquire access to specialist skills and resources, the Council uses Sector 
Treasury Services as its external treasury management advisors. The terms of their 
appointment and the methods by which their value will be assessed are properly agreed 
and documented, and subjected to regular review.  

 

Final responsibility for treasury management decisions remains with the Council.  
 

4.9  Delegation 
 

The Treasury Management scheme of delegation and the role of the Section 151 Officer 
are outlined in Appendix 7. 

 
APPENDICES  

 
1. Loan maturity profile 
2. MRP strategy 
3. Interest rate forecasts 
4. Economic background 
5. Specified and non specified investments / Approved Lending List 
6. Approved countries for investments 
7. Treasury management scheme of delegation and the role of the section 151 officer. 
8. Treasury Management Key Principles 
9. Treasury Management Policy Statement 
10. Prudential and Treasury Indicators – to follow 

 
 
 

Page 190



 

 

 

ATODIAD 1/APPENDIX 1 
 
 

DADANSODDIAD BENTHYCIADAU YN AEDDFEDU 2012/13 YMLAEN/ 
LOANS MATURITY ANALYSIS 2012/13 ONWARDS 

 

  
  

PWLB 
Aeddefedu/ 

PWLB 
Maturity 

£’000 

PWLB EIP/ 
Annuity/ 

PWLB EIP/ 
Annuity 

£’000 

Benthyciadau 
Marchnad/ 

Market 
Loans 
£’000 

PWLB 
Amrywiol/ 

PWLB 
Variable 

£’000 

Cyfanswm 
yn Aeddfedu/ 

Total 
Maturing 

£’000 

%YN Aeddfedu 
o’r Cyfran yn 

sefyll/ 
Maturing of Total 

Outstanding 
% 

2012/13 0  6  0  0   6  0.0  

2013/14 6,500  7  0  0  6,507  6.8  

2014/15 0  7  0  0  7  0.0  

2015/16 0  8  0  0  8  0.0  

2016/17 0  9  0  0  9  0.0  

2017/18 5,500  9  0  0  5,509  5.7  

2018/19 5,000  10  0  0  5,010  5.2  

2019/20 5,000  11  0  0  5,011  5.2  

2020/21 4,500  12  0  0  4,512  4.7  

2021/22 0  14  0  0  14  0.0  

2022/23 2,285  15  0  0  2,300  2.4  

2023/24 1,854  16  0  0  1,870  1.9  

2024/25 0  18  0  0  18  0.0  

2025/26 0  20  0  0   20  0.0  

2026/27 854  22  0  0  876  0.9  

2027/28 1,675  24  0  0  1,698  1.8  

2028/29 0  26  0  0  26  0.0  

2029/30 854  21  0  0  875  0.9  

2030/31 0  15  0  0  15  0.0  

2031/32 1,281  9  0  0  1,290  1.3  

2032/33 0   8  0  0  8  0.0  

2033/34 0  0  0  0  0  0.0  

2034/35 0  0  0  0  0  0.0  

2035/36 0  0  0  0   0  0.0  

2037/38 0  0  0  0   0  0.0  

2039/40 5, 000  0  0  0  5,000  5.2  

2040/41 3,500  0  0  0  3,500  3.6  

2045/46 0  0  0  0  0  0.0  

2047/48 0  0  0  0  0  0.0  

2050/51 2,000  0  0  0  2,000  2.1  

2052/53 28,238  0  0  0  28,238  29.4  

2054/55 3,000  0  0  0  3,000  3.1  

2055/56 3,500  0  0  0  3,500  3.6  

2056/57 5,000  0  0  0  5,000  5.2  

2057/58 8,513  0  0  0  8,513  8.9  

2059/60 1,763  0  0  0  1,763  1.8  

  95,816  287  0  0  96,102  100.0  
Cyfartaledd bywyd 
(blynyddoedd)/ 

            

Average life(years) 25.64  11.84  0.00  0.00  25.60    

Cyfartaledd graddfa (%)/ 
Average rate (%) 

5.52  9.41  0.00  0.00  5.53    

 

Page 191



 

 

 

APPENDIX 2 
 
Minimum Revenue Provision Policy Statement 2013/14 
 
The Council implemented the new Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) guidance in 2008/09, and 
will assess the MRP for 2013/14 having regard to the main recommendations contained within the 
guidance issued by Welsh Ministers under section 21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.  This 
relates to Council Fund only, not to HRA. 
 
The major proportion of the MRP for 2013/14 will relate to the more historic debt liability that will 
continue to be charged at the rate of 4% of Capital Financing Requirement (in accordance with 
option 2 of the guidance). Certain expenditure, generally that funded from unsupported borrowing, 
reflected within the debt liability at 31st March 2007 will be subject to MRP (under option 3), in 
accordance with the asset life method as below. 
 
Although the regulations give discretion to charge MRP on new expenditure either at 4% as 
previously, or according to estimated asset life, MRP will normally be charged at 4%. However, 
expenditure financed by unsupported borrowing will be charged in accordance with the asset life 
method.  This distinction will be kept under review. 
 
Under the Asset Life method, MRP is charged over a period which is reasonably commensurate 
with the estimated useful life applicable to the nature of expenditure, using the equal annual 
instalment method. For example, capital expenditure on a new building, or on the refurbishment or 
enhancement of a building, will be related to the estimated life of that building. 
 
Estimated life periods will be determined by the S151 Officer.  To the extent that expenditure is not 
on the creation of an asset and is of a type that is subject to estimated life periods that are referred 
to in the guidance, these periods will generally be adopted by the Council.  However, the Council 
reserves the right to determine useful life periods and prudent MRP in exceptional circumstances 
where the recommendations of the guidance would not be appropriate.  
 
The S151 Officer will determine the appropriate and prudent use of the paragraph 13 exception to 
defer charging MRP until the year following the one in which the asset became operational. 
 
As some types of capital expenditure incurred by the Council are not capable of being related to an 
individual asset, asset lives will be assessed on a basis which most reasonably reflects the 
anticipated period of benefit that arises from the expenditure.  Also, whatever type of expenditure is 
involved, it will be grouped together in a manner which reflects the nature of the main component 
of expenditure and will only be divided up in cases where there are two or more major components 
with substantially different useful economic lives. 
 
The Housing Revenue Account share of the Capital Financing Requirement is generally subject to 
a 2% MRP charge; however, unsupported borrowing will be charged to HRA revenue over a 
shorter period according to the approved 30 year business plan. 

Page 192



 

 

 

ATODIAD 3/APPENDIX 3 
 
 
Rhagolygon Graddfeydd Llog 2013-2016/ 
Interest Rate Forecasts 2013 – 2016 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Sector's Interest Rate View

Now M ar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 M ar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14 M ar-15 Jun-15 Sep-15 Dec-15 M ar-16

Sector's Bank Rate View 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.75% 1.00% 1.25% 1.50% 1.75%

3 M onth LIBID 0.39% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.60% 0.60% 0.70% 0.80% 1.10% 1.40% 1.70%

6 M onth LIBID 0.54% 0.70% 0.70% 0.70% 0.70% 0.70% 0.70% 0.80% 0.90% 1.00% 1.10% 1.30% 1.60% 1.90%

12 M onth LIBID 0.88% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.10% 1.10% 1.20% 1.30% 1.30% 1.50% 1.80% 2.10%

5yr PW LB Rate 1.85% 1.50% 1.50% 1.60% 1.60% 1.70% 1.70% 1.80% 2.00% 2.20% 2.30% 2.50% 2.70% 2.90%

10yr PW LB Rate 2.87% 2.50% 2.50% 2.60% 2.60% 2.70% 2.70% 2.80% 3.00% 3.20% 3.30% 3.50% 3.70% 3.90%

25yr PW LB Rate 4.02% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.90% 3.90% 4.00% 4.10% 4.30% 4.40% 4.60% 4.80% 5.00%

50yr PW LB Rate 4.15% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.10% 4.10% 4.20% 4.30% 4.50% 4.60% 4.80% 5.00% 5.20%

Bank Rate

Sector's View 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.75% 1.00% 1.25% 1.50% 1.75%

UBS 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% - - - - -

Capital Econom ics 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% - - - - -

5yr PW LB Rate

Sector's View 1.85% 1.50% 1.50% 1.60% 1.60% 1.70% 1.70% 1.80% 2.00% 2.20% 2.30% 2.50% 2.70% 2.90%

UBS 1.85% - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Capital Econom ics 1.85% 1.55% 1.30% 1.30% 1.30% 1.30% 1.30% 1.50% 1.60% - - - - -

10yr PW LB Rate

Sector's View 2.87% 2.50% 2.50% 2.60% 2.60% 2.70% 2.70% 2.80% 3.00% 3.20% 3.30% 3.50% 3.70% 3.90%

UBS 2.87% 3.00% 3.10% 3.20% 3.40% 3.50% 3.60% 3.70% 3.80% - - - - -

Capital Econom ics 2.87% 2.55% 2.30% 2.30% 2.30% 2.30% 2.30% 2.30% 2.30% - - - - -

25yr PW LB Rate

Sector's View 4.02% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.90% 3.90% 4.00% 4.10% 4.30% 4.40% 4.60% 4.80% 5.00%

UBS 4.02% 4.20% 4.30% 4.40% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% - - - - -

Capital Econom ics 4.02% 3.70% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% - - - - -

50yr PW LB Rate

Sector's View 4.15% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.10% 4.10% 4.20% 4.30% 4.50% 4.60% 4.80% 5.00% 5.20%

UBS 4.15% 4.30% 4.40% 4.50% 4.60% 4.60% 4.60% 4.60% 4.60% - - - - -

Capital Econom ics 4.15% 4.00% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% 3.80% - - - - -

Page 193



 

 

 

        ATODIAD 4/APPENDIX 4 
Economic Background  
The Global economy 
 

The Eurozone debt crisis has continued to cast a pall over the world economy and has depressed 
growth in most countries.  This has impacted the UK economy which is unlikely to have grown 
significantly in 2012 and is creating a major headwind for recovery in 2013. Quarter 2 of 2012 was 
the third quarter of contraction in the economy; this recession is the worst and slowest recovery of 
any of the five recessions since 1930.  A return to growth @ 0.9% in quarter 3 is unlikely to prove 
anything more than a washing out of the dip in the previous quarter before a probable return to 
negative growth in quarter 4; this would leave overall growth in 2012 close to zero and could then 
lead into negative growth in quarter 1 of 2013, which would then mean that the UK was in its first 
triple dip recession since records began in 1955. 
 

The Eurozone sovereign debt crisis abated following the ECB’s commitment to a programme of 
Outright Monetary Transactions i.e. a pledge to buy unlimited amounts of bonds of countries which 
ask for a bailout.  The immediate target for this statement was Spain which continues to 
prevaricate on making such a request, (for a national bailout), and so surrendering its national 
sovereignty to IMF supervision.  However, the crisis in Greece has subsided, for the time being, as 
a result of the Eurozone agreement to provide a further €50bn financial support package in 
December.  Many commentators, though, still view a Greek exit from the Euro as being likely in the 
longer term as successive rounds of austerity packages could make it more difficult to bring down 
the annual deficit and total debt as ratios of GDP due to the effect they have on shrinking the 
economy and reducing employment and tax revenues. However, another possible way out would 
be a major write down of total Greek debt; this has now been raised by the German Chancellor as 
a possible course of action, but not until 2014-15, and provided the Greek annual budget is in 
balance.  
   
Sentiment in financial markets has improved considerably since this ECB action and additional 
financial support for Greece to ensure that the Eurozone remained intact during 2012.  However, 
the foundations to this “solution” to the Eurozone debt crisis are still weak and do not address the 
huge obstacle of unemployment rates of over 25% in Greece and Spain.  It is also possible that the 
situations in Portugal and Cyprus could deteriorate further in 2013 and, although they are minor 
economies, such developments could unnerve financial markets. There are also general elections 
coming up in Italy and Germany which could potentially produce some upsets on the political 
scene.  It is, therefore, quite possible that sentiment in financial markets could turn during 2013 
after the initial burst of optimism at the start of the year. While equity prices have enjoyed a strong 
start to 2013, the foundations for this stock market recovery are shallow given the economic 
fundamentals in western economies.  In addition, QE has to come to an end at some point in time 
and there is a distinct increase in doubt in the central banks of the US and UK as to the 
effectiveness of any further QE in stimulating economic growth. An end to central purchases of 
bonds may lead to a fall in bond prices. 
 

The US economy has only been able to manage weak growth in 2012 despite huge efforts by the 
Federal Reserve to stimulate the economy by liberal amounts of quantitative easing (QE) 
combined with a commitment to a continuation of ultra low interest rates into 2015.   
Unemployment levels have been slowly reducing but against a background of a fall in the numbers 
of those available for work. The fiscal cliff facing the President at the start of 2013 has been a 
major dampener discouraging business from spending on investment and increasing employment 
more significantly in case there is a sharp contraction in the economy in the pipeline.  The fiscal 
cliffs, and raising the total debt ceiling, still await final resolution by the end of February.  The 
housing market, though, does look as if it has, at long last, reached the bottom and house prices 
are now on the up.   
 

Hopes for a broad based recovery have, therefore, focused on the emerging markets. Recent 
news from China appears to indicate that the economy has returned to a healthier rate of growth.  
However, there are still concerns around the unbalanced nature of the economy which is heavily 
dependent on new investment expenditure.  The potential for the bubble in the property sector to 
burst, as it did in Japan in the 1990s, could have a material impact on the economy as a whole.   
 

Page 194



 

 

 

The UK economy 
 

The Government’s austerity measures, aimed at getting the public sector deficit into order, have 
now had to be extended, in the autumn statement, over a longer period than the original four years. 
Achieving this new extended timeframe will still be dependent on the UK economy returning to a 
reasonable pace of growth towards the end of this period.   
 

Currently, the UK is enjoying a major financial benefit from some of the lowest sovereign borrowing 
costs in the world as the UK is seen as a safe haven from Eurozone debt.  However, the subsiding 
of market concerns over the Eurozone has unwound some of the attractiveness of gilts as a safe 
haven and led to a significant rise in gilt yields.  There is little evidence that UK consumer 
confidence levels are recovering, nor that the manufacturing sector is picking up.  The dominant 
services sector disappointed in December with the PMI survey indicating the first fall in activity in 
two years.  On the positive side, banks have made huge progress since 2008 in shrinking their 
balance sheets to more manageable levels and also in reducing their dependency on wholesale 
funding.  However, availability of credit remains tight in the economy and the Funding for Lending 
scheme, which started in August 2012, has not yet had time to make a significant impact in respect 
of materially increasing overall borrowing in the economy. Finally, the housing market remains 
tepid and the outlook is for house prices to be little changed for a prolonged period.  
 

Economic Growth. Economic growth has basically flat lined since the election of 2010 and, 
worryingly, the economic forecasts for 2012 and beyond were revised substantially lower in the 
Bank of England Inflation quarterly report for August 2012 and were then further lowered in the 
November Report. Quantitative Easing (QE) increased by £50bn in July 2012 to a total of £375bn.  
Many forecasters are expecting the MPC to vote for a further round of QE in early 2013 to try to 
stimulate economic activity. The announcement in November 2012 that £35bn will be transferred 
from the Bank of England’s Asset Purchase Facility to the Treasury (representing coupon 
payments to the Bank by the Treasury on gilts held by the Bank) was also effectively a further 
addition of QE. 
 

Unemployment. The Government’s austerity strategy has resulted in a substantial reduction in 
employment in the public sector.  Despite this, total employment has increased to the highest level 
for four years as over one million jobs have been created in the private sector in the last two years.   
Inflation and Bank Rate.  Inflation has fallen sharply during 2012 from a peak of 5.2% in 
September 2011 to 2.2% in September 2012. However, inflation increased back to 2.7% by the 
end of the year, though it is expected to fall back to reach the 2% target level within the two year 
horizon. 
 

AAA rating. The UK continues to enjoy an AAA sovereign rating.  However, the three main credit 
rating agencies have stated that they will be reviewing this rating in early 2013; they will, thereafter, 
also be carefully monitoring the rate of growth in the economy as a disappointing performance in 
that area could lead to a major derailment of the plans to contain the growth in the total amount of 
Government debt over the next few years.    
 

Sector’s forward view  
 

Economic forecasting remains difficult with so many external influences weighing on the UK. There 
does, however, appear to be consensus among analysts that the economy remains relatively 
fragile and whilst there is still a broad range of views as to potential performance, expectations 
have all been downgraded during 2012. Key areas of uncertainty include: 
 

· the potential for the Eurozone to withdraw support for Greece at some point if the Greek 
government was unable to eliminate the annual budget deficit and the costs of further support 
were to be viewed as being prohibitive, so causing a worsening of the Eurozone debt crisis 
and heightened risk of the breakdown of the bloc or even of the currency itself.  The same 
considerations could also apply to Spain;  

· inter government agreement on how to deal with the overall Eurozone debt crisis could 
fragment; 

· the impact of the Eurozone crisis on financial markets and the banking sector;  

Page 195



 

 

 

· the impact of the Government’s austerity plan on confidence and growth and the need to 
rebalance the economy from services to manufactured goods;  

· the under-performance of the UK economy which could undermine the Government’s policies 
that have been based upon levels of growth that are unlikely to be achieved;  

· the risk of the UK’s main trading partners, in particular the EU and US, falling into recession;  

· stimulus packages failing to stimulate growth;  

· elections due in Italy and Germany in 2013;  

· potential for protectionism i.e. an escalation of the currency war/trade dispute between the US 
and China; 

· the potential for action to curtail the Iranian nuclear programme; 

· the situation in Syria deteriorating and impacting other countries in the Middle East. 
 

The focus of so many consumers, corporates and banks on reducing their borrowings, rather than 
spending, will continue to act as a major headwind to a return to robust growth in western 
economies.   
 

Given the weak outlook for economic growth, Sector sees the prospects for any changes in Bank 
Rate before 2015 as very limited.  There is potential for the start of Bank Rate increases to be even 
further delayed if growth disappoints. 
 

Sector believes that the longer run trend is for gilt yields and PWLB rates to rise due to the high 
volume of gilt issuance in the UK, and the high volume of debt issuance in other major western 
countries.  The interest rate forecast in this report represents a balance of downside and upside 
risks. The downside risks have already been commented on. However, there are specific 
identifiable upside risks as follows to PWLB rates and gilt yields, and especially to longer term 
rates and yields:- 
 

· UK inflation being significantly higher than in the wider EU and US causing an increase in the 
inflation premium in gilt yields; 

· Reversal of QE; this could initially be allowing gilts held by the Bank to mature without 
reinvesting in new purchases,  followed later by outright sale of gilts currently held; 

· Reversal of Sterling’s safe haven status on an improvement in financial stresses in the 
Eurozone; 

· Investors reverse de-risking by moving money from government bonds into shares in 
anticipation of a return to worldwide economic growth; 

· The possibility of a UK credit rating downgrade. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rhan o gyngor dderbyniwyd gan SECTOR Cyf/  
An extract from advice received from SECTOR Ltd 

Page 196



 

 

 

ATODIAD 5/APPENDIX 5 
 

Buddsoddiadau Penodedig ac Amhenodedig/Rhestr Benthyca Cymeradwyedig/ 
Specified and Non-Specified Investments/Approved Lending List  
 

Rheolau/Criteria 
 
 

BUDDSODDIADAU PENODEDIG 
 

Adneuon y Trysorlys 
 

Adneuon gydag awdurdodau lleol y DU hyd at 364 
diwrnod. 
 

Adneuon gyda banciau a chymdeithasau adeiladu sydd 
wedi derbyn cyfradd credyd uchel, am gyfnodau o hyd 
at 364 diwrnod (gweler 4.1). 
 

 

SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS 
 

Treasury Deposits 
 

Deposits with UK local authorities for up to 364 days. 
 
 

Deposits with banks and building societies which have 
been awarded a high credit rating, for up to 364 days 
(see 4.1). 

 

BUDDSODDIADAU AMHENODEDIG 
Mwyafswm ar unrhyw bryd £30m. 
 

Grŵp 1 (wedi eu cymeradwyo) 
Adneuon gyda banciau am gyfnodau o hyd at 5 
mlynedd (gweler 4.2).  
 

Mwyafswm ar unrhyw bryd £15m. 
 

Adneuon gyda banciau a chymdeithasau adeiladu nad 
ydynt wedi derbyn cyfradd credyd uchel, am gyfnodau o 
hyd at 364 diwrnod (gweler 4.2).   
 

Mwyafswm ar unrhyw bryd £5m. 
 

Banciau’r DU sydd wedi eu gwladoli 
 

Banciau a ddaw dan Becyn Cefnogi System Bancio’r 
DU 
 

Giltiau 
 

Biliau’r Trysorlys 
 

Cronfeydd Marchnad Arian a raddiwyd AAA 
 

Gwarant Ddiamwys y Llywodraeth ar faterion dyled 
penodol (e.e. tystysgrifau adneuon, bondiau, a.y.b.) gan 
fanciau sy’n cael diogelwch dan y pecyn cefnogi system 
bancio. 
 

Grŵp 2 (angen cymeradwyaeth y Pwyllgor Gwaith) 
 

Dyroddiadau Euro-Sterling gan rai cyrff rhyngwladol a 
restrir ar Gyfnewidfeydd Stoc gwledydd cymwys yr AEE. 
 

Mwyafswm ar unrhyw bryd £10m. 
 

Grŵp 3 (angen cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor) 
 

Pob math arall o fuddsoddiad i bwrpas Rheoli’r 
Trysorlys. 
 

Dim ond gwrthbartïon a gymeradwywyd o wledydd sydd 
â chyfradd credyd isaf o AA- trwy Fitch Ratings (neu 
gyfatebol trwy asiantaethau eraill os nad yw Fitch yn eu 
darparu) fydd y Cyngor yn eu defnyddio. 
 

Bydd y Cyngor hefyd yn gwneud benthyciadau i bwrpas 
cyflwyno ei wasanaethau lle mae cyllideb benodol wedi 
ei gytuno i’r pwrpas e.e. tai fforddiadwy.  Bydd hefyd 
yn gwneud adneuon a buddsoddiadau yn 
sefydliadau ariannol i bwrpas darparu ei 
wasanaethau. 

 

NON-SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS 
Overall limit at any time £30m. 
 

Group 1 (approved for use) 
Deposits with banks for up to 5 years (see 4.2).  
 
 

Overall limit at any time £15m. 
 

Deposits with banks and building societies which have 
not been awarded a high credit rating, for up to 364 days 
(see 4.2).  
  
Overall limit at any time £5m. 
 

Nationalised Banks in the UK 
 

Banks covered by UK Banking System Support Package 
 
 

Gilts 
 

Treasury Bills 
 

Triple A Rated Money Market Funds 
 

UK Government Explicit Guarantee on specific debt 
issues (e.g. certificates of deposits, bonds, etc.) by 
banks covered by the banking system support package. 
 
 

Group 2 (requires Executive approval) 
 

Euro-Sterling issues by certain Supranational bodies 
listed on the Stock Exchanges of qualifying EAA states. 
 

Overall limit at any time £10m. 
 

Group 3 (requires the Council’s approval) 
 

All other types of investment for Treasury Management 
purposes. 
 

The Council will only use approved counterparties from 
countries with a minimum sovereign credit rating of AA- 
from Fitch Ratings (or equivalent from other agencies if 
Fitch does not provide). 
 

The Council will also make loans for the purposes of the 
delivery of its services where there is an approved 
budget for that specific purpose e.g. affordable housing. 
It will also make deposits and investments in 
financial institutions for the purposes of the delivery 
of its services. 
 
 

 

Page 197



 

 

 

 

 

 

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN – ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYRFF Y GELLIR RHOI ARIAN AR FENTHYG IDDYNT YN  ÔL Y GYFRADD CREDYD - ADNEUON 
Rheolau diwygiedig - Mawrth 2013 
APPROVED LENDING LIST BY CREDIT RATING – DEPOSITS 
Revised Criteria – March  2013 
 

4.1 

Si) aiii 

 

BUDDSODDIADAU PENODEDIG/SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS* 
 
Cymdeithasau Adeiladu; Banciau’r DU a thramor- £10m am 12 mis (364 
diwrnod)  
Building Societies; UK & Foreign Banks - £10m for 12 months (364 days) 

 

Rheolau/Criteria 
 

AA- & A1 + /P1/F1+ 

 
 
 
 
 

4.1 

Si) aiii 

NEU Banciau’r DU sydd wedi eu gwladoli/eu gwladoli’n rhannol -  £10m am 12 
mis (364 diwrnod) 
Nationalised/Semi Nationalised UK Banks - £10m for 12 months (364 days) 

Pob un /All : 
CC neu PGC/ HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 

Si) b Cymdeithasau Adeiladu; Banciau’r DU a thramor - £7.5m am 6 mis 
Building Societies; UK & Foreign Banks  - £7.5m for 6 months 
 

A & A1 + /P1/F1 

Si) c Cymdeithasau Adeiladu; Banciau’r DU a thramor - £5m am 3 mis 
Building Societies; UK & Foreign Banks - £5m for 3 months 
 

A & A1 + /P1/F1 

Si)d Banciau’r DU a thramor - £10m am 1 mis  
UK & Foreign Banks - £10m for 1 month 
 

A & A1 + /P1/F1 

Sv) Trysorlys y DU – dim mwyafswm 
UK Treasury – no maximum 
 

 

Svi) Awdurdodau Lleol y DU - £5m am 12 mis 
UK Local Authorities - £5m for 12 months 

Pob un /All : 
CC neu PGC/HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 
 

4.2 

Ni) ai 

BUDDSODDIADAU AMHENODEDIG/NON-SPECIFIED 
INVESTMENTS* 
 
Banciau’r DU a thramor - £10m am 5 mlynedd 
UK & Foreign Banks - £10m for 5 years 

 

 
 
 

AA & A1 + /P1/F1 +  
Cefnogaeth/Support ½ 
CC neu PGC/ HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 
 

Ni) ai Banciau’r DU a thramor - £10m am 3 blynedd 
UK & Foreign Banks - £10m for 3 years 

AA & A1 + /P1/F1 +  
Cefnogaeth/Support ½ 
CC neu PGC/ HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 
 

N ii) Is-gwmnïau Prif Fanciau’r DU - £1m am 1 mis 
Subsidiaries Major UK Banks - £1m for 1 month 

Pob un /All : 
CC neu PGC/ HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 
 

N iii) Banciau Clirio Eraill y DU - £1m am 1 mis 
Other UK Clearing Banks - £1m for 1 month 

Pob un /All : 
CC neu PGC/ HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 
 

N iv) c Cymdeithasau Adeiladu’r DU - £2m am 2 fis 
UK Building Societies - £2m for 2 months 

Graddfa unigol/ 
Cefnogaeth dda 
Good individual/  
Support Ratings 
 

N iv) ch Cymdeithasau Adeiladu’r DU - £1m am 1 mis 
UK Building Societies - £1m for 1 months 

 

Pob un /All : 
CC neu PGC/ HoF(R) or 
HoS(F) 

*  Yn amodol ar uchafswm fesul gwrth barti a fesul grŵp. 
*  Subject to limits by counterparty and by group. 
*  Yn amodol hefyd ar raddfa credyd y wlad y mae’r banc yn perthyn iddo. 
*  Subject also to the sovereign credit rating of the country the bank is from. 
 

 

Page 198



 

 

 

APPENDIX 6  
 
Approved countries for investments 
 
Based upon lowest available rating 
 
AAA                      
· Australia 

· Canada 

· Denmark 

· Finland 

· Germany 

· Luxembourg 

· Netherlands 

· Norway 

· Singapore 

· Sweden 

· Switzerland 

· U.K. 
 

AA+ 
· France 

· Hong Kong  

· U.S.A. 
 

AA 
· Abu Dhabi 

· Qatar  

· UAE 
 

AA- 
· Belgium 

· Japan 

· Saudi Arabia 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 199



 

 

 

APPENDIX 7 
 
Treasury management scheme of delegation 

 
(i)  County Council 
 

· receiving and reviewing reports on treasury management policies, practices and activities; 
and 

· approval of annual strategy. 
 
(ii)  County Council or Executive 
 

· approval of/amendments to the organisation’s adopted clauses, treasury management 
policy statement and treasury management practices;  

· budget consideration and approval; 

· approval of the division of responsibilities; and 

· approving the selection of external service providers and agreeing terms of appointment. 
 
(iii) Audit Committee 
 

· reviewing the treasury management policy and procedures and making recommendations 
to the responsible body; and 

· receiving and reviewing regular monitoring reports and acting on recommendations. 
 
The treasury management role of the section 151 officer 
 
The S151 (responsible) officer’s role includes: 
 
· recommending clauses, treasury management policy/practices for approval, reviewing the same 

regularly, and monitoring compliance; 

· submitting regular treasury management policy reports; 

· submitting budgets and budget variations; 

· receiving and reviewing management information reports; 

· reviewing the performance of the treasury management function; 

· ensuring the adequacy of treasury management resources and skills, and the effective division 
of responsibilities within the treasury management function; 

· ensuring the adequacy of internal audit, and liaising with external audit; and 

· recommending the appointment of external service providers. 
 
Capital Issues 
 
· the capital plans and the prudential indicators; and 

· the MRP strategy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 200



 

 

 

APPENDIX 8 
 

The CIPFA Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice 
 
This Authority adopts the key principles of CIPFA’s Treasury Management in the Public 
Services: Code of Practice (2011 Edition), as described in Section 4 of that Code as follows:- 
 
Key Principle 1: 
Public service organisations should put in place formal and comprehensive objectives, policies and 
practices, strategies and reporting arrangements for the effective management and control of their 
treasury management activities. 
 
Key Principle 2: 
Their policies and practices should make clear that the effective management and control of risks 
are prime objectives of their treasury management activities and that responsibility for these lies 
clearly within their organisations. Their appetite for risk should form part of their annual strategy, 
including any use of financial instruments for the prudent management of those risks, and should 
ensure that priority is given to security and liquidity when investing funds. 
 
Key Principle 3: 
They should acknowledge that the pursuit of value for money in treasury management and the use 
of suitable performance measures are valid and important tools for responsible organisations to 
employ in support of their business and service objectives; and that, within the context of effective 
risk management, their treasury management policies and practices should reflect this. 
 
The Code then goes on to say that: 
 
“In framing these recommendations, CIPFA acknowledges the difficulties of striving for effective 
risk management and control, whilst at the same time pursuing value for money. This code does 
not seek to be prescriptive about how this issue should be handled, particularly since it covers 
such a wide variety of organisations. However, where appropriate, the sector specific guidance 
notes give suitable advice. CIPFA recognises that no two organisations in the public services are 
likely to tackle this issue in precisely the same manner but success in this area of treasury 
management is likely to be viewed, especially in value for money terms, as an indicator of a 
strongly performing treasury management function.” 
 
“Even though it dates back to 1991, CIPFA considers that the report by the Treasury and Civil 
Service Committee of the House of Commons on the BCCI closure is still pertinent, wherein it was 
stated that:” 
 
“In balancing risk against return, local authorities should be more concerned to avoid risks than to 
maximise returns.” 
 
“Indeed this view was supported by the Communities and Local Government Select Committee 
report into local authority investments in 2009.” 
 
“It is CIPFA’s view that throughout the public services the priority is to protect capital rather than to 
maximise return. The avoidance of all risk is neither appropriate nor possible. However, a balance 
must be struck with a keen responsibility for public money.” 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 201



 

 

 

 
Accordingly the Authority will adopt, as part of the standing orders, the following four clauses; 
 
1.  The Authority will create and maintain, as the cornerstones for effective treasury management: 

 

· a treasury management policy statement, stating the policies, objectives and approach 
to risk management of its treasury management activities; and 

 

· Suitable treasury management practices (TMPs) setting out the manner in which the 
Authority will seek to achieve those policies and objectives, and prescribing how it will 
manage and control those activities. 
 

The content of the Policy Statement and TMPs will follow the recommendations contained in 
Sections 6 and 7 of the Code, subject only to amendment where necessary to reflect the 
particular circumstances of the Authority. Such amendments will not result in the Authority 
materially deviating from the Code’s key principles. 

 
2.  The Authority will also have regard for the Guidance on Local Government Investments issued 

by the Welsh Assembly Government and effective from 1st April 2010. 
 
3.  Full Council will receive reports on its treasury management policies, practices and activities, 

specifically; an annual strategy and plan in advance of the year, a mid year review and an 
annual report after its close, in the form prescribed in the TMPs.  In addition to this the Audit 
Committee will receive quarterly review reports for first and third quarters.   

 
4.  The Authority delegates responsibility for the implementation and regular monitoring of its 

treasury management policies and practices to the Audit Committee, and for the execution and 
administration of treasury management decisions to the Chief Financial Officer, who will act in 
accordance with the Authority’s policy statement and TMPs and, if he/she is a CIPFA member, 
CIPFA’s Standard of Professional Practice on Treasury Management. 

 
5.  The Authority nominates Audit Committee to be responsible for ensuring effective scrutiny of 

treasury management policies, practices and performance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 202



 

 

 

 
 

APPENDIX 9 
 
Treasury Management Policy Statement 
 
1.  The Authority defines its treasury management activities as: “The management of the 

authority’s investments and cash flows, its banking, money market and capital market 
transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit 
of optimum performance consistent with those risks’’.  

 
2.  This organisation regards the successful identification, monitoring and control of risk to be the 

prime criteria by which the effectiveness of its treasury management activities will be 
measured. Accordingly, the analysis and reporting of treasury management activities will focus 
on their risk implications for the organisation, and any financial instruments entered into to 
manage these risks.  

 
3.  This organisation acknowledges that effective treasury management will provide support 

towards the achievement of its business and service objectives. It is therefore committed to 
the principles of achieving value for money in treasury management, and to employing suitable 
comprehensive performance measurement techniques, within the context of effective risk 
management.”  

 
 
 

Page 203



Page 204

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 1 of 5 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to Executive Committee 

Date 18th February 2013

Subject Housing Rent HRA 2013 - 2014

Portfolio Holder(s) Councillor O Glyn Jones

Lead Officer(s) Shan L Williams, Head of Housing Services

Contact Officer Shan L Williams

Nature and reason for reporting:

Elected Members are requested to approve the rent levels to be charged on 
Tenants of Council Housing for 2013 - 2014

A – Introduction / Background / Issues
1.0 Background

1.1 The Council is required under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 to 
keep a Housing Revenue Account [HRA], which is ring-fenced for transactions 
specifically relating to Local Authority Housing.

1.2 On the 13th December 2012, a letter was received from the Welsh
Government to consult with local authorities on the draft HRA subsidy and 
Item 8 determinations for 2013 - 14.  These are set annually by the WG and 
influence rent increases, together with the amount of HRA subsidy payable to 
the Council.  The consultation proposals concentrated on the national 
guideline rent and management and maintenance elements of the HRA 
subsidy for 2013 - 14.

1.3 It is proposed to increase the all-Wales average weekly guideline rent by 
4.99%. This is based on the Minister for Housing Regeneration and Heritage’s 
decision.

1.4 It is also proposed to increase the management and maintenance allowance 
for 2013 - 2014 to £2,610 per dwelling for each local authority.  

1.5 The closing date to receive responses was the 4th January, 2013 and the final 
version of the HRA subsidy and Item 8 determinations, including the final rent 
increase for 2013 – 14, was confirmed on the 7th February, 2013.

Agenda Item 5

Page 209



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 2 of 5 

 

1.6 In December 2012, the HRA 30 year business plan was updated and 
submitted to the WG.  Following the Council’s decision to achieve the Welsh 
Housing Quality Standard by retaining its housing stock in November 2006, it 
is imperative that the rental income is maximised in order to sustain the 
viability of our 30 year housing stock business plan.

2.0 Rent increase for Anglesey tenants

2.1 The level of any rent increase is determined by the Local Authority, however 
the practice usually followed in recent years, is to apply the WG guideline rent 
increase.  This translates to an increase of 4.99% for the tenants of Anglesey.

2.2 The rent increase limit for Ynys Môn, contained within the Housing Revenue 
Account Subsidy (HRAS) Determination for 2013 - 2014 guidelines, is a 
standard increase of £3.08p per dwelling, per week, which equates to an 
increase of 4.99%. If the Council chooses to implement the recommendation, 
the net rent increase will generate an estimated rental income to the HRA in 
2013 - 14 of £12.65 million. This will increase the average weekly rent from 
£63.53 to £66.61, which is still below benchmark rent.  See Appendix 1 for 
breakdown of dwellings.

2.3 It is recommended that the final guideline rent increase is also applied to all 
garage rents.  This is in line with the approval of the Council’s Executive 
Committee held on 21st February, 2005 to increase the garage rent annually.  
The current garage rent 2012 - 13 is £6.37.  The increase would equate to
32pence per week, making the new rent level £6.69 per week.  This will 
generate income of £195k from garages after deducting voids.

2.4 As noted above in paragraph 1.6, the Council needs to balance the HRA 
business plan [statutory obligations], and at the same time, needs to keep its 
rents affordable, so as to maintain the WHQS standards and continual 
improvements in the future.

3.0 Housing Benefit

3.1 The percentage of tenants currently on housing benefit is 71% with total 
number of tenants being 2655. The number of those of working age tenants 
on housing benefit amount to 1191 which is 45% of the total tenants on 
housing benefit. 

3.2 The Council will be affected by changes to housing benefit that are being
introduced by the UK Government. In anticipation of the Government’s 
Welfare Benefit Reform the provision for bad debts has, therefore, been 
increased to £100k as we are expecting that arrears will increase when 
tenants have to meet a greater proportion of rent themselves. We also expect 
that arrears and collection costs will increase.  The Service has an action plan 
in place which is designed to provide as much support as possible to tenants 
and mitigate risks to the service’s income and business plan.

Page 210



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 3 of 5 

 

4.0 Changes to the Housing Subsidy System

4.1 In England, the housing finance subsidy system was replaced by a new self-
financing HRA with effect from April, 2012. Each authority will keep all their 
rent income. However, there was redistribution between Councils, of the total 
English local authority housing debt of £25 billion.

4.2 Welsh Government [WG] is currently in negotiations with HM Treasury to 
agree buyout of the £73 million subsidy paid each year. It is likely that the new 
housing finance system in Wales will be on a similar basis to England.

4.3 WG has also confirmed that the new policy for social housing rents will be 
implemented in April, 2014. The new policy will include the introduction of a 
target rent for each authority area. 

4.4 The removal of the subsidy system and the new rent regime could have 
significant implications for the Council; however, these are unclear at present. 
The outcome of the HRA and Social Rents Review and the impact for the 
Council will be reported to the Executive Board when the WG review is 
completed, as anticipated, later this year.

B - Considerations

C – Implications and Impacts 
1 Finance / Section 151

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer No comments

3 Human Resources

4 Property Services 
(see notes – separate
document)

5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT)

6 Equality
(see notes – separate
document)

Page 211



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 4 of 5 

 

C – Implications and Impacts 
7 Anti-poverty and Social

(see notes – separate
document)

8 Communication
(see notes – separate
document)

9 Consultation
(see notes – separate
document)

10 Economic

11 Environmental
(see notes – separate
document)

12 Crime and Disorder
(see notes – separate
document)

13 Outcome Agreements 

CH - Summary
Members are asked to approve the level of rent increase for 2013 – 2014 as set out 

by the Welsh Government at a rate of 4.99% which equates to an average rent 

increase of £3.08 per dwelling per week and 32pence per week for garages.

D - Recommendation

5.0 Recommendation

Members are asked to approve the level of rent increases for 2013 - 14 as set 
out below

R1. The increase of rent of 4.99% on all dwellings for 2013 - 14, which 
equates to an average increase of £3.08 per dwelling per week

R2. The increase of garage rent of 4.99%, which equates to 32pence per 
week

Page 212



CC-015195-RMJ/119742                                                                                                                          Page 5 of 5 

 

Name of author of report:  Shan L Williams
Job Title:  Head of Housing Services
Date: 06/02/13

Appendices:
Appendix 1 – breakdown of the number of dwellings affected by rent increase and by 

value of rent increase.

Background papers

 

 

Page 213



1 | P a g e

Appendix 1

Dwellings

For 2013/14 the Committee is recommended to set a 4.99% increase on current 
rent level which will result in a differential increase for each type of dwelling. The 
table as set out below shows the number of dwellings affected:-

Rent Increase No of 
Dwellings

Up to £2.50
£2.50 – £3.00
£3.01 - £3.50
£3.51 - £4.00
£4.01 - £4.50
over £4.50
Maximum £5.53                                 

110           
1763
1582
252

92
10 (mainly 6/7 bedroomed, two 

properties occupied as one 
dwelling plus Warden 
Houses.

The above would affect an average increase of £3.08p per dwelling per week.

Garages

To increase the Council Garages rental by 4.99% (32p increase per week).  
Increase the rent from £6.37 to £6.69 per week

Page 214



 
1 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. …….  
 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Report to: Meeting of the Executive 

 

Date: 18 February 2013 
 

Subject: HRA Budget 
 

Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor John Chorlton, Councillor O Glyn Jones 
 

Lead Officer(s): Einir Wyn Thomas 
Head of Service (Finance) 

Contact Officer: Stephen Moore                                                       (Ext. 2634) 
 

Nature and reason for reporting  
 

To set the HRA budget for 2013/14. 

 

A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
This report, together with the report of the Head of Service (Housing) on the rent level for 
2013/14, shows the projected financial plan for the HRA for next year. It feeds in to the 
corporate budgets, treasury management plans and prudential indicators. 

  
The attached Appendix A shows the extract from the business plan for the 2013/14 budget. 
 

 

B - Considerations 
 

1.  2013/14 BUDGET - DETAILS 
 

The 2013/14 budget is based on the HRA 30 year business plan, which presumes 
inflation of 2%. The plan does not include any provision for the potential ‘buy out’ from 
the HRA subsidy currently being negotiated between the Welsh Government and the 
Treasury. Since it was submitted, the Welsh Government have issued revised guidance 
on rent levels (see separate rent paper), but the effect on revenue is negligible. In 
addition, the following changes are incorporated into the plan: 

 

� The Supervision and Management budget has been reduced now that the new 
computer system has been installed, with phase one now live, phase two due to go 
live in April with further phases to follow. Repairs and maintenance costs have 
been reduced following the successful completion of the WHQS scheme apart from 
those properties where the upgrade has been deferred at the request of the tenant, 
which has had the effect of reducing routine maintenance. 

 

� Assuming the rents are set at the level recommended by the Welsh Government 
(see the paper submitted to this meeting by the Head of Housing Service), the net 
rent would be £12.65 million. This includes the expected effect of welfare reform on 
the level of bad debt expected, an additional £50k being provided for. Compared 
with last year's net rents budget, this is an increase of £148k.  

  
� There have been no Right to Buy sales in 2012/13 to date, and is expected to 

remain low for 2013/14. The table below demonstrates the effect:- 
 

  2012/13 2013/14 

 Number of dwellings - 1st April 3,807 3,802 

 Anticipated Right to Buy sales -5 -5 

 Number of dwellings - 31st March 3,802 3,797 

 

Page 215



 
2 

 

 
 
 

� Garage rents after deducting voids would be £195k, £9k higher than last year. 
 

2.     CAPITAL PROGRAMME 
 

 The business plan incorporates a capital programme of £4.9million. The Major Repairs 
Allowance (MRA) for 2013/14 has been confirmed in principle at £2.6m. These figures have 
been incorporated in the report on the capital budget presented to the Executive on 18

th
 

February. 
 

 The amounts available for Housing Revenue Account Capital for 2013/14 are:- 
             

        Major Repairs Allowance                      £2.6m 
        Capital Receipts                                   £0.5m 
        Revenue Contributions                          £1.8m 
            
        Total Amount of Core Capital resources available        £4.9m 
 
        There is no planned requirement for unsupported borrowing in 2013/14.  As at 31

st
 March 2013 

the planned balance of unsupported borrowing will be £11.4m out of the original total loan of 
£12.4m. 

 
3.     POSITION AT YEAR END 

 

 The HRA reserve was £247k as at 31 March 2012. The projected balance as at 31 March 2013 
is £240k. This outturn is achievable, but is subject to uncertainty as a result of the recent poor 
weather affecting call-outs and unplanned repairs, and the likely level of the repatriation from the 
Building Maintenance Unit which shows a deficit of £723k at 31

st
 December, but at least 4 weeks 

charging runs have yet to be completed. 
 

If this budget is approved, this projected balance will increase to £728k by 31 March 2014. This 
is an appropriate level of reserve for the HRA. 

 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  
      1 
 

Finance / Section 151  

      2 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
 

 

      3 Human Resources 
 

 

      4 Property Services  
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT) 

 

      6 Equality 
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      7 Anti-poverty and Social 
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      8 Communication 
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      9 Consultation 
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      10 Economic 
 

 

      11 Environmental 
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      12 Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – seperate document) 

 

      13 Outcome Agreements  
 

 

Page 216



 
3 

 

 

CH - Summary 
 

         The paper shows the basis for the proposed HRA budget for 2013/14. 
 

 
D - Recommendation 
 

       To approve the HRA budget for 2013/14. 
 

 
Name of author of report – Einir Wyn Thomas 
Job Title – Head of Service (Finance) 
Date – 8 February 2013 
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix A – Extract from the HRA 30 year business plan. 
 

 
Background papers 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EINIR W THOMAS 
HEAD OF SERVICE (FINANCE)                      4 FEBRUARY 2013 

Page 217



    APPENDIX A 
      

EXTRACT FROM HRA 30 YEAR BUSINESS PLAN  
 

   

 2012/13 2013/14    

 Budget Plan    

Revenue Expenditure £k £k    

Management Costs 2,588 2,450    

Repairs & Maintenance 4,022 3,871    

Other 250     

HRA Subsidy Payment 2,320 1,907    

Capital Financing Costs 2,097 2,441    

Revenue Contributions 1,500 1,775    

      

 12,777 12,444    

Revenue Funding      

Rental Income  12,502 12,650    

Garages 186 195    

Interest 1 3    

Other income 81 83    

 12,770 12,931    

      

Surplus / - Deficit For Year -7 488    

      

Balance Brought Forward 247 240    

Balance Carried Forward 240 728    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 218



 

    ATODIAD A 
 
 

    

RHAN O GYNLLUN BUSNES 30 MLYNEDD Y CRT 
 

   

 2012/13 2013/14   

 Cyllideb Cynllun 
 

  

Gwariant Refeniw £k £k   

Costau Rheoli  2,588 2,450   

Atgyweiriadau a Cynnal a 
Chadw   

4,022 3,871   

Arall  250    

Taliad Cymhorthdal CRT  2,320 1,907   

Costau Cyllido Cyfalaf  2,097 2,441   

Cyfraniadau Refeniw  1,500 1,775   

     

 12,777 12,444   

Cyllideb Refeniw      

Incwm Rhenti  12,502 12,650   

Modurdai 186 195   

Llog 1 3   

Incwm arall  81 83   

 12,770 12,931   

     

Gwarged / - Diffyg am y 
Flwyddyn  

-7 488   

     

Balans Ddygwyd Ymlaen 247 240   

Balans i’w ddwyn ymlaen  240 728   

 

 

 

 

Page 219



Page 220

This page is intentionally left blank



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  
 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Report to THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNTY COUNCIL 

Date 18th FEBRUARY 2013 and 5th MARCH 2013 

Subject CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES  

Portfolio Holder(s) COUNCILLOR JOHN CHORLTON  

Lead Officer(s) MONITORING OFFICER 

Contact Officer MONITORING OFFICER 
 

Nature and reason for reporting  
 
Constitutional changes require executive consideration and Council approval 

 
A – Introduction / Background / Issues 
  
Seven proposed Constitutional changes to take effect immediately after the election. 

 
B - Considerations 
 

A combination of :- 
 
- Amendments 1, 6 and 7 to support corporate governance and 
 
- Amendments 2 to 5 to assist Members in managing workloads after the election 
 

 
 
C – Implications and Impacts  
1 
 

Finance / Section 151  

2 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
 

 

3 Human Resources 
 

 

4 Property Services  
(see notes – separate  
document) 

 

 

5 Information and Communications 
Technology (ICT) 
 

 

6 Equality 
(see notes – separate  
document) 

 

 

7 Anti-poverty and Social  

Agenda Item 6

Page 221



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 2 

 

C – Implications and Impacts  
(see notes – separate  
document) 

 
8 Communication 

(see notes – separate  
document) 

 

 

9 Consultation 
(see notes – separate  
document) 

 

Consultation with relevant Officers and all 
Members on amendments 6 and 7 – New 
Relationship Protocol for Members and 
Officers and Protocol for Multi Member 
Wards and consultation with relevant 
Officers in Scrutiny, Planning, Licensing, 
Audit and Finance in relation to 
amendments 2, 3 and 4 respectively.  
 
Consultation with the Leader and Chief 
Executive. 

10 Economic 
 
 

 

11 Environmental 
(see notes – separate  
document) 

 

 

12 Crime and Disorder  
(see notes – separate  
document) 

 

 

13 Outcome Agreements  
 
 

 

 

CH - Summary 
 

Post-election May 2013 to :- 
 
1. Make Member training on the Code of Conduct mandatory 
2. Reduce Scrutiny Committees from 5 to 2 
3. Reduce numbers on the Planning and Orders Committee (and Licensing) from 14 to   

11 
4. Reduce County Council Membership on the Audit Committee from 10 to 8 
5. Reduce number on the Executive from 10 to 7 (to include the Leader and Deputy 
Leader) 
6. To adopt revised Relationship Protocol for Members and Officers.  
7. To adopt protocol for Multi Member Wards 
 

 

 
D - Recommendation 

Page 222



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 3 

 

 

To support the 7 suggested changes 
 

 
 
Name of author of report   Lynn Ball 
Job Title  Head of Function Legal and Administration/Monitoring Officer 
Date 
 
 
Appendices: 
 

Enclosure 1 – Committee Structure 
Enclosure 2 – Draft Relationship Protocol for Members and Officers 
Enclosure 3 – Draft Protocol for Multi Member Wards 
 

 

 

 
 
Background papers 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 223



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 4 

 

 

 

 
 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO : 
 

THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

DATE: 
 

18th FEBRUARY 2013 and 5th MARCH 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: 
 

CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES  

PORT FOLIO HOLDER : 
 

COUNCILLOR JOHN CHORLTON  

LEAD OFFICER:  
 

MONITORING OFFICER 
 

NATURE AND REASON FOR 
REPORTING: 

TO ENHANCE THE WORKING OF THE NEW 
COUNCIL AFTER 2ND MAY 2013  

 

INTRODUCTION  
 
Constitutional changes require Executive consideration and Council approval. 
 
Seven changes are suggested.  These are, broadly, to enhance the working of the new 
Council after 2

nd
 May 2013, but especially to take into account the corporate workload on 

a reduced number of Members. 
 
The suggested changes are:- 
 

AMENDMENT 1  -  MEMBER TRAINING 
 
On the 31

st
 October 2012 the Standards Committee decided to recommend to the Council 

that the Code of Conduct be amended to make training on the Code mandatory in the 
following ways:- 
 
- Those Members elected to the County Council for the first time would be required 

to undertake a minimum of one training session on the Code within the first six 
months of taking office; 

 
- Any returning Member who was not a County Councillor immediately prior to the 

election (i.e. without continuity of office) would be required to attend a minimum of 
one training session on the Code within the first six months of taking office; 

 
- Any returning Member, who was a County Councillor immediately prior to the 

election, would be required to undertake at least one training session on the Code 
during their term of office. 

 
 
If (and there are no indications that this is under consideration) the statutory Code of 
Conduct is materially revised then all Members would be required to undertake at least 
one training session on the new Code during the remainder of their term of office. 

Page 224



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 5 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
In the interests of good corporate governance, to equip Members to exercise their 
responsibilities as required by the Code of Conduct, and to assist Members in dealing with 
any complaints arising under the Code of Conduct, it is recommended that the Council 
approve the recommendations of the Standards Committee. 

 
 

AMENDMENT 2 – SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
 
Attached at “Enclosure 1” is the Committee Structure currently in place.  This will give 
Members an indication of their current corporate workload.  Additionally, Members will 
have a leading role within their own enlarged wards, as well as responsibilities to outside 
bodies. 
 
In recognition of this workload it is suggested that, after the election, the current five 
Scrutiny Committees shall be reduced to two. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

 Following the election on 2
nd

 May 2013, the number of Scrutiny Committees be 

reduced from five to two. 

 

 The two new Scrutiny Committees shall be called the “Corporate Scrutiny Committee” 

and the “Partnership Scrutiny Committee”. 

 

 The current call-in powers shall remain in place except that those powers shall be 

shared between the two new Scrutiny Committees, rather than being exercised by the 

Corporate Scrutiny Committee alone. 

 

 In the event of uncertainty regarding which Scrutiny Committee is the more appropriate 

to call-in a particular matter, the final decision shall be made by the Chief Executive 

following advice from relevant Officers. 

 

 The Council authorises Officers to devise terms of reference for the new Scrutiny 

Committees.  This shall be done in consultation with the Chairs of the current Scrutiny 

Committees, and the Group Leaders, as well as relevant Officers.  The emphasis will 

be permissive rather than prescriptive, and generic rather than specific; in other words, 

as flexible as possible. 

 
 

AMENDMENT 3 – PLANNING AND ORDERS COMMITTEE 
 
The membership of the Planning and Orders Committee (and therefore by default the 
Licensing Committee too) currently stands at fourteen Members.  It is suggested that, after 
the election, this shall be reduced to eleven Members. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

Page 225



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 6 

 

 
 That following the election on 2

nd
 May 2013 the number of Members on the Planning 

and Orders Committee shall reduce from fourteen to eleven. 

 

 While acknowledging that the rules of political balance must always have primacy, the 

Group Leaders (and equivalent for allocation of seats to specific unaffiliated Members) 

shall use their best endeavours to nominate one Member from each of the new eleven 

multi member wards. 

 
 

AMENDMENT 4 – AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The membership of the Audit Committee currently stands at ten County Councillors and 
two lay Members.  It is suggested that, after the election, this shall be reduced to eight 
County Council Members and two lay Members. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
That after May 2013 the number of County Council Members on the Audit Committee shall 
be reduced from ten to eight. 
 
 

AMENDMENT 5 – THE EXECUTIVE  
 
The Council may have an Executive of no more than ten Members; to include the Leader 
and Deputy Leader. 
 
However, bearing in mind the need for a reduced number of Members to still undertake 
other corporate roles, it is suggested that the number of Members on the Executive be 
reduced to seven; to include the Leader and Deputy Leader. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
In response to local circumstances, and given the statutory discretion permitted, the 
number of Executive Members shall be reduced from ten to seven.  This number shall 
include the Leader and Deputy Leader. 
 
 

AMENDMENT 6 – RELATIONSHIP PROTOCOL FOR MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 
The existing Protocol is in Part 5 of the Constitution.   
 
The Standards Committee has redrafted the Protocol to make it shorter and more user 
friendly for Members and Officers.  There are no material changes to the principles in the 
original document.  The new draft Protocol was sent out to Members and Officers for 
consultation between 11 October 2012 and 27 November 2012. The Constitution did not 
result in any material changes to the draft.  
 
“Enclosure 2” to this Report contains the final version and Members are asked to approve 
the revised Protocol for inclusion in the Constitution, by May 2013. 

Page 226



 

CC-016693-LB/162731 Page 7 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
To endorse the recommendation of the Standards Committee and replace the current 
Protocol with the revised Protocol at Enclosure 2 of this Report. 
 
 

AMENDMENT 7 –PROTOCOL FOR MULTI MEMBER WARDS 
 
In view of the change to multi member wards, the Standards Committee prepared a draft 
Multi Member Ward Protocol which is attached at “Enclosure 3” to this Report.   
 
This document went out to consultation with Members and Officers between 17 December 
2012 and 31 January 2013.  The consultation did not result in any material changes to the 
draft.   
 
The Protocol has been created to assist Members and Officers in dealing with the new 
challenges of multi member wards but was also devised to be sufficiently broad to allow 
Members to develop their own working model as local circumstances dictate. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
      

 Members adopt the Protocol devised by the Standards Committee, with effect from 

May 2013. 

 

 The Council decides whether or not the Multi Member Ward Protocol shall sit as an 

independent freestanding document in Part 5 of the Constitution, or whether it should 

be rolled into the Relationship Protocol for Members and Officers, to create a single 

document.  The Standards Committee wished to see a single document, but Members 

are asked to select their own preference. 

 

Page 227



  
 

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE 
1 

Page 228



Is
le

 o
f 

A
n

g
le

se
y

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 S

tr
u

ct
u

re
 P

re
-M

a
y

 2
0

1
3

 

Is
le

 o
f 

A
n

g
le

se
y 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l –
 G

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 –
 P

re
-M

a
y

 2
0

1
3

 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

Le
a

d
e

r 

A
u

d
it

   
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

(1
0

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

(1
0

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(1
4

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

iv
e

 M
e

e
 S

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 
S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 
R

E
G

U
LA

T
O

R
Y

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

[S
ta

tu
to

ry
] 

(9
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(1
0

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

In
d

e
m

n
it

ie
s 

S
u

b
-

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(5
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts

(3
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

Jo
in

t 
Lo

ca
l 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

  

(7
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

S
E

N
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

(7
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
S

ch
o

o
l 

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 

H
o

ld
e

r 
fo

r 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

) 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

ct
o

r 
Li

a
is

o
n

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

1
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

T
A

IT
H

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 H
o

ld
e

r 
&

 1
 

M
e

m
b

e
r)

 

Jo
in

t 
Lo

ca
l 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
Y

N
N

A
L 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

(2
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

N
o

rt
h

 W
a

le
s 

R
e

si
d

u
a

l 

W
a

st
e

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
Jo

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 

H
o

ld
e

r 
fo

r 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 1

 M
e

m
b

e
r)

 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

s 
/ 

JO
IN

T
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
*

 
O

T
H

E
R

S
 

*
P

le
a

se
 a

ls
o

 s
e

e
  o

th
e

r 
lis

t 
o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e

 B
o

d
ie

s 

N
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 M

id
 W

a
le

s 

T
ru

n
k

 R
o

a
d

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 H
o

ld
e

r 
fo

r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
a

n
d

 1
 M

e
m

b
e

r)
 

2
 3
 

3
 

5
 

4
 5
 

6
 

5
 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

3
 

(1
0

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

2
 

(1
0

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

1
 

(1
0

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

5
 

(1
0

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

4
 

(1
0

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

1
3

 4
 

7
 

1
2

 

1
 

5
 

2
 

S
E

N
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

S
A

C
R

E
 

[S
ta

tu
to

ry
] 

(6
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(1
0

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

P
a

y
 &

 G
ra

d
in

g
 

P
a

n
e

l 

(6
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

Is
le

 o
f 

A
n

g
le

se
y

 

C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 T

ru
st

 

(4
0

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(8
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
) 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(1
6

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

(1
6

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 
 

3
 

1
2

 

5
 

1
 5
 

2
 4
 

Lo
ca

l 
Jo

in
t 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
v

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 L

JC
C

 

(1
 M

e
m

b
e

r)
 

3
 

P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 P

a
n

e
l 

(1
 M

e
m

b
e

r)
 

6
 

A
N

M
 =

 A
ve

ra
g

e
 N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 

4
 4
 

4
 

4
 4
 

D
e

p
u

ty
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
a

n
d

 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

Page 229



  
 

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE 
2 

Page 230



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 1 of 14 
 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

RELATIONSHIP PROTOCOL FOR MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

 
INDEX 
 

1. Introduction 
2. Principles 
3. The Role of Members 
4. The Role of Officers 
5. The Relationship between Members and Officers: General 
6. The Council as Employer 
7. Chairperson and Officers 
8. Executive Members and Officers 
9. Scrutiny Members and Officers 
10. Members of other Committees or Sub-Committees and Officers 
11. Political Groups and Officers 
12. Local Members and Officers 
13. Media Relations 
14. Correspondence 
15. Use of Council Resources 
16. Breach of this Protocol 
 
 

1. INTRODUCTION  

1.1  The Council subscribes to the view that no local authority can function 
effectively without a good professional relationship between its Members and 
Officers.  

1.2  The purpose of this Protocol is to guide Members and Officers of the Council 
in their relationships with one another; aiming to promote the high standards 
in public office which are required for successful local government.  

1.3  This Protocol seeks to promote greater clarity and certainty and to offer 
general advice and guidance.  

1.4  A breach of this Protocol may constitute a breach of the Council’s Code of 
Conduct for Members or the Code of Conduct for Officers. 

1.5 This Protocol also tries to reflect the principles which underlie the respective 
Codes of Conduct, for Members and Officers.  The shared objective of these 
Codes is to enhance and maintain the integrity of local government, thereby 
demanding very high standards of personal conduct. 

 

 

Page 231



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 2 of 14 
 

2. PRINCIPLES  

2.1  Members and Officers must, at all times during their dealings with one 
another, observe this Protocol.  

2.2  Members and Officers must always respect each other’s roles and 
responsibilities.  They must show respect in all their dealings, by observing 
reasonable standards of courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair 
advantage by virtue of their respective positions.  

2.3  Whilst Members and Officers are indispensable to one another, their 
responsibilities are separate and distinct. Members are accountable to the 
electorate, serving only for as long as their term of office lasts.  Officers are 
accountable to the Council as a whole and their job includes giving advice to 
Members (both individually and collectively) and to carry out the Council’s 
work under the direction of the Council and in accordance with their line 
management accountabilities.  

2.4  The Council has adopted Codes of Conduct for both Members and Officers. 
Both represent best practice. The Members’ Code follows the national code, 
which is based on the general principles governing Members’ conduct.  
These are:-  

 Selflessness – serving only the public interest.  

 Honesty and integrity – taking all reasonable steps to avoid these 
being called into question, not behaving improperly.  

 Objectivity – taking decisions on merit.  

 Accountability – to the public; being open to scrutiny.  

 Openness – giving explanations and reasons for decisions.  

 Personal judgment – reaching one’s own conclusions and acting 
accordingly.  

 Respect for others – promoting equality; avoiding discrimination, 
respecting others (Member/Member, as well as Member/Officer).  

 Duty to uphold the law – not acting unlawfully.  

 Stewardship – ensuring the prudent use of the Council’s resources.  

 Leadership – acting in a way which instils public confidence.  

2.5  Officers are bound by the Council’s Code of Conduct for Officers and, in 
some cases, by their own professional Codes of Conduct as well.  

2.6  A breach of this Protocol by a Member may result in a complaint to the 
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales (PSOW) if it appears that a breach 
of the Protocol also constitutes a breach of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
Other breaches of the Protocol, falling outside the PSOW’s jurisdiction, may 

Page 232



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 3 of 14 
 

be dealt with under any local Self Regulation Protocol.  Breaches by an 
Officer may lead to disciplinary action.  

 

3. THE ROLE OF MEMBERS  

3.1  Members have a number of roles and responsibilities and need to be alert to 
the potential for conflict, which may arise between their roles.  In those 
situations, it is recommended that Members seek the advice of their senior 
colleagues, relevant Officers and/or the Monitoring Officer.  

3.2  Collectively, Members are the Council’s ultimate policy makers; determining 
the strategic plans which constitute the policy framework and setting the 
Council’s annual budget.  

3.3  Members also represent the wider community of the Isle of Anglesey, acting 
as community leaders to promote the social, economic and environmental 
wellbeing of the area; often in partnership with other agencies or as 
representatives on outside bodies.  

3.4  Every Member represents the interests of, and is an advocate for, their 
electoral ward and individual electors.  Members represent the Council in 
their ward, responding to local issues and concerns, meeting with partner 
agencies, and often serving on local bodies.  

3.5  Some Members have roles relating to their position as Members of the 
Executive, Scrutiny Committees, Regulatory Committees or Sub-Committees 
and Panels of the Council.  

3.6  Members of the Executive may also have individual delegated powers, either 
generically, or on an ad-hoc basis.  

3.7  Members of the Executive may determine matters within their portfolio of 
responsibilities but implementation of their decisions will be the responsibility 
of Officers.  

3.8  Members who serve on Committees or Sub-Committees have collective 
responsibilities, for example deciding regulatory/quasi-judicial matters (i.e. 
decisions which have an immediate and significant impact upon individual 
applicants/objectors etc.) and which by law are excluded from the remit of 
the Executive.  

3.9  As politicians, Members may express the values and aspirations of the 
political party or group to which they belong, but also recognising that in their 
role as Members they have a duty to always act in the public interest.  

3.10  In their numerous roles, described in paragraphs 3.2 to 3.9, the conduct of 
Members sets the tone and the core values of the Council 

3.11 Through performance appraisal, target setting, and day to day management, 
Officers receive their instructions from their line managers.  Members are not 
authorised to instruct Officers, other than: 

Page 233



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 4 of 14 
 

 through the formal decision making process;  

 to request the provision of consumable resources provided by the 
Council for the use of Members;  

 where staff have been specifically allocated to give support to a 
Member or a group of Members.  

3.12  Members are not authorised to initiate or certify financial transactions, or to 
enter into a contract on behalf of the Council.  

3.13  Members must avoid taking actions which are unlawful, financially improper 
or likely to amount to maladministration (i.e. contrary to policy or procedure) 
Members have an obligation under their Code of Conduct to have due 
regard, when reaching decisions, to any advice provided by the lead Officer 
and particularly the Chief Executive, the Section 151 Officer and the 
Monitoring Officer.  

3.14  Members must respect the impartiality of the Officers and do nothing to 
compromise it, e.g. by insisting that an Officer change his/her professional 
advice.  

3.15 Members have a duty to abide by the requirements described in their Code 
of Conduct. 

 

4. THE ROLE OF OFFICERS  

4.1  Officers are responsible for giving advice to Members to enable them to fulfil 
their roles. In doing so, Officers will take into account all available relevant 
factors.  

4.2  Under the direction and control of the Council (including, as appropriate, the 
Executive, Committees and Sub-Committees), Officers manage and provide 
the Council’s services within the framework of responsibilities delegated to 
them. This includes the effective management of employees and operational 
issues.  

4.3  Officers have a duty to implement decisions of the Council, the Executive, 
Committees and Sub-Committees which are lawful, and which have been 
properly approved in accordance with the requirements of the law and the 
Council’s constitution, and duly minuted.  

4.4  Officers have a contractual and legal duty to be impartial. They must not 
allow their professional judgment and advice to be influenced by their own 
personal views.  

4.5  Officers must assist and advise all parts of the Council. They must always 
act to the best of their abilities in the best interests of the Council as 
expressed in the Council’s formal decisions.  

4.6  Officers must be alert to issues which are, or are likely to be contentious, or 

Page 234



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 5 of 14 
 

politically sensitive, and be aware of the implications for Members, the media 
or other sections of the public.  

4.7  Officers have the right not to support Members in any role other than that of 
Member, and not to engage in actions incompatible with this Protocol. In 
particular, there is a statutory limitation on Officers’ involvement in political 
activities. Acting in contravention of the statutory limitation may result in 
disciplinary action. 

  

5. THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN MEMBERS AND OFFICERS: GENERAL  

5.1  The conduct of Members and Officers should be such as to instil mutual 
confidence and trust.  

5.2  The key elements are recognition of, and a respect for, each other’s roles 
and responsibilities.  These should be reflected in the behaviour and attitude 
of each to the other, both publicly and privately.  

5.3  Informal and collaborative contact between Members and Officers is 
encouraged, but personal familiarity may damage the relationship, as might 
a family or business connection.  

5.4  Members and Officers should inform the Monitoring Officer, or the relevant 
Corporate Director, of any relationship which might be perceived as unduly 
influencing their work in their respective roles. Personal relationship can also 
include someone with whom you have been in dispute, or whom you may be 
regarded as having an interest in disadvantaging, (i.e. similar to the 
Ombudsman's definition of 'A Close Personal Associate' in his Guidance 
Document on the Code of Conduct). 

 
5.5  As well as avoiding actual impropriety, Members and Officers should always 

be open about their relationships to avoid any reason for suspicion and any 
appearance of improper conduct. Where a personal relationship has been 
disclosed, those concerned should avoid a situation where conflict might be 
reasonably perceived.  Specifically, a Member must not sit on any body, or 
participate in any decision, which directly affects the Officer on a personal 
basis. Such circumstances are, in any event, likely to also constitute a 
prejudicial interest under the Members’ Code of Conduct. 

5.6.  Officers serve the Council as a whole.  They have a duty to implement the 
properly authorised decisions of the Council.  

5.7  Officers work to the instructions of their line managers, not individual 
Members. It follows that, whilst such Officers will always seek to assist a 
Member, they must not be asked to exceed the bounds of authority they 
have been given by their managers. Except when the purpose of an enquiry 
is to seek factual information, which the Member is entitled to receive, 
Members should usually direct any requests and concerns to a Head of 
Service/Corporate Director, in the first instance.  

 

Page 235



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 6 of 14 
 

5.8  Officers will do their best to give timely responses to Members’ enquiries. 
However, Officers should not have unreasonable requests placed on them. 
Their work priorities are set and managed by their managers.  Members 
should avoid disrupting Officers’ work by attempting to impose their own 
priorities. Officers should report any such concerns to their line manager. 

5.9  Members will endeavour to give timely responses to enquiries from Officers.  

5.10  Staff are entitled to raise issues with their local Member, as citizens of the 
County.  They must not, however, lobby Members on personal employment 
matters.  This is to ensure that Members, as both employers and policy 
makers, receive balanced, unified advice within an orderly framework. 
Members must refuse to respond to inappropriate lobbying from staff and 
must inform the relevant Head of Service/Corporate Director.  

5.11  Members and Officers should respect each other’s free (i.e. non Council) 
time.  

 

6. THE COUNCIL AS EMPLOYER  

6.1  Officers are employed by the Council as a whole.  

6.2  Members’ roles are limited to:  

 the appointment of specified senior posts;  

 determining human resources policies and conditions of employment; 
and  

 hearing and determining relevant appeals.  

6.3  Members shall not act outside these roles.  

6.4  If participating in the appointment of Officers, Members should:  

 remember that there is a statutory duty to appoint on merit alone;  

 never canvass support for a particular candidate;  

 not participate, or seek to influence the outcome, if one of the 
candidates is a close personal associate;  

 not be influenced by preferences other than ones of merit and 
suitability for the job; and  

 not favour a particular candidate by giving them information not 
available to the other candidates;   

 abide by the requirements in the Members’ Code of Conduct. 

6.5 A Member should not sit on an appeal hearing if the appellant is a friend, a 
relative, or an Officer with whom the Member has, or has had, a close 

Page 236



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 7 of 14 
 

working relationship.  

 

7. CHAIRPERSON AND OFFICERS  
 
Officers will respect the position of the Council’s Chairperson and provide 
appropriate support.  
 

8. EXECUTIVE MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

8.1  Executive Members will take decisions in accordance with the constitution 
and will not otherwise direct staff. Corporate Directors/Heads of Service will 
be responsible for ensuring staff implement the Executive’s decisions.  

8.2  Corporate Directors/Heads of Service (as well as the statutory officers) have 
the right to submit papers to the Executive as a whole or, where relevant, to 
individual Executive Members for consideration prior to any decision being 
made.  

8.3  Corporate Directors/Heads of Service and Executive Members shall agree 
mutually convenient methods of regular contact.  Before taking any formal 
decisions, the Executive will seek appropriate professional advice including, 
without exception, the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer, and will 
not direct Officers in the framing of recommendations.  

8.4  Before any formal decisions with a financial implication are taken by the 
Executive, the Section 151 Officer and the Corporate Directors/Heads of 
Service for the Service(s) concerned must be consulted. This is to ensure 
that those Officers who are budget holders:  

 are aware of the proposed decision;  

 have the opportunity to offer advice; and  

 are subsequently able properly to authorise the financial transactions 
needed to implement decisions.  

8.5  An individual Executive Member who is minded to write or commission a 
report, or to make a decision about a matter within his/her portfolio, must 
ensure that those other Members and Officers who need to know of the 
matter are so informed. There is a particular requirement to involve other 
Executive Members on cross cutting issues.  

8.6  When making decisions, Executive Members (whether collectively or 
individually) must state the reasons for their decisions.  The written record of 
the decisions must include the reasons.  

8.7  Officers taking decisions under their own delegated powers must consider 
the advisability of informing the relevant Executive Member(s) of their 
intentions, in advance, when the matter to which the decision relates is likely 
to be sensitive or contentious, or has wider policy implications.  

Page 237



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 8 of 14 
 

 

9. SCRUTINY MEMBERS AND OFFICERS  
 

9.1  Chairs and Vice Chairs of Scrutiny Committees shall maintain regular 
contact with the Scrutiny Officers who provide the principal support to the 
scrutiny function.  In consultation with the Chairs, it shall be the responsibility 
of those Officers to ensure that those who need to know of matters being 
considered, or likely to be the subject of future consideration, are so 
informed.  

9.2  A Scrutiny Committee, or its Chair acting on behalf of the Committee, may 
require Officers to attend Scrutiny meetings. Members should not normally 
expect Junior Officers to do so, though, and all requests for the attendance 
of any Officer should be made to the relevant Head of Service/Corporate 
Director.  

9.3  When making requests for Officer attendance, Scrutiny Members shall have 
regard to the workload of Officers.  

9.4  When attending at Scrutiny Committee (or Scrutiny Outcome Panels) 
Officers should be prepared to justify any advice they have already given on 
the issue under consideration, even if the advice was not accepted. Officers 
may also be required to justify decisions that they have taken under their 
own delegated powers, or in circumstances where they have been properly 
authorised to take Executive decisions.  

 
9.5  In giving information to Scrutiny Committees, or Outcome Panels, Officers 

must not be asked, and should not offer, political views. 
  
9.6  When questioning Officers at Scrutiny, Members should address Officers 

with dignity and respect, and must treat their responses with courtesy.  They 
should not ask about matters of a disciplinary nature.  

 
9.7  Officers should respect Members in the way in which they respond to 

Members’ questions. 

9.8  Scrutiny must focus on reviewing policies and the performance of the 
Council, and it’s Services.  Discussion of personal matters, such as the 
performance of individual Officers is not to be discussed in these forums, 
under any circumstances.  In this context Members are referred to Section 
16 of this Protocol.   

9.9  If it is a relevant factor, before calling-in a decision of the Executive, Scrutiny 
Members should seek early advice from the Section 151 Officer, if they 
consider that the relevant decision is contrary to the Council’s Budgetary 
Framework, and from the Monitoring Officer, if they consider that the 
decision is contrary to the Council’s Policy Framework.  

 
 

Page 238



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 9 of 14 
 

10.  MEMBERS OF OTHER COMMITTEES OR SUB-COMMITTEES AND OFFICERS  

10.1  The Officer with lead responsibility will arrange regular informal meetings 
with the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of Committees and Sub-Committees.  

10.2  Corporate Directors/Heads of Service (including the statutory officers) have 
the right to present reports and give advice to Committees and Sub-
Committees.  

10.3  Members of a Committee or Sub-Committee shall take decisions within the 
remit of that Committee or Sub-Committee, and will not otherwise instruct 
Officers to act.  

10.4  At some Committee or Sub-Committee meetings, a resolution may be 
passed which authorises a named Officer to take action between meetings in 
consultation with the Chair. In these circumstances it is the Officer, not the 
Chair, who takes the action and is responsible for it. A Chair has no legal 
power to take decisions on behalf of a Committee or Sub-Committee, neither 
should he/she apply inappropriate pressure on the Officer.  

 

11.  POLITICAL GROUPS AND OFFICERS 
 

11.1  Corporate Directors/Heads of Service may properly be asked to contribute to 
deliberations of matters concerning Council business by political groups. 
Officers have the right to refuse such requests, and will normally not attend a 
meeting of a political group where some of those attending are not Members 
of the Council.  

11.2  Officer support will not extend beyond providing factual information or 
professional advice in relation to matters of Council business. Officers must 
not be involved in advising on matters of group business, and therefore 
should not be expected to be present at meetings, or parts of meetings, 
when such matters are to be discussed.  

11.3  Political group meetings are not empowered to make decisions on behalf of 
the Council, and conclusions reached at such meetings do not rank as 
formal decisions.  The presence of an Officer confers no formal status on 
such meetings in terms of Council business and must not be interpreted as 
doing so. Where Officers provide factual information and advice to a political 
group in relation to a matter of Council business, this is not a substitute for 
providing all the necessary information and advice when the matter in 
question is formally considered by a relevant body of the Council.  

11.4  It must not be assumed that an Officer is supportive of a particular policy or 
point of view considered at a political group meeting simply because the 
Officer has attended or provided information to the meeting.  

 
11.5  Officers will respect the confidentiality of any political group discussions at 

which they are present and, unless expressly requested to do so by that 

Page 239



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 10 of 14 
 

political group, will not relay the content of such discussions to another 
political group, or to any other Member or Members. This shall not prevent 
an Officer providing feedback to other Officers on a “need to know” basis.  

 
11.6  In their dealings with political groups, Officers must treat each group in a fair 

and even-handed manner.  
 

11.7 Members must not do anything which comprises, or is likely to compromise, 
an Officers’ impartiality.  

 
11.8  The duration of an Officer’s attendance at a political group meeting will be at 

the discretion of the group, but an Officer may leave at any time if the Officer 
feels it is no longer appropriate to remain.  

 
11.9  An Officer accepting an invitation to the meeting of one political group shall 

not decline an invitation to advise another group about the same matter.  
The Officer must give substantially the same advice to each.  

 
11.10 An Officer below the level of Head of Service shall not be invited to attend a 

political group meeting, but the Officer so invited may nominate another 
Officer to attend on their behalf.  

 
11.11 An Officer should be given the opportunity of verifying comments and advice 

attributed to them in any written record of a political group meeting.  
 

11.12 No Member will refer in public, or at meetings of the Council, to advice or 
information given by Officers to a political group meeting.  

 
11.13 At political group meetings, where some of those present are not Members 

of the Council, care must be taken not to divulge confidential information 
relating to Council business. Those who are not Members are not bound by 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. They do not have the same rights to access 
Council information as Members.  

 
11.14 Any particular cases of difficulty or uncertainty, in relation to this part of the 

Protocol, should be raised as soon as possible with the Chief Executive and 
the relevant political group leader.  

 
 
 

12. LOCAL MEMBERS AND OFFICERS  
 

12.1  To enable them to carry out their ward role effectively, Members need to be 
fully informed about matters affecting their ward. Corporate Directors/Heads 
of Service must ensure that all relevant staff are aware of the requirement to 
keep local Members informed, thus allowing those Members to contribute to 
the decision making process and to develop their representative role.  

 
12.2  This requirement is particularly important:  

 

 during the formative stages of policy development, where practicable;  

Page 240



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 11 of 14 
 

 

 in relation to significant or sensitive operational matters;  
 

 whenever any form of public consultation exercise is undertaken; and 
 

 during a Scrutiny investigation.  
 

12.3  All local Members affected will need to be kept equally well informed.  This 
includes multi Member wards and where issues affect more than one ward.  

 
12.4  Whenever a public meeting is organised by the Council, to consider a local 

issue, all of the Members representing the ward/s affected shall be invited to 
attend the meeting as a matter of course.  

 
12.5  If a local Member intends to arrange a public meeting on a matter 

concerning some aspect of the Council’s work, then the local Member should 
inform the relevant Corporate Directors/Heads of Service.  Provided the 
meeting has not been arranged on a party political basis:  

 

 an Officer may attend, but is not obliged to do so, and  

 subject to the necessary arrangements, the meeting may be held in 
Council owned premises.  

12.6  No such meetings should be arranged or held in the immediate run up                   
to Council elections.  

 
12.7  Whilst support for Members’ ward work is legitimate, care should be taken if 

Officers are asked to accompany Members to ward surgeries. In such 
circumstances:  

 

 the surgeries must be open to the general public, and  

 Officers should not be requested to accompany Members to surgeries 
held in the offices or premises of political groups or parties.  

12.8  Officers must never be asked to attend ward or constituency political party 
meetings.  

 
12.9  It is acknowledged that some Council staff (e.g. those providing dedicated 

support to Executive Members) may receive and handle messages for 
Members on topics unrelated to the Council. Whilst these will often concern 
diary management, care should be taken to avoid Council resources being 
used for private or party political purposes.  

12.10 In seeking to deal with constituents’ queries or concerns, Members should 
not seek to jump the queue but should respect the Council’s procedures. 
Officers have many pressures on their time.  They may not be able to carry 
out the work required by Members in the requested timescale, and may need 
to seek instructions from their managers.  

Page 241



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 12 of 14 
 

 
 

13. MEDIA RELATIONS  

13.1  All formal relations with the media must be conducted in accordance with the 

Media Protocol included as part of the Council’s Communications 
Strategy (which is available on the Council’s website); and the law on 
local authority publicity.  

13.2  In their dealings with the media, Members are reminded of their 
confidentiality obligations under the Code of Conduct.  

13.3  Officers will keep relevant Members informed of media interest in the 
Council’s activities, especially regarding strategic or contentious matters.  

13.4  Officers approached by the media should redirect enquiries to the 
Communications Unit. 

13.5  Likewise, Officers will inform the Council’s Communications Unit of issues 
likely to be of media interest, since that unit is often the media’s first point of 
contact.  

13.6  If a Member is contacted by, or contacts, the media on an issue, he/she 
should:  

 indicate in what capacity he/she is speaking (e.g. as ward Member, in 
a personal capacity, as an Executive Member, on behalf of the 
Council, or on behalf of a political group);  

 be sure of what he/she wants to say or not to say;  

 if necessary, and always when he/she would like a press release to 
be issued, seek assistance from the Council’s Communications Unit 
and/or relevant Corporate Directors/Heads of Service, except in 
relation to a statement which is party political in nature;  

 consider the likely consequences for the Council of his/her statement;  
 

 never give a commitment in relation to matters which may be subject 
to claims from third parties and/or are likely to be an insurance matter; 
 

 consider whether to consult other relevant Members;  
 

 take particular care in what he/she says in the run up to local or 
national elections to avoid giving the impression of electioneering, 
unless he/she has been contacted as an election candidate or political 
party activist;  
 

 all references in this section to the media includes print media, 

Page 242



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 13 of 14 
 

broadcast media and electronic/social media. 
 
 

14. CORRESPONDENCE  

14.1  Correspondence between an individual Member and an Officer should not 
be copied to another Member unless the author expressly intends and states 
that this is the case or consents. Where correspondence is copied, this 
should always be made explicit, i.e. there should be no “blind” copies.  

14.2  Official letters written on behalf of the Council should normally be in the 
name of the relevant Officer.  It may be appropriate in some circumstances 
(e.g. representations to a Government Minister) for letters to appear in the 
name of an Executive Member or the Chair of a Scrutiny Committee.  

14.3  The Chairperson may initiate correspondence in his/her own name.  

14.4  Letters which create legally enforceable obligations, or which give 
instructions on behalf of the Council, should never be sent in the name of a 
Member.  

14.5  When writing in an individual capacity, as a ward Member, a Member must 
make clear that fact.  

 

15.  USE OF COUNCIL RESOURCES  

15.1  The Council provides Members with services such as typing, printing and 
photocopying, and goods such as stationery and computer equipment, to 
assist them in discharging their roles as Members of the Council. These 
goods and services are paid for from the public purse. They should not be 
used for private purposes or in connection with party political or campaigning 
activities.  

15.2  Members should ensure they understand and comply with the Council’s 
requirements about the use of such resources, particularly:  

 where facilities are provided in Members’ homes at the Council’s 
expense;  

 in relation to any locally agreed arrangements e.g. payment for private 
photocopying; and  

 regarding ICT security.  

15.3  Members should not put pressure on staff to provide resources or support, 
which Officers are not permitted to give. Examples are:  

 business which is solely to do with a political party;  

Page 243



 

CC-015794-LB/151695 Page 14 of 14 
 

 work in connection with a ward or constituency party political meeting;  

 electioneering;  

 work associated with an event attended by a Member in a capacity 
other than as a Member of the Council;  

 private personal correspondence;  

 work in connection with another body or organisation where a 
Member’s involvement is other than as a Member of the Council; and  

 support to a Member in his/her capacity as a Councillor of another 
local authority  

16. BREACH OF THIS PROTOCOL 
 

16.1  This part of the Protocol should be read in conjunction with the Council’s 

“whistle blowing” policy; which is available on the Council’s website.  
 
16.2 Members or Officers with questions about the implementation or 

interpretation of any part of this Protocol should seek the guidance of the 
Monitoring Officer.  

16.3  A Member who is unhappy about the actions taken by, or conduct of, an 
Officer should:  

 avoid personal attacks on, or abuse of, the Officer at all times;  

 ensure that any criticism is well founded and constructive;  

 never make a criticism in public; and  

 take up the concern with the Officer privately.  

16.4  If direct discussion with the Officer is inappropriate (e.g. because of the 
seriousness of the concern) or fails to resolve the matter, the Member should 
raise the issue with the Officer’s manager or the relevant Head of Service.  

16.5  A serious breach of this Protocol by an Officer may lead to an investigation 

under the Council’s disciplinary procedure, which is available on the 
Council’s website.  

16.6  An Officer who believes that a Member may have acted in contravention of 
this Protocol should raise his/her concern with the relevant Head of Service 
who may seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer as to the most 
appropriate and proportionate way to address the concern so raised.  

 

Page 244



  
 

PAPUR / ENCLOSURE 
3 

Page 245



 

CC-015794-LB/159484 Page 1 
 

1. The Relationship between Members and Officers: Multi Member Wards 
 
1.1 Principles 
 

 Each Member has been democratically elected to represent the whole of the multi-
member ward and each has equal status within the ward. 

 Members should agree amongst themselves whether and how they wish to work 
together. 

 It is not the role of Officers to influence whether or how Members work together. 

 The role of Officers is to manage and support those relationships and the 
information and workloads which flow from them. 

 

1.2. Provision of information on ward members to the public 
 
Factual information about ward Members needs to be provided to constituents and 
organisations seeking contact with a local Member. 
(a) When members of the public contact the Council requesting information about their 
ward Members, contact details of all Members are provided in alphabetical order along 
with their political affiliation. 
(b) Where someone has not identified a particular Member to deal with their concerns the 
Officer handling the contact should telephone or email the constituent to clarify which 
Member they would like to deal with their query. 
(c) When it is not possible to get clarification over which Member is to be approached, the 
last resort should be to copy the query to all of the ward Members.  In this circumstance 
the member of the public should be advised that the query will be copied to each of the 
ward Members and the Members should be advised. 
 

1.3. Council activity or policy affecting the ward 
 
Sharing information with Members about Council activities and policies affecting their ward 
is a key component of equal treatment.  
(a) All Members in a multi-member ward should be kept informed of, and have an input 
into, matters of Council business which affect their ward.  
(b) Whenever a public meeting is arranged by the Council or by a Member to consider an 
issue local to a ward, or one or more wards in a part of the Council, all the ward Members 
should normally be invited to attend the meeting.  
(c) Whenever the Council undertakes a consultative exercise on an issue local to one or 
more wards, the appropriate Officers should notify the ward Members of the consultation 
and request their views on the issue. 
(ch) All Members in a multi-member ward should be kept informed of official engagements 
of Senior Councillors including the Leader, Members of the Executive, Chairs of 
Committees and Chairperson of the Council and Vice-Chairperson of the Council and 
officially organised visits to the ward by other elected representatives and VIPs.  It is the 
responsibility of the Senior Councillors to ensure that other Members are informed of their 
official engagements and in normal circumstances at least 3 days notice of an official 
engagement should be provided.  
(d) In the case of a visit by an MP, AM, MEP, Ministerial representatives or other dignitary, 
the responsibility for informing local Members rests with the Officer who is organising 
arrangements for the visit.   
 

 

Page 246



 

CC-015794-LB/159484 Page 2 
 

1.4. Officer communication to, and meetings with local residents 
 
(a)  When Officers write to residents regarding matters of general concern in an area, all 
ward Members should be sent copies. Examples would include traffic calming measures, 
bin collection cycles, etc. 

 
(b) When Officers write to or meet with residents regarding issues affecting one household 
the local Members are not informed, except: 
 
(i) Where a Member has been involved in a private matter affecting that household, then 
the relevant Officer(s) should keep the Member informed of developments until the matter 
is concluded, or 

 
(ii) Where a Member has been involved in a non-personal matter affecting more than one 
household then the relevant Officer(s) should keep both the Member and all other local 
Members informed of developments until the issue is finalised. 

 
1.5. Members arranging meetings with Council Officers 
 
There is no requirement for Officers to automatically invite other ward Members to, or 
notify them about, meetings organised by an individual Member with that Officer unless 
the Member requests otherwise. 

 
1.6. Member engagement with local representative groups 
 
This can include, for example, community councils, tenants and resident’s groups, local 
forums.  Members are not obliged to attend these meetings and it is likely that involvement 
and participation will vary. In some Wards, Members may opt to share this workload based 
on a Party or geographic basis. Issues arising from these meetings will generate work for 
Officers, and confusion / duplication may arise if different Members take up issues through 
separate channels which waste Council resources.  The confusion will be heightened if the 
local representative group also pursues the same issue. It is therefore recommended that 
Members working with local representative groups should co-ordinate with one another 
their dealings with such matters to ensure effective use of Council resources. 
 

1.7. Correspondence with Members  
 
(a) Where a Member has written (or e-mailed) an Officer seeking information from the 
Council, the Officer will respond to that Member within 15 working days unless the enquiry 
is particularly complex, when an acknowledgement will be sent within 5 working days, 
explaining which Officer is dealing with the query and when a full reply will be provided. 
The Officer will not disclose correspondence to other Members in the ward. However, 
where a Member raises issues of general concern or interest to the ward, the Officer shall 
ensure that other Members within the ward are also kept informed and advised of any 
actions to be taken by the Council. 
 
(b) If Members seek the same or similar information on any issue then Officers shall 
treat the requests equally and provide each Members with a similar response. 
 

 
 

Page 247



 

CC-015794-LB/159484 Page 3 
 

1.8. Data Protection and Confidentiality 
 
Officers and Members must be alert to data protection issues. Personal data can only be 
provided to a Member when pursuing an individual case on behalf of the constituent when 
that constituent has provided clear consent, which should be in writing. Such personal 
data cannot be provided to other Members within the ward unless consent has been 
received from the constituent. 

 
1.9. Member – Member relations 
 
Where there is a high level of trust between Members in a multi-member ward they may 
wish to enter into non binding agreements to take advantage of their respective interests 
and expertise and reduce duplication. The establishment of such agreements is not a 
matter for Officers but, where any such agreements are established, it would be helpful to 
communicate these more widely to assist the development of good practice in all multi-
member wards.  
 

Page 248


	Agenda
	3 2012-13 Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring Report - Quarter 3
	Capital 2012-13

	4 Budget 2013-14 and Improvement Priorities
	Scrutiny observations and feedback on the budget proposals for 2013-14
	Budget 2013-14 and the Medium Term Revenue Strategy
	Capital Plan and Treasury Management
	Improvement Priorities 2013-14

	5 (a)  Housing Rent HRA 2013-14
	HRA Budget 2013-14

	6 Changes to the Council Constitution

